LATAH COUNTY BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS

Latah County Courthouse ~ 522 S. Adams ~ PO Box 8068 ~ Moscow ID 83843 ~ (208) 883-7220

John Akin Tony Johnson Kevin Lilly Justin Goodwin Scott Becker Eric Pah
Alternate Alternate Ex-Officio
AGENDA

Meeting, Thursday, March 20", 2014 at 4:00 p.m.
Meeting to be held in Room 2B, Latah County Courthouse

1. Hearings Open to the Public:

AP #914: An appeal by Magar E. Magar regarding a notice and order by the Latah County
Building Official placed on Mr. Magar’s properties located at 4600 Robinson Park Road,
Moscow, Idalo referenced as Assessor’s Parcel #RP 39N0O5W100440 A.

Accommodat ons for individuals who qualify under the ADA are available upon request.
Notice to acquire accommodations must be made 3 working days prior to the hearings to the
Planning Dept. This hearing will be held pursuant to the Latah County Hearing Procedures
Ordinance and under authority of the Latah County Building Code Ordinance and Idaho
Code 39-41. The appellant, the appellant’s representative, the code official and any person
whose interests are affected shall be given an opportunity to be heard. As per the Latah
County Hearings Procedures Ordinance, the Latah County Building Code of Appeals
reserves the right to limit length of testimony.

2. Findings of Fact:

AP #914

3. Other Business:

None
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1
Applicant: MagarMagd
Exhibit #:4
Date: 3/20/2014




AP #914 — Introduction — exhibits updated

AP#914 — An appeal by Magar E. Magar regarding a notice and order by the Latah County Building
Official placed on Mr. Magar’s properties located at 4600 Robinson Park Road, Moscow, Idaho
referenced as Assessor’s Parcel #RP 39N0SW 100440 A.

Section 111.1 of the International Property Maintenance Code requires:
111.1 Application for appeal. Any person directly affected by a decision of the code official or a
notice or order issued under this code shall have the right to appeal to the board of appeals,
provided that a written application for appeal is filed within 20 days after the day the decision,
notice or order was served.

An application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the true intent of this code or the rules
legally adopted thereunder have been incorrectly interpreted, the provisions of this code do not
fully apply, or the requirements of this code are adequately satisfied by other means.

Section 111.4 of the International Property Maintenance Code requires:
111.4 Open hearing. All hearings before the board shall be open to the public. The appellant, the
appellant’s representative, the code official and any person whose interests are affected shall be
given an opportunity to be heard. A quorum shall consist of not less than two-thirds of the board
membership. '

Section 111.4.1 Procedure. The board shall adopt and make available to the public through the
secretary procedures under which a hearing will be conducted. The procedures shall not require
compliance with strict rules of evidence, but shall mandate that only relevant information be

received.

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit #1. Agenda

Exhibit #1A. Introduction

Exhibit #1B. Posting Log for 2-10-14 for 4600 Robinson Park Road

Exhibit #1C. Aerial Photo of 4600 Robinson Park Road

Exhibit #1D Photo of “Unsafe to Occupy” notice for 4600 Robinson Park Road

Exhibit #1E, ' February 10", 2014 Notice and Order for 1 manufactured home at 4600 Robinson
Park Road with relevant attachments

Exhibit #1F. . February 26" , 2014 Notice and Order for 4 manufactured homes at 4600 Robinson
Park Road with relevant attachments

Exhibit #1G. -February 26" , 2014 Notice and Order for Syringa Mobile Home Park, 25
manufactured homes and 3 vacant mobile home spaces with relevant attachments

Exhibit #1H. Relevant Code Sections

Exhibit #2. Lawsuit from Idaho Department of Environmental Quality
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Exhibit #3.
Exhibit #4.
Exhibit #5.
Exhibit #0,
Exhibit #7.

Exhibit #8.

Exhibit #9,

Lxhibit #10.
Exhibit #11,
LExhibit #12.

Exhibit #13,
Exhibit #14.

Lxhibit #15.

LExhibit #16,

Exhibit #17,

Exhibit #18.

Exhibit #19,

Exhibit #20.

Appeal letter with attachments from Magar E Magar date stamped March 6“‘, 2014

E-mail from Magar Magar dated Monday March Brd, 2014

E-mail from Magar Magar dated Wednesday, March 5", 2014

E-mail to Magar Magar from Eric Pah dated Wednesday, March 5™, 2014

Letter from Michelle Fuson to Magar Magar dated March 7%, 2014

E-mail to Magar Magar dated March 13" 2014 at 11:20 AM and response e-mail
from Magar Magar dated March 13", 2014 at 12:59 PM

Agenda for meeting on Monday, March 17", 2014 to consider Magar Magar’s
request from March 13", 2014

E-mail to Magar Magar dated March 14", 2014 regarding meeting on Monday

E-mail from Magar Magar dated March 14" 2014 with questions

E-mail to Magar Magar dated March 14®, 2014 responding to his questions

E-mail to Magar Magar dated March 14“‘, 2014 5:06 PM providing information
regarding ex-parte contacts, board membership, and the hearing packet

E-mail from Magar Magar dated March 14", 2014 at 9:07 PM replying to the
previous e-mail

E-mail to Mapar Magar dated Monday, March l7m, 2014 at 10:07 AM that explains
how he can appear for the meeting and that he needs to submit a justification for

- the appeal

E-mail from Magar Magar dated Monday, March 17", 2014 at 10:38 AM

E-mail to Magar Magar dated Monday, March 17", 2014 at 5:48 PM regarding the
decision from the Building Code Board of Appeals on his request to postpone his
hearing, providing notice that the hearing will continue and that his application is
not complete, with the motion and order attached.

E-mail from Magar Magar dated Monday, March 17", 2014 at 9:40 PM stating that
he had not filed an appeal and giving a basis for his appeal.

E-mail to Magar Magar dated Tuesday, March 18", 2014 at 1:21 PM stating that he
had filed an appeal, explaining that he can withdraw his appeal, explaining the time
frames in the code, and attaching the “Notice of Appeal” that he submitted on
March 6™, 2014,

E-mail from Magar Magar dated Tuesday, March 18"’, 2014 at 2:23 PM further
stating his basis of appeal, providing his phone number fo contact him for the
hearing, and attaching a Corrective Action Plan from the Idaho Department of

.Environmental Quality.

i




Exhibit #21. E-mail from Michael Camin of the Idaho Department of Environmental Quality
dated Tuesday, March 18, 2014 at 8:25PM in response to an e-mail sent to him
from Magar Magar dated Monday, March 17, 2014 at 2:06PM (included in the e-

mail)

Exhibit #22, Ordinance #315 showing the adoption of the International Property Maintenance
: Code, 2009 Edition

Exhibit #23. E-mail from Magar Magar dated Wednesday, March 19, 2014 at 1:20 PM and
E-mail responding to that e-mail Dated Wednesday, March 19, 2014 at 2:40 PM.
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Latah County

NOTICE AND ORDER
CERTIFIED MAIL

February 10, 2014

Magar E. Magar
14102 NE 40th
Vancouver, WA 98682

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Building Official of Latah County, Idaho, that the followmg
manufactured home:

A 1969 56’ x 12’ Pontiac Chief, Serial #FF602FCD12PC

located at 4600 Robinson Park Road, Space #347, Moscow, Idaho, legally described as: See
attached Exhibit "A", is unsafe and/or dangerous, and is not in compliance with the Latah
County Building Code Ordinance #315.

The conditions found to render the manufactured home unsafe and/or dangerous are as follows:

1. Contamination and inadequate distribution of the water supply system. Section 505 /
2009 IPMC (International Property Maintenance Code)

2. Failure of the approved sewage disposal system. Section 506 / 2009 IPMC

3. Walls are unstable and not capable of supporting all nominal loads and resisting all load

effects. Section 304.1:7. /2009 IPMC

4. Roofing or roofing components that have defects that admit rain. Section 304.1:8. 2009 /
IPMC

5. No lavatory in the bathroom area. Section 502.1 / 2009 IPMC

6. No heating facilities in the home. Section 602.2 / 2009 IPMC

The following actions must be taken:

1. Provide a water supply which is adequate for all fixtures to function properly and is
maintained free from all contamination.

2. Provide approval/proof from the Department of Environmental Quality that both the water
supply system and sewage disposal systems are fully functional, that all violations have
been abated and that you are in full compliance with any court or other legal orders.

3. Obtain the required permits to repair the roof, walls and the installation of any
mechanical equipment.

4. Remove qr demolish if it is unreasonable to make home safe for occupancy.

You are required, to ensure compliance immediately after the date of this NOTICE AND
' ORDER. Until said NOTICE AND ORDER is complied with, this home shall not be occupied.

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

Applicant: Magarblag:
Exhibit #: 1E
Date:_3/20/2014




In the event that the NOTICE AND ORDER has not been complied with within 30 days and no
appeal is filed within the time specified, the Building Department will take appropriate legal
action, which will include recording a Certificate of Dangerous Building or Structure with the
Latah County Recorder's Office. As specified in Section 110.3 of the 2008 International
Property Maintenance Code, if said work is not commenced within the time specified, the
Building Official rmay proceed to cause the work to be done and charged against the real estate
upon which the structure is located and shall be a lien upon such real estate.

Any person having any record title or legal interest in said building or structure or premises may
appeal this NOTICE AND ORDER or any action of the Building Official to the Board of Appeals.
An appea!l must be made in writing and filed with the Latah County Building Official within 15
days from the date of service of this NOTICE AND ORDER. Failure to appeal will constitute a
waiver of all right to an administrative hearing and determination of this matter. The Board of
Appeals shall have no authority refative to interpretation of the administrative provisions of the
adopted codes nor shall the Board be empowered to waive requirements of the code.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

DATED THIS 10th day of February, 2014.

i
/K# Latah County Department of Planning & Building

Erchan PO Box 8068

Latah County Buijlding Official Moscow, ID 83843
(208) 883-7220
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Latah County

NOTICE AND ORDER
CERTIFIED MAIL

February 26, 2014

Magar E. Magar
14102 NE 40th
Vancouver, WA 98682

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Building Official of Latah County, Idaho, that the following
manufactured homes:

1970 60’ x 12 Broadmore, Serial #52360 and Title #J200515, Space #133
1981 46’ x 12' Tamarack, Serial #1609641770, Space #211

1979 66’ x 14" Tamarack, Serial #1355 and Title #E545520, Space #229
1974 56’ x 12" Skyline, Serial #0194566H and Title #A91900227, Space #335

e D

All are located at 4600 Robinson Park Road, Moscow, Idaho, legally described as: See attached
Exhibit "A", and are unsafe and/or dangerous, and are not in compliance with the Latah County
Building Code Ordinance #315.

The conditions found to render these manufactured homes as unsafe and/or dangerous are as
follows: ‘

1. Contamination and inadequate distribution of the water supply system. Section 505 /
2009 IPMC (International Property Maintenance Code)
2. Failure of the approved sewage disposal system. Section 506 / 2009 IPMC

The following actions must be taken:

1. Provide a water supply which is adequate for all fixtures to function properly and is
maintained free from all contamination.

2. Provide approval/proof from the Department of Environmental Quality that both the water
supply system and sewage disposal systems are fully functional, that all violations have
been abated and that you are in full compliance with any court or other legal orders.

You are required to ensure compliance immediately after the date of this NOTICE AND
ORDER. Until said NOTICE AND ORDER is complied with, these homes shall not be occupied.

In the event that the NOTICE AND ORDER has not been complied with within thirty (30) days
and no appeal is filed within the time specified below, the Latah County Building Department will
take appropriate legal action, including recording a Certificate of Noncompliant/Dangerous
Building or Structure with the Latah County Recorder’s Office.

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

Applicant; MagarMag
Exhibit #: IF
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Any person having any record title or legal interest in the identified building(s}), structure(s), or
premise(s) may appeal this NOTICE AND ORDER or any action of the Building Official to the
Board of Appeals, in accordance with Section 111 of the International Property Maintenance
Code, 2009 Edition. An appeal must be made in writing and filed with the Latah’ County Building
Official within twenty (20) days from the date of service of this NOTICE AND ORDER. Failure
to appeal will constitute a waiver of all right to an administrative hearing and determination of
this matter. The Board of Appeals shall have no authority to waive any requirement of the Latah
County Building Code, including the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

DATED THIS 26th day of February, 2014.

%:« Latah County Department of Planning & Building

Eric Pah ' PO Box 8068

Latah County Building Official Moscow, ID 83843
c (208) 883-7220




POSTINGS VINE

[0 STOP WORK NOTICE
B¥" UNSAFE TO OCCUPY

[0 DANGEROUS BUILDING
[0 NOTICE & ORDER

[0 NOTICE TO VACATE
]

LEFT NOTE OR OTHER

ADDRESS: ‘46@@» @obmsm@ﬁﬁ, DATE & TIME: )5““53, lé:
e - L V¢

_COMPLAINT:L NOTICED VIOLATION: FOLLOW-UP:

COMMENTS: ﬂag@o_A T ™o st emtel, wusel {

-

o
_QC.C,U\,(DQ{“ SLgV}g a +/l~e, Qﬂ“@(,‘jm:c‘:/; /ﬂH s .

# 207  #nur, %/33, Fal ““52129 SEES 20 ¢

“/s0, #/90, ﬂ/?/ 32 #zzz 2> H236, # 722,

=4
337 “zp3 P sz “res #39/3 ﬁ.foc #23s

43y Pys0 7325

\\\CL "\zL/L \\/\d /\(ﬂ/\ P,

N A/oodw 0 Y40

UHALCT 00133  MH 24CT 0231

M%/ :f.’)ﬂf CI 00327, MU AYeTo0 33S




USPS.com® - USPS TréckingTM

English Cuslomer Servlce USPS Moblle

s USPSCOM

Quick Tools

Track Ship a Package

Enter up to 10 Tracking # Find
Fird USPS Locations

Buy Slamps

Schadu'e 3 Pickup

USRS, Trackmg

Held Kait
Changa of Address

. Tracking Number: 70093410000044629346

Product & Tracking Information

Pastal Product: Features:
Certified Mail™

DATE & TIME ' STATUS OF ITEM
Notice Left {No
i . Authorized
7 March 1, 2014, 3:41 pm. Recipient
) Available}

Processed through

March 1, 2014, 5:51 am USPS Sort Facility

February 28, 2014 E:g;; USPS Sort
Processed at USPS

February 27, 2014 , 9:32 pm Origin Sort Facility

February 27, 2014 , 5:00 pm ?:‘cl'?lfghw to Sori
February 27, 2074 , 4:58 pm Acceplance

Track Another Package

What's your tracking (or receipt} number?

|

LEGAL ON USPS.COM
Privacy Policy s Gayernmenl Services About USPS Home »
Terms of Use » Buy Stamps & Shop)» Newsroom
FOWK Print a Label with Postage »
No FEAR Act EEQ Data» Cusiomer Service »
Delivering Sofubions to the Last Ride Careers»
Site indext »

EFUSPSCOM | CopyrightD 2014 USPS. All Rights Reserved.

https://tools.usps.com/ga/TrackConfirmAction?qtc_tLabels!=70093410000044629346

Send Mail Manage Your Mail

LOCATION

VANCOUVER, WA 28682

PORTLAND, OR 97220
SPOKANE, WA 98224
SPOKANE, WA 99224

MOSCOW, ID 83843

MOSCOW, ID 83843

Track it i

CON ABOUT.USPS.COM

USPE Service Alerls»
Forms & Publications »

Page 1 of |

Register { Sign In

Search USPS com or Track Packages

Shon Businass Solutions

Customer Service» ;
Have queslions? We're here to help. |
beussnamzn.cer |

Available Actions

Emait Updates

OTHER USPS SITES

Business Customer Gateway »
Pastal Inspectors

Inspector Ganeral»

Postal Explorer »

3/14/2014




NOTICE AND ORDER
* CERTIFIED MAIL

February 26, 2014

Magar E. Magar
14102 NE 40th
Vancouver, WA 98682

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Building Official of Latah County, Idaho, that the following
manufactured home park:

Syringa Mobile Home Park
the following manufactured homes:

Space #347 1969 56' x 12' Pontiac Chief, Serial #FF602FCD12PC

Space #133 1970 60’ x 12’ Broadmore, Serial #52360 and Title #J200515

Space #211 1981 46’ x 12' Tamarack, Serial #1609641770

Space #229 1979 66’ x 14" Tamarack, Serial #1355 and Title #£545520,

Space #335 1974 56' x 12" Skyline, Serial #0194566H and Title #A91900227

Space #341 1973 66' x 14’ Fleetwood, Serial #4J2017E22514984 and Title# H501006
Space #203 1979 66’ x 14’ Crownpointe, Serial #/WVAFL1X850642645 and Title #E£328522
Space #235 1966 50’ x 12" Bend, Serial #51482 and Title #H656996

Space #306 1980 66' x 14’ Sandpointe, Serial #ORFLIA941382263 and Title #B8534047
Space #343 1974 66’ x 14' Governor, Serial #3BB12701418688 and Title #B656895
Space #145 1971 57’ x 12’ Brookdale Shelterex, Serial #2BRFKD483467 and Title #G283352
Space #153 1972 46’ x 12" Fleetwood, Serial #4H2U22514661 and Title #G3888036
Space #317 1973 56’ x 12' Biltmore, Serial #832111YS6131 and Title #4503746

Space #323 1975 66’ x 14’ Titan, Serial #4055731739 and Title #£752547

Space #337 1967 58' x 12’ Kit Golden State, Serial # S1113 and Title #D1567928

Space #332 1976 48’ x 12’ Sheltrx, Serial #12522D56984 and Title #H978362

Space #236 1968 60’ x 12’ Broadmore, Serial #S0785 and Title # D2620589

Space #227 1981 52'.x 14’ Hillcrest, Serial #02960561P and Title #D574316

Space #223 1974 56’ x 12’ Biltmore Deluxe, Serial #41062FR313170 and Title #G504964
Space #312 1975 60’ x 14’ Cascade, Serial #3719 and Title J751163

Space #137 1970 60’ x 12’ Broadmore, Serial #3002 and Title #K180621

Space #140 1967 57’ x 12 Olympia, Serial #12X6051168 and Title #C1533981

Space #150 1970 56' x 15' Lamplighter, Serial #11108 and Title #J064019

Space #209 1973 56’ x 12 Flamingo, Serial #3438 and Title #J573295

and the following manufactured home park vacant spaces:

#107, #109 and # 405

located at 4600 Robinson Park Road, Moscow, Idaho, legally described as: See attached
Exhibit "A", are unsafe and/or dangerous, and are not in compliance with the Latah County

Building Code Ordinance #315.

LCAB Hrg: AP#914

Applicant: MagarMag;
Exhibit #: 1G
Date: 3/20/2014




The conditions found to render the manufactured home park, manufactured homes, and
manufactured home park spaces unsafe and/or dangerous are as follows:

1. Contamination and inadequate distribution of the water supply system. Section 505 /
2008 IPMC (International Property Maintenance Code)
2. Failure of the approved sewage disposal system. Section 506 / 2009 IPMC

The following actions must be taken:
1. Provide a water supply which is adequate for ail fixtures to function properly and is
maintained free from all contamination.
2. Provide approval/proof from the Department of Environmental Quality that both the water
supply system and sewage disposal systems are fully functional, that all violations have
been abated and that you are in full compliance with any court or other legal orders.

You are required to ensure compliance immediately after thé date of this NOTICE AND
ORDER.

Until said NOTICE AND ORDER is complied with, the structures listed shall not be occupied,
the vacant spaces in the manufactured home park shall not be eligible for installation permits on
those spaces, and any space or manufactured home that is not listed above that becomes
vacant shall not be re-occupied or eligible for an installation permit until said NOTICE AND
ORDER has been fully complied with.

In the event that the NOTICE AND ORDER has not been complied with within thirty (30) days
and no appeal is filed within the time specified below, the Latah County Building Department will
take appropriate:legal action, including recording a Certificate of Noncompliant/Dangerous
Building or Structure with the Latah County Recorder's Office.

Any person having any record title or legal interest in the identified building(s), structure(s), or
premise(s) may appeal this NOTICE AND ORDER or any action of the Building Official to the
Board of Appeals, in accordance with Section 111 of the International Property Maintenance
Code, 2009 Edition. An appeal must be made in writing and filed with the Latah County Building
Official within twenty (20) days from the date of service of this NOTICE AND ORDER. Failure
to appeal will constitute a waiver of all right to an administrative hearing and determination of
this matter. The Board of Appeals shall have no authority to waive any requirement of the Latah
County Building Code, including the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

DATED THIS 26th day of February, 2014.

//4——— Latah County Department of Planning & Building

EricPah | PO Box 8068 :
Latah County Building Official Moscow, ID 83843

(208) 883-7220
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Estate of HERBERT 0. PEUCK, Deceased

the grantor | do

HMAGAR E. MAGAR' an un;
Portladd, Oregon 97201

the granteze | the following described premises, in_. :
BEGINHING at the SW corner of the NWINEY of Sec. 10, T39 N, R 5 W.B.M.
Idaho, said point being 1320' N of the SW corner of the NE3 of said Sects
thence N.along the Quarter Section line 877.3'; thence S 89°33' £ 11953 .

thence S 89°33' E 554.77; thence S 500' to the S 1line of the NI of the HE)
105 therice N B89°33' W

A Tract of land located in the Ri of the NE2 of Sec. 10, T 39N, B 5 W.B.M,
Latzh, State of Idaho, more particularly described as follows:
id Sec. 10; thence § 62°35'07" E a distance of 2997.93' to
Section 10; thence .S B9°33'00" E a distance of 1750.00"
BEGINNING; thence N a distance of 500.00'; thence N B9°33'gQ"
thence N a distance of 120.00'; thence S 89°33'00" E a distanc
thence N B9°33'00" W a distance of 30.00"

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the sa

heirs and assigns forever. And the said Grantor do
with the 2aid Grantee |, that She

1 inzumbrances
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will warrant and defend the aame from al]l lawful ¢laims wh
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3 ot said Section
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CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 26 day of February , 2014, I
delivered a copy of the foregoing by the method indicated below,

and addressed to the following:
Eﬂgj%mdMaﬂ
MAGAR E MAGAR =7 0.S. Mail
14102 NE 40th ' 0O Hand Delivered
- Vancouver WA 98682 0O Overnight Mail
I FAX

7089 3410 0DOO0 44k2 934k

: 7 ‘ [ '
r%/(,gn,o; c/é%uuuféé/ 4,/,_‘3/(:) I[ [

Troy Spg@ﬁké\f

Date

\
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—

2 934K
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Astum Recelpt F
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Restricted Dallve,
(Endorsement Hqulr’:g

Total Postags & Feeg
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For Value Received

Estatz of HERBERT D. PEUCK, beceased; and GRACE E. PEUCK, Executrix and in@fvidua]]y,

-the grantor | do hereby grant, bargain, seil and convey unto

MAGAR E. MAGAR 4y unmarried man whose address 1s 711 SW Alder, Suite 412
Portladd,VOregon 87201 ’ :

the grantee | the Lollowing described premises, in.,._ zdtan_ Counly Nahy, L wit:
BEGINNING at the SW corner of the WWiNE} of Sec. 10, T a9 N, R 5 W.B.M., Latah County,
Idaho, said point being 1320 N of the SW corner of the HEX of said Section 10 and running
thence N along the Quarter Section line 87T.3'; thence $ 89°33" E 1795.3'; thence § 371.3';
thence § 89°33' E 554.7'; thence S 500° to the S Tine of the N3 of the NEJ of said Section
105 thence N 89°33' Y 1750 along the Quarter Quarter Section Tine to the POINT OF BEGINNING

A Tract of land located in the N4 of the HEX of Sec. 10, T 39 N, RS W.8.M,, County of
Latah, State of [daho, mors particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at the MY corner
of said Sec. 10: thence § 62°35'07" E a distance of 2997.93' to the SW corner of the NWINEL-
of said Section 10; thence S 89°33'00" £ a distance of 1750.00" to the TRUE POINT QF
BEGINNING; thence M a distance of 500.007; thence H BS°33'00" W a distance of 554.70";
thence N a distance of 120.00'; thence S 89°33'00" E 1 distance of 584.70'; thence S a

ALSO TOGETHER therewith an easement located in the NWINE} of Section 10, and the SHISEY of
Section 3, T 39 N, R 5 H.B.M., for television antennae and aptennae line purposes being
15.00" on the E side of the following described centerline: BEGINNING at the W4 corner of
said Section 10; thence § 62°35'07" E a.distance of 2997.53' to the SW corner of the NWi
NEr of said Section 10: thence N a distance of 877.30'; thence 5 89°33'00" £ a distance of
475.84' ta the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of this centerline easement: thence N 16°08'40" W 3
distance of 1067.16 feet to the terminus of this easement.

TO HAYE AND TO HOLD the zaid premises, wilh their appurtenances unto the “eaid Graglee
his heirs and essigns forever. And the said Grantar do . hercby covenant to and
with the said Grantee |, that she the owner  in fee sitaple of said premises: that Lhey are frep
{rom all incumbrances

and thal she  will warranl and defend the same (rom 2/l lawful claims whatsoever.

A - P . —_
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T {_ ‘/ 4
- ————— .t "‘.‘/)¢ £t A /‘
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a5 cxecutrix of the Estate of Herbert D. ol /. minvles past =T olclckd
Peuck, Deceased, : Lhis 7 day of _me’fﬁ '
. 19 3‘3__. in my affice, and duly recnrded in Hook (
of Decde nt page
known ln me Lo be the persan whose name is JOAN BAUER
subacribed to the wilhin Instramest, and acknowicidged In - D T e -
- . : i Ex-Officic Recorder .
me thai she D) execiled ”}" same. N ' ey &
ey N G e A ; = S S
2 S e ny i Y Mﬁd_@ﬁ/ J
_— _——*T__—_r__*_,,._ e 5 by,
Palary Public Fees § 2 £ i B £puly
- . cea - - .
Residing at  Spokane, Hashington L I~ 17
c . Exni N . e e et vopaes
cmm. Zxpires [;{Z-L(/ -3 /?f}/ !xn_}:u,-;i.]l H”.’L, 17,
4 \ i -

distance of 620.00'; thence N 89733'00" W a distance of 30.00' to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNTNw.
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CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 26 day of February , 2014, I
delivered a copy of the foregoing by the method indicated below,

and addressed to the following:
mfggﬁedMan

MAGAR E MAGAR 270.S. Mail

14102 NE 40th O Hand Delivered

- Vancouver WA 98682 O Overnight Mail
O FAX

7009 3410 0000 44k2 934k
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LIENHOLDER:
REC: 03/14/2012 CMT: IDAHO USE

i e l/" i m B :-




~4CT00137 A 40-0000
ARITT, \RANDALL DEAN
20719 E WELLESLEY AVE
OTIS ORCHARDS WA 99027
SYRINGA MH PARE 1 3 | rear
370 shogDugRs, %)
volee) A 12 4 X 12 EXP
SER #3002 - | :
TI #3180621 i Garags 2 3
Pra;:aﬂ)‘ Address 3;/}’/() 3 Vi L‘ﬂl E / 37 | : 3
Inspacted By M 57 oC Date-g '//'5‘;Hav Yr C; SO ;
Computed By ﬂ"g DSIJ() -‘}_’gv_".‘r’:‘ Rev Yr -:__ Fentper ) - s —
Certified Appraisar Datzs RevYr DECAL NO DECAL MO DECAL NO DeCAL NO DECAL NO.
Assessor : Date RevYr ___ L 18 L L Lo
Renspacton dlz’ Dale q’fﬁaﬁ?ﬂev\'r

Py

i1 4!

T O 0 R R R

RN

]

)

i
[N

'

i

7

MHAC I (JO157

< = S wEeOTE -
ITE IMPROVEMENTS | 63l

HEIGHBORHOOD
Q1 | Urban’ 08| Stable " Steest: . 3 s : 3 Lar
| 02 | Suburban Improving 01| Nons LATAH COUNTY RECEIPT: 02GF002431
03| Avral Decining 2{pubicac VIN: 3002 TITLE: J180621
g; Recreabonal 7 Sg Private A YEAR MAKE BOD LEN WID DE SC =m
06 SUBJECT DIMENSIONS “Tor 113'}947 0 B ggggMggE l‘igB ¢ ]]:: E2: Hgt?[ ESHM T
Frontal [01] Lo . —]
Dr:;:lhge | 02] Af‘ PREVIQOUS OWNER: INGRAM, BRIAN :
Other o] v. CURRENT OWNER(S): _ |
gg ?: FARNSWORTH, KURT -OR |
08 COMPOSITE ADJUSTME E??Ngggzgil’{EgARB :
CAT  LOC CLASS TYPE  UNIT COLFAX, WA 99111 le
__ LIENHOLDER: oS,
rPPRAISER: “arrrasaome REC: 04/12/2002 CMT: "IDAHO USE =
REINSPECTED APPR. DATE ' 7 __

REVY. 5-30




MHAICT ODIF

SYRINGA MH PARK #140
1967 KIT OLYMPIA 57 X 12
SER #12X6051168
TI #C1533981
7 QOther improvemsnis
WA= N/
Property Address S\’I Y 4;5 ~ //on' / / . 3 - Tolal Improvements 5 g
= [
Y Lang s 5
Inspscted By Asuing
Rent Per P
Computed By
Certified Appraiser AU e §25-1 peyvve /o~ [ DECAL MO DECAL NO. DECAL MO. DECAL NO DECAL NO.
12 1 1 a
A Date Rev Yr = 9. g 1 19
Reinspaction 0ﬂ Dale ‘?-f"}/’:]{;aev Yr
I { : Fa0d !

N B

01 NEIGHBORHOOD 02| . FRGHT PRO 05|
01 | Urban 08| Stable Street: 1 04| Aspha'VConc. 01| Low 01| Lake 6| Bezch: 01| Elzctrciy Fublc Waler
02 | Suburban Improving 01 None Gravel/Dunt RwenCresx  Mone P FAGE Prvate Well
103 | Aural m Deckning 02| Pubtic Access Stdevialrs | 03] Accretion Grade Pubhc Sewer
| 04 | Recreatonal 03| Pnvate Access | 07| Curb/Guners Bt Land PFAGE ) 04| Cacis TV Sepliz Systemn
20 20 0 05| Flecd Flan 24 90
08 SUBJECT DIMENSIONS 107 5 SiTZ INFORMATICN 03 AZMARKS
Frontage 01] Lecauon PFAGE

02| Amenlizs PFAGE
Depth —

03| lendscapng PF A G E
Other 02 view PFAGE

05| Detnmznts  Few Many Mone

08| Zonzd T
09 I COMPCSITZ ADJUSTMENT 10 i ADJUSTMENTS

. . ASE bos | &
CAT LOC  CLASS TYPE UNIT ary COST  VALUE 1

APPRAISEA: __ APPRAISALDATE: _ REVIEW YR
REINSPECTED APPR. DATE REVIEW YA




|
|

—~kIaCn=n
CIFE] <=

‘RINGE MH o
371 BROOED L Marke =
G e PR Class 7 Grage
(50) % or iE LS
R #_?BRF Use Cods 5
#32833 Yaar Aemodsied R - )
ONTRACT Effectve Age AALage 3 3
_ = . . o o= Effectve Yaar, Carpont S 5
Date Cccupiad
3 Pofonass Pica Date Otner improvemen!s 3 3
\ £ &
Properly Address g:,' ff'/\'ﬂc‘u !—G'F /‘rs- 5 Tetz! Improvements s 5
5
Land s 3
Inspecled By ms#r‘ Date g' !;IGS—REV Ye Oé Huking
1 o 2 Rent Per s
Computed By MS Date/22125 gy £E2 ’
) y -4 )
Centified Appraiser KUJ Date g-24 ‘”Rav v _Joh DECAL NO DECAL NO. DECAL MO. DECAL NO DECAL NO
19 1 19
Assessor Date RevY¥r 2 L L
‘ 9?
Reinspaction U /2 Date 9'/( RevYr

o T N T e R

MRFFCT 00145

FEINTER R

e
ON-SITE UTILITIES

M H e

NE!GHBORHOOD ~ (02| OFF-SITE INPROVEMENTS 'u-’“' T%":éeﬁ;i;:fv'l 04

01 | Urban 08| Stable Strest: S T e i S
_Qz Suburban . Improving 01| None LATAH COUNTY RECEIPT: 0008134792
03 | Rural | 08| Declining 02| Pubic access | VIN: 2BRFKD4S3467 TITLE: G283352
|04 | Recreational 03| Private Access YEAR MAKE BOD LEN WID DESC

£t ~ = — 1971 TRLR HS MBL HM

‘:mge — o DM: UNLISTED TRAILER MFR.

ool [02] Amen ves PREVIOUS OWNER: JOHNSTON, GERALD

Otner 102 Landsezot CURRENT OWNER(S) :

.?5— D;tnrnenls ROGAL SKI I JUL IE OR
09 COMPOSITE Aoin;n.!L:rﬁd ?ggAésﬁ i I,l SgOHN
CAT  LOC CLASS TYPE UNIT ary MOSCOW, ID 83843
LIENHOLDER:
— REC: 12/01/2000 CMT: &¥0OOKDALSZ
APPRAISER: APFRAISAL DATE: RE .
REINSPECTED APPR. DATE RE —




[ 00150

/M H G~

=1
-y

QoOCErra

e =gl e

HmpfirS

=

Reinspecon

OWELL, KEN ACK O
600" %JE'I'NISJ(CJJNN%A 7 gom
i N ARk R b 0

05CO ID 8384%15

SYRINGA MH PARK #150

1970 LAMPLIGHTER

56 (64) X 12 ¢

SER #£11108
TI #J064019
Properly Address —?Vfw“g& LﬂL # /S_O f‘ Teizl ‘morovamerts s S

Inspected By MSG‘E—?— Data 3‘/"'63‘ Rev Yr Q/ﬁ Afkig_ ;
Computed By /?/4-13 D.—:l;j—/-_j;z"éi"ﬂav'rr _@fi"{ Rant 22 ] 5 =
Certified Appraiser AL osee 82/ ey vi 2011 DECAL NO DECAL MO DECAL MO ' DECAL NO. DECAL MO.
Assassor Date Rev'fr ___ i s ' 1 i L

: Da}s @’/{/‘9 gﬂev Yo l |

= " : k: < =0 £ = e = =
NEIGHBORHOOQD 02| OFF-SITE IMPROVEMENTS ATZS FRCHT PROPERTY OMN-SITE UTILITIES-
101 | Urban 08| Stablz Strest: 3 04 Aspha!t/Conc. | 0 Low Owi Laks El Beach 01 Sizcincuy 05 Puthc Water
02 | Suburbzn Improving 01| Nonz GravelD 02| AuauCrest  MNone F £ A G £ 08| Prveie wei
03 | Rural Dectning 02| Public Access m Sidewalks 03] Accrenon Gragz 3 Puble Sewer
04 | Recreatonal 03| Prvate Access Curt/Gutters 04| Biult Lana PFAGE G4] Catle TV 08] Szphic System
g0 90 ) 05} Fizod Plan S0 S0
06 SUBJECT DIMENSIONS 07 SITE INFORMATICN 08 ! AZMARKS
Frontage ~ 1 01] Locanon
02| Amentes
Depth —
(03| Landscaping
Other 04| View
05] Detnments
06| Zoned
o9 | COMPOSITE ADJUSTMENT
CAT LOC . CLASS TYPE UNIT ary
APPRAISER: APPRAISAL DATE: REVIEW YR
REINSPECTED APPR, DATE REVIEW YR 3 [




. MH 24CT00153 A 40-0000

SHOLANDER., CORRINE OR/

& SHOLANDER, GERALD E

1010 KLUSS ROAD

GENESEE ID 83832

SYRINGA MH PARK %153

1972 FLEETWOOD N

46 (50) X 12 & IMP

SER #4H20U22514661

TI #G388036
Propzny Address g‘,"" rﬁ}f}a é"g?! i {/53 : = Yool bmpeoemenis 5 ¥
Inspscted By f’!JC (-:! 'T‘;; Dzte gi';l":"é.lf‘ﬂav Yr 5\:‘: js‘mng o ’ )
Computed By /Hﬁ Dale ‘:j ='ae Rev Yr -{/:-;;‘ piaaa 4 - :
Certificd Appraiser Al vzie 32Y~1] revvi 20/2 | DECAL NO DECAL NO DECAL NO. DECAL NO. DECAL NO.
Assessor Dazte Rev Yr 1 Lz L 2 19
Reinspection /‘{ Date Cf"';,'-?"— Rev Yr

EEEE N NG TN % 5 It O T L

(0 I

M HIHCT 00153

s

NEIGHBORHOOD 02| OFF-SITE !
|01 | Urban 08| Stable Strest.
102 | Suburban Impraving m Monz
103 | Rural Dechning 02 | Public Access
| 04 | Recreational 03 | Private Access
90 S0 -
06 SUBJECT DIMENSIONS a7
Fronlage |01} Laocavor
Depth |02 Amendie
Biter 1 03] Lanosec:
c 1 041 View
05{ Dsirmsz
05| Zonzg
09 COMPOSITE ADJUSTMENT
CAT LoC CLASS TYPE UNIT Qrty
APPRAISER: APPRAISAL DATE: I
REINSPECTED APPR. DATE f

EANDNE

LATAH - COUNTY RECEIPT: 04GF004381
VIN: 4H2U22S14661- TITLE: G388036 '
YEAR MAKE BOD LEN WID DESC

1972 FTWD HS 50 12 MBL HM

DM: FLEETWOOD ENTERPRISES, INC

PREVIOUS OWNER: RICHARDSON, THOMAS

CURRENT OWNER(S) :
SHOLANDER, CORINNE
SHOLANDER, GERALD E
1010 KLUSS RD
GENESEE, ID

LIENHOLDER:

OR

83832

REC: 06/08/2004 CMT:

UA0-Mr

AEV. 520




MH 2.4(3'1'00203 A 40-0000
BROGAN, BARBARA JOANN
913 1 PALOUSE RIVER DR %25
MOSCOW 1D 83843
: e e WAFLIXSS0bHRS S
1 b ' o .
£5 ¥ 14 & IMP & 7 X 12 EXP !
SER #WAFL1X850642645 :
TI $E328522 5 3
o r Céarcen 3 3
Ca CAPSr moTTL amenis 3 3
F;mpm"’ Hibdiess S}-/fﬂ.’lqa_ L‘ﬂi s }OB Toizt morsvemants 5 5
Inspacted By M5 ¢ Tl Daia Bl 7 6_3'_8& 7 O izking Land s <
s A = at - 7 Szt Per =
Comguted By ﬁ’-:’ Date’/ '€= Ravyr O e iﬁ HERIAHNE 3
Certified Appraiser Date Rev Yr DECAL MO DECAL NG CAL B =
Assassor Ridpme &7 122 o012 | 1 ' it ' DECAL O DECAL NO DECAL NO
Reinspaction Vi i %ﬂ"fv-/’i;'?:m T : ?

L A et B

£ ) -"]_{;m!;;_—"';,

et 455
NEIGHBCRHOOD

[02] TE Ihl . WALER T AU, s
01 | Urban 05| Stable Strest: 04 ﬁ‘j‘ conc 01) Low l_DjLak; | ala~—- oS
uburoan 7| Improving 1] Mc fauelTie * 006008
g; iural :Jeihn',ng 22 :urblic 3 EL ATAH COUNTY RECE![E‘)_T'E_OES?)GZFBE)zz -
0_4 Recreatonal anaz: lﬂ V‘N WAFL1X850642645 1D DE-IQC .
i{: SUBJECT DIMENSIO YEAR MAKE BOD LEN W M
S = s rDM: FLEETWO%%‘EN}IEFgg by ooy
Other 0? ti” ? PREVIOUS oW . : 1Y
fi@% ,CURRENTCnggﬁngOANN
09 [ COMPCSITE ADJU;TME?: BROGAN, BA -
CAT  LOC CLASS TYPE  UNIT oy 4600 ROV%"\‘ISOB%SP%RK RD #203
SCOW,
. LIENHOLDER: ARICK BRANEN
= 7640 FAIR OAKS RD S
- OLYMPIA, WA 98513
A ER: A TE- . % 5
e e MO —  REC: 08/21/2008 CMT: o

et

REV. 3-50




MHIHCT 00209

MH 24CT00209 A 40-0000 |
. HALL, BRIAN —
225N HOME ST
MOSCcow ID 83842-2138
SYRINGA MH PARK #209
1273, FLAMINGO 567 (60) X 12
T $J573295

= T Other improvar 5 5
- LFEA G <
Property Address Q‘/ i ""{4_ Q—LDE =% > -—— Tl Improwarmrants 35 S
5
_ ’ Al Lang 3 3
Inspecied By Mgf =< Daie. g" 7'55-F’.5v Yr eI
P 3 e Rent Fer -
Computed By 'A b Da[ajﬂ O Rev Yr g > =
x . GC D251l o S 7 3 = =
Certified Appraiser Datz© __RevYr DECAL MO DECAL MO | DECAL NO l DECAL NO DECAL NO
07 19 12 1 19 19
. Asssssor JADEI& 447-67 Rev Yr - |
Reinspection Daie Rev Yr I i

NEIGHBORHOQD

|01 | Urban 05] Stable | Street:

102 | Suburban lrnpfovang 01| MNons

_Q:L Aural Decining 02| Publc Access

| 04 | Recreational 03| Privals Access

20 20

06 SUBJECT DIMENSICNS [ o7

Frontage jo1] Locavon

Depth 7 02 ;ﬁmsn‘ui

Other % C'?End-'_:,_'l
E Dzymems
06| Zeneo

09 COMPOSITE ADJUSTMENT

CAT LoC CLASS TYPE UMIT ary

APPRAISER: - APPRAISALDATE: ______ A-

REINSPECTED APPR. DATE Ac

NIRRT ‘
S _ | 03 TOPCGARAPHY| 04 [ o5 CH-3ITE UTILITIES
'LATAH COUNTY RECEIPT: 04GF002116
VIN: 3438 - TITLE: J573295

YEAR MAKE BOD LEN WID DESC
1973 FLAM HS 60 12 MBL HM
DM: FLAMINGO TRAILER MFG,.
PREVIOUS OWNER:

CURRENT OWNER(S):

HALL, BRIAN

4600 ROBINSON PARK RD # 224

MOSCOW, ID 83843-0000
LIENHOLDER:

REC: 03/26/2004 CMT:




MH 24CT00211 A 40-0000
MAGAR . MAGAR E
1516 §y_NORTHRUP
PORTLAND OR 97929
SYRINGA MH PARK #211
1581 TAMARACK 46 X 12
SER #1609641770
Effectivz Aga Gattage 5 -
B ) o Effective Year, Carport E] 3
Date Occupied =
S e Purchasz Pnce Date Ot mprovements = :
Properly Address :ﬁ/rf i L'-'f‘ T ; /f s Total Improvemanis 3 5
e S
. Land 3 3
Inspscied By :'_,“f_; Asking
T Rent P
Computed By O:—” e )
Cerifisd Appraisar éﬁ;’nam g-28-1 jﬁﬁev ve _12— [ DECAL NO. I DECAL MNO. DECAL NO. DECAL NO DECAL NO.
7 7 g g 13
Assgssor U‘fi Date 6 /{’Q/ Rev Yr L ! N
Reinspection Daie Rev Yr ‘ g

BeC I OO

3 R G o
01 NEIGHBORHCOD 03! _TCPCGRAPHY| 04 WATER FRONT PROPERTY
0_1 Urban 05| Stab's Strest 04| Aspha't’Conc 01] Low 01§ Lake 6| Beacn: 01} Elecincsiy 05| Suktc Warter
102 | Suburban Improving 01| Mons | 05| GraverDin 02| Level | 02| AveriCresk  None P F AGE 02 048] Privats s
B‘i Aural m Dectning 02| Putlic Access m Sidawalks 03| Moderate Slope | 03| Accrefion Grade 03 Pubhz Sewer
04 | Recreatonal 03| Private Access | 07 | CurbiGutters 04| Steep Slope | 04| Blufi Land PFAGE 04 m Szptic System
o0 20 90 05{ Flood Flain 20 S0
05 SUBJECT DIMEMSIONS GTi SITE INFORIATION a8 ASIARKS
Frontage 01| Locanon PFAGE
02| Amenizs PFAGE
Depth
03| Landscaping P F A G E
Other 02| View FFAGE
05| Delnmentis  Few Many MNonz
06| Zoned
09 COMFPOSITE AJJUSTMENT 10 3ITZ ADJUSTMENTS
BASE 01 | Locaton |10 | Aceass |20 | vien |20 Topogragn
CAT Loc . CLASS TYPE UMIT ary COST VALUE 50 | Gapth EG|FID{Eage |70 Beach |80 [ Corner
' I 55 %
=g o Ee % %
s [y R
o ozme o B e
APPRAISER: APPRAISAL DATE: REVIEW YR
AEINSPECTED APPR. DATE AREVIEW YR 3

UAD-MH

AEY. 3-30




BRENNAN FPROFE
C/0 BRENT A Lil
PO BOX 9404
MOSCOW
SYRINGA MH PAR
1974 BILTMORE
56 (60) K 12
SER #41062FR3
TI #G504964
=t = Purchasa Price Datz Oinzt improcients 3 5
Property Address g\,—!-’w’l’dﬁﬁ- éﬂ/ }}j 7 Tcia! ‘morssemants s 3
Inspected By /’/f55:1_¢ Date &4 785 ey, OB | skine e ; *
f'-'! = ' \7:‘_‘ = 7 Rznt Per =
Computed By f1e Dalerﬁ "= RevYr 3
Ceriified Apprasser GC o 328t hevy I DECAL MO. | DECAL NO. DECAL MO.
Asssssor Date RevYr L . L
Reinspsction V/ﬂatee'fé"‘pf‘cﬁev‘(r
L+ !5 i e PR PP E vt Lt d
W T 5 v 2 7 1 21 D A R AN S e I S

i
'

Eapan

T
.
i
i

AHgtorcea3

e — pRre
o NEIGHEORHOOD d ATAH COUNTY RECEIPTS.UEgigG4
101 | Urban Slakﬁa Strezt: VIN: 41062FR313170 TITLE: G =" Naer
02 [ Suburban 07| Improvin 01| Nonz * e
03 | Auras D::Eningg 02| Putic YEAB",M,AEE BOD LEN WID DESC M ;::He,
0_4 Recreabonal E’ Prival 1 9 7 4 B I LE HS 6 0 1 2 MBL H |Eysmm
% 30 'DM: BILTMORE MOBILE HOMES |
t:;a SUBJECT DIMENSIONS g? PREVIOUS OWNEP({ : ; LONEY, BRENT A 1—'5
ronlage L01] " —
o CURRENT OWNER(S): —
oo Fos BRENNAN PROPERTIES MPP LLC —
104 - E -
035 g I
% PO BOX 9332 v
0g | COMPOSITE ADJUST? MOSCOW , ID 83843 —
ot toc cuass Tvee  uny  LIENHOLDER: !;E
; |
" REC: 06/29/2007 CMT: e
APPRAISER: APPRAISAL DATE: __ e i " =
REINSPECTED APPR. DATE __ e e e e m g S
UAC-MH

AZV. 550




cotTig
otz
(5]
el

[N

[N

=
&
|
=
o

o~

Serizl Mo

L GL0ECG P

o Yiz2r
e
i
5 5
1
. 3
S
A . 5 et SaS e g _ stz Corugizd
Furchass Prica Dais Qinzr Improvemenis 3 S
= 7 i e | BLOBO St |
Properiy Address %QQ ﬂ.'i)f?f'/y S&ﬂ/ L7 }”—(P? FEEZ ,? > Tl inprisinenis 8 3
s - 5-
[~ S
Inspezizd By M Da!sg’ZZAZFEJ,VL /j’ Asting
Comyputed By Datz Rz Y. Rent Fer, 3
Certifzd Appraiser Dae © ReuYr DECAL NO. DECAL MO. DECAL NO.
Assessor Dats RsvYr. 19 19 18
Reinspaciion Date Rew Y.

P o s e S o 5

|

LW [l

A
e

A3

01 HEIGHBORHOOD 02 | -OFF-SITE IMPROVEMENTS 03 | TOPOGRAPHY |04 FRONT PROFERTY 05 ON-SITZ UTILITIES
ﬂ Urban 06 |Stable = Street 04 |Asphalt/Conc. 01 |Low 01 |Lake |i|8ee:h: 0_1 Electricity. 05 |Public Water
|02 |sububan [ o7 |improving 01 |mone o5 ]Graveroin - o2 |Level |02 |RiverlCresk  NoneP FAGE  [02]cas |06 |Private vrel
| 03 |Rural [08]Dsciining 02 |Puttic Access - |05 |Sidewatis 03 |Mocerate Stope |03 |Accreion |0g |endzrrowns [ o7 |Public Sewer
04 |Recreational 03 |Private Access |07 |CurniGutiers [ 04 | Steep Slope 04 |Blufi Land PFAGE 02 |Cable TV | 08]sentic System
0] %0 " [s0] 05 |Fiood 2lain [20] El .
06 SUBJECT DIMENSIONS 07 ) SITE INFORMATION 03 REMARKS
Frontags 01 |Location P E AGE
Depth 02 |Amenitiss FFFAGE
Other 03 |Landscaping P F A G E
04 | View PFAGE
05 |Detriments ~ Few Many None
05 |Zonsd X
09| COMPOSITE ADJUSTMENT 101 SITZ ADJUSTMENTS
BASE %Lucaﬂon m.ﬂ.ccess %‘flsw ’ﬂ!_m;ography 40 | Widih TOTAL EXT
CAT LOC CLASS  TYPE UNIT aTYy COST VALUE 20 |Depth @F‘Iefiage 70| Beach _Ei}Comsr S0 FACTOR VALU.E
— Pa: - ] aoe L %6 %
T i S SN I ®s 4
Fo—— o %e e TP - o % %
e fe__ . %3 . %e %e
APPRAISER: APPRAISAL DATE: REVIEWYR:
REINSPECTED APPA. DATE: REVIEW YR:
DAl D e REV: 250




MHUIAHCT 002249

MH 24CT00229 A 40-0000
MAGAR 'E MAGAR
14102 'NE 40TH
vzmmouvm JA 28582
GYRINGA MH DARK $229
1979 TAMARACK 66 X 12
SR #1355
TT 4EBA5520
(CONTRACT ON FILE)
Propsny Address S,/ rings l.d"f{ - F é‘l:
N
Inspected By IS E Ay it S v
Computed By //7-4’ Date " Rev Yr ‘;
Cerufied Appraisar GC—DE‘E _ RavYr 3_?..’ DECAL MO DECAL NMO. DECAL MO CzCAL NO DECAL MO
Assessor __Dzie - .‘.R=v Yr 19 19 19 ie s
i’fﬂ Datz2 7 /e Ty /Rev¥r

Reinspsction

NZIGHSORHOOD 1
(01 [ Uroan - o . = — LATAH COUNTY RECEIPT: 06GF003259
02 | Suburban 7 Im_ura-.ring 01| Nons VIN: 1355 TITLE: E545520
03 | Aural | 08| Decining 02| Pubiic YEAR MAKE BOD LEN WID DESC OTHER DATA
% Hecreatona! 2; pvie 5 {1979 CHAM HS 66 14 MFRD HM TAMARACK
o Eonmes o — DM: CHAMPION HOME BUILDERS CO.
o S _PREVIOUS OWNER: FOURNIER, ART
Depth ozl . = CURRENT OWNER(S) :
Other ol =e MAGAR E MAGAR y
05 als :
O: ) RS '
08 COMPOSITE ADJUST i PO BOX 8988 i
: i MOSCOW, ID 83843
CAT  LOC CLASS TYPE  UNIT LIENHOLDER: A
REC: 05/04/2006 CMT:
APPRAISER: APSRAISAL DATE: __ E - I of i b A 5,
REINSPECTED APPR. DATE E / //%1—//,9*/ ,L’ L? (t/),fl'fl 5;

UAS-atH




MH 24CT00235A B 40-0000 :
uHT j.L-l:_J_I.ln /i?/._/‘
C/0 MEGAR. MAGAR E MO (745
1616 Ny NORTHRUP
PORTLAND QR ©792°% -
SYRINGA MH PARK #235 —
1656 BEND 50 X 12 =2
SER #51482 N ’ _
TI #H656996 | §___ Al &
' O'nsr Imoigysinents 3 2
- 2 F a2 .
Property Address g\;/‘;;—: S !":’f et -’5’ > Toial imgrosemanis 5 s
i 3
/s e T 2, 4sking Lang 3 3
Inspected By = ; Date g < i
Computed By Mo pa/e Revyr &2 |. ] s
Cenfied Appraiser (=C_ pae $25-N poyyy 12 | DECAL NO DECAL NO DECAL MO J DECAL NO DECAL NO
g s 19 3
Assessor )Data s Rev ¥r 1 19 1 1 1
Reinspection M/‘Da[g g':’(""” Rev Yr |

MHRHC T OO23S A

"""" UTILITI

ON-3

[ 53

01 | Urban
102 | Suburban

Strest:
01| Mons

REINSPECTED APPA.

03 | Rural 02| Public Access
04 | Recreational 03| Pnvale Access
<0 ) 20}
06 SUBJECT DIMENSIONS 07
Frontage 01} Locaton
02| Amentes
Depth == kb
03| Landsczp
Other | 041 Vizw
051 Datrmanis
| 08| Zcned
08 i COMPCSITE ADJUSTMENT
CAT LGC CLASS TYPE UMIT ary
APPRAISER: APPRAISAL DATE:

DATE

VIN: S1482

YEAR MAKE BOD LEN WID DESC

1966 TRLR HS

DM: UNLISTED TRAILER MFR.

PREVIOUS OWNER:

CURRENT OWNER(S) :
HUTCHISON, CECIL
HUTCHISON, LINDA
36 MIDWAY SYRINGA MHP
MOSCOW, ID 83843

LIENHOLDER:

RECEIPT: 0001554460
TITLE: H656996
OTHER DATA

MBL HM BEND

OR

AMERICAN GENERAL FINANCE

1838 W PULLMAN RD
MOSCOW, ID 83843

f

Qﬁ/ﬁ/’ WAZS

~— " RECORDED: 06/15/1998 13:24 PRINTED: 06/23/1998

'
RV




MH 24CT00235 A 40-0000
MC INTYRE. WILMA OR/ ’
4600 BOBINEON SARK ROAD #236
46 1 181\ K_ROAD #2373

MOSCON 1D 83843

SYRINGA MH PARK $235

1968 BROADMORE 60 X 12

SER #50785

TT #D2620589

=

Propeny Address

-t
S;/rj 'n«é.a -3% ?—;“"‘?D’b

Inspected By

M_S E‘ E“C. Date g'!?"’%—'rﬁsv Yr

RavYr s

17 S
Computed By //!ﬂ"—' Dale/"- sy
Certfied Appraiser 6(—- Dala%

"2-5"] | Rev Yr

Assessor Date

DECAL NO
19

DECAL NO
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Latah County Hearings Procedures Ordinance #253

Relevant code sections of the 2009 International Property Maintenance Code (Attached)

Sections relevant for actions taken and the appeal:

Section 106  VIOLATIONS

Section 107  NOTICES AND ORDERS

Section 108 UNSAFE STRUCTURES AND EQUIPMENT

Section 109 EMERGENCY MEASURES

Section 111  MEANS OF APPEAL

Chapter 2 DEFINITIONS

Sections relevant to the violations listed in the Notice and Orders:
Section 304.1:7 EXTERIOR STRUCTURE: Unsafe conditions.
Section 304.1:8 EXTERIOR STRUCTURE: Unsafe conditions,
Section 502.1 REQUIRED FACILITIES: Dwelling units.
Section 505 WATER SYSTEM

Section 506 SANITARY DRAINAGE SYSTEM

Section 602.2

HEATING FACILITIES: Residential occupancies.

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

Applicant: MagarMags
Exhibit #:1H
Date: 3/20/2014
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO ORDINANCE NO,_#5 3
HEARING PROCEDURES ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF LATAH COUNTY, A GOVERNMENTAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE
OF IDAHO, PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF PROCEDURES FOR THE
CONDUCT OF HEARINGS AND MEETINGS OF THE LATAH COUNTY PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSIONS AND LATAH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS; SETTING
FORTH THE AUTHORITY THEREFORE; PROVIDING DEFINITION OF TERMS:;
SPECIFYING SEVERABILITY OF SECTIONS OF THE ORDINANCE; AND ESTABLISHING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Latah County, Idaho finids that it has become
necessary, pursuant to Idaho Code 67-6534, to establish procedures for the conduct of land use and
other hearings before the Latah County Planning and Zoning Commissions and the Latah County
Board of Commissioners, which act as hearing boards under the authority of the Local Planning Act
of 1987, Idaho Code 67-6501, et, seq. as amended, Idaho Code 31-3406, Idaho Code 31-S0SE, Idaho
Code 63-501, the Latah County Zoning Ordinance, the Latah County Subdivision Ordinance, and
other provisions of law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO:

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is enacted and adopted pursuant to the authority granted to the Board of County
Commissioners of Latah County, Idaho, by Article 12, Section 2, of the Constltutlon of the State of
Idaho, Idaho Code 31-714, and Idaho Code 67-6534,

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Ordinance the following definitions shall be applicable:

BOARD: The Board of County Commissioners of Latah County, including when it is acting as the
Board of Equalization and a land use appeal board.

CHAIR: The Board or Commission member elected or appointed to preside at meetings. If the
Chair is not present or has been d1squahﬁed an interim or Vice-Chair may be chosen to preside for

all or a portion of the meeting.

COMMISSION The Latah County Planning Commission and/or the Latah County Zoning
Commission. :

HEARING PROCEDURES ORDINANCE - 1




EXHIBIT: Any document, paper, or other item filed and made a part of the record of a proceeding.
Exhibits shall include but not be limited to maps, plats, drawings, letters, affidavits, depositions,
petitions, photographs, blueprints, films, reports, recordings, and other tangible items.

HEARING: A session which is either a legislative or quasi-judicial hearing.

Legislative Hearing: A hearing where general standards for procedures, rules, or regulations
and changes or amendments to ordinances, policies, plans, or regulations are addressed and
formulated. Such hearings result in general rules or policies which are applicable to an open
class of individuals, interests, or situations. Legislative hearings shall include but not be
limited to amendments of the county comprehensive plan, land use ordmances or other
ordinances.

Quasi-Judicial Hearing: A hearing where general standards are applied to specific
individuals, interests, or situations. Quasi-judicial hearings shall include but are not limited
to zone change applications for individual parcels, subdivision applications, conditional use
permit applications, variance applications, petitions for vacation of plats or other property,
Board of Equalization hearings, indigency appeals, and other appeals before the Board or the
Zoning Board of Appeals.

HEARING EXAMINER: A person appointed to hear quaéi—judicial applications as provided by law.

MEETING: A session where the Board or Commission réviews, discusses, receives testimony on,
votes on, or takes any other action relating to a matter or application before the body. Meetings shall
include hearings, both legislative and quasi-judicial, work sessions, and regularly or specially-
scheduled meetings of the hearing body, but shall not include meetings held in executive session.

MEMBER: A person duly appointed or elected to a seat on the Latah County Planning Commission,
the Latah County Zoning Commission, or the Board of County Commissioners.

QUORUM: A majority (more than one-half) of the voting members of the bbdy. _Any positions
unfilled shall not be included in the count of voting members.

STAFF: Employees of the'Latah County Planning and Building Dcpartment or other county
employees who appear at a hearing to assist the Board or Commission.

SECTION 3. HEARING AND MEETING PROCEDURES

A. MEETING PROCEDURES: The following procedures shall apply to all meetings before the
Board or Commission:

1, A parliamentarian shall not be required at hearings or meetings. Neither the Board

nor Commission shall be req{lired to adhere to “Robert’s Rules of Order” or any
other rules of order except as adopted by the Board or Commission.
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2. Notice of the meeting shall be provided to all members at least five days prior to the
meeting.

3. A quorum shall be present when any vote or other binding action is taken, except as
otherwise provided by law.

4. Public notice of the meeting shall be given as required by law and the meeting shall
be open to the public. The location of a public meeting shall be accessible to all
interested parties.

5. Written minutes shall be taken of all meetings, which shali be made available to the
public as provided by law. :

B. PROCEDURES IN LEGISLATIVE HEARINGS: The following procedures shall apply to
all legislative hearings before the Board or Commission:

1. Arecord shall be taken and maintained of all discussions, votes and actions.

2, The Board or Commission may require that a sign in roster be kept at the entrance to
the hearing room, and may request people to indicate whether they support Or oppose
the contemplated action. The roster shall be included in the record of the hearing.

3. All affected persons shall be given the opportunity to presen’i and rebut evidence.
Every person wishing to .testify, provide exhibits, or otherwise address the
Commission or Board shall be identified for the record by name and address.

C. PROCEDURES IN QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARINGS: Unless otherwise provided by law, the
' following procedures shall apply to all quasi-judicial hearings before the Board or
Commission: _

1. " A transcribable record shall be taken and maintained of all testimony, evidence,
deliberation, votes, and actions.

2. TheBoard or Commission may require that a sign in roster be kept at the entrance to
the hearing room, and may request people to indicate whether they support or oppose
the contemplated action. The roster shall be included in the record of the hearing.

3. All affected persons shall be given the opportunity to attend and to present and rebut
evidence, Every person wishing to testify, provide exhibits, or otherwise address the
Board or Commission shall be identified for the record by name and address. The
Board may, but is not required to, take testimony under oath.
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4. The hearing shall commence as follows:

a,

b.

- The Chair shall open the hearing.

The Chair shall give an introductory statement which may include the Chair’s
name and title, the date and location of the hearing, the legal authority for the
action, an explanation of the notice of the hearing, and the method of
receiving oral and written statements, including any time limits that will be
placed on witnesses. |

Members shall disclose any conflicts of interest as defined by law. Members
shall also identify any comments or other information communicated to the
members prior to the hearing, including the identity of the person who
provided the information and the substance of the information received.

The Chair may require staff members present to introduce and report on the
application. The staff report shall be entered into the record as an exhibit.

It testiniony s to be taken under oath, the elerk may administer the oath to all

prospective witnesses.

5. Testimony and evidence shall then be received from the applicant, witnesses, and
other interested parties, The order of testimony shall be as follows:

a. Testimony from the applicant or appellant and/or the applicant’s or
appellant’s representative;

b. Experts and other testimony in support of the application;

c. Testimony from witnesses and all interested parties, including anyone
testifying in opposition to the application;

d. Any rebuttal from the applicant or appellant.

e. The Chair may allow limited testimony in response to rebuttal in the event
that new evidence or information is presented in rebuttal.

6. The Chair shall close the hearing. Once the hearing is closed, no new testimony or

evidence shall be allowed unless the hearing is reopened. The Board or Commission
may reopen a hearing for just and legal cause and if the Board or Commission
concludes that it cannot render a full and fair decision without more testimony or
evidence,
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10.

1.

12.

13

14.

I5.

The Chair shall be responsible for the general conduct of the hearing, including
maintaining order at all meetings and hearings. The Chair may eject individuals from
the meeting room or take other action found necessary to maintain order. However,
absent extraordinary circumstances, no person shall be deprived of an opportunity to
give testimony or to address the hearing board without due warning.

Oral and written statements, exhibits, and tesﬁmony shall be relevant to the topic of
the hearing. The Board or Commission may reject evidence, exhibits, or testimony
which they determine s not relevant to the topic of the hearing.

The Board or Commission may require that exhibits be submitted three or more days
prior to any hearing. This requirementshall be included in the legal notice published
before the hearing.  Any written information or other items received prior to the
hearing shall be entered into the record as exhibits, unless they are rejected as
irrelevant. - No “anonymous” exhibits will be received.

A record shall be kept of all exhibits, which shall include a number or letter
designation, the date, identification of the hearing, and who offered the exhibit.
Exhibits will be kept by the Board or Commission and must be submitted in a form
that is reproducible and capable of being marked and admitted into the record at the
hearing,

Exhibits, including exhibits that were rejected by the Board or Commission, shall be
made available for inspection and review by any interested party. If possible, copies
may be made upon request and reasonable duplication fees may be charged,

The Board may direct that subpoenas be issued for the attendance of witnesses and/or
the production of records and documents. In the event that a party is seeking the
issuance of subpoenas, that request shall be made to the Board no later than fourteen
(14) days prior to the hearing. :

The Board or Commission is entitled to set time limits on the length of time that the
applicant and/or the witnesses may speak at the hearing, provided that notice is given
of such time limits when the hearing is opened.

Members are entitled at any time to question or direct comment toward the applicant,
any witnesses, staff members, or legal counsel during the hearing. The members may
also rely on their own knowledge and experience on any particular issue.

The Chair may, in its discretion, entertain questions regarding the procedures of the
hearing from the audience at large. Anyone wishing to address the Board or
Commission in this capacity must approach the microphone or designated location
and be fully recognized for the record. No one shall address the Board or
Commission from the audience. *
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16. The Board or Commission has the authority to continue the hearing to a later date, up
to the time that a final decision is rendered. Whenever a hearing is continued to a
later date, the Board or Commission shall announce the new date, time, and location
at the scheduled hearing or shall supply individual notice by mail to all parties-
required by law to receive the notice as well as any other parties who legibly signed
the hearing roster.

17. After the hearing is closed, the Board or Commission may deliberate-and act on the
application or issue at that time or may delay deliberation and action until a later
meeting. Further, the Board or Commission may recess deliberations at any time and
continue ongoing deliberations to a later date. In either event, the new date, time, and
location shall be given as provided earlier in this section.

18. The record of the hearing, including all exhibits and the transcribable record, shall be
preserved for a period of not less than one (1) year after the date the final decisionon
the application or issue is reached. A permanent record of the minutes of the Board‘
or Commission shall be maintained as required by law.

SECTION 4: VOTING

Members must be present at the meeting in order to vote. Proxy or substitute votes shall not be
allowed. A member may vote on any issue, even if the member was not present at a hearing where
evidence was presented on that issue, provided the member has reviewed the record of that hearing,
either by reviewing the transcribable record or a summary. Each member shall be allowed one vote.

The Chair of the Board shall be allowed to vote as a member of the board. The Chair ofthe Planning
or Zoning Commission shall only vote in the case of a tie vote between the other members. If a tie
vote oceurs, the Chair may continue consideration of the issue to a later date, reopen the hearing to
allow new testimony, or table the issue, upon a majority vote of the Board or Commission.

SECTION 5: QUASI-JUDICIAL DECISIONS

Following a quasi-judicial hearing, findings of fact and conclusions of law shall be adopted for each
final decision or recommendation. All such findings of fact and conclusion of law shall be made in
writing and shall be kept in the permanent records of the Board or Commission. Each decision shall
explain the criteria and standards considered relevant by the members of the majority inreaching the
- decision, shall state the facts relied upon, and shall explain the justification for the decision based
upon the criteria, standards, and facts set forth in the decision. A copy of the recommendation or
decision shall be sent by first class mail to the applicant and all other interested parties who have
requested a copy no later than five (5) days after such written decision has been approved by the
- Board or Commission,
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SECTION 6: HEARING EXAMINERS

In accordance with 1.C. 67-6520, the Board may appoint a hearing examiner, such as a professionally
trained or licensed staff planner, engineer, or architect, to preside af a quasi-judicial hearing on a fand
use application, to receive testimony and evidence, and thereafter to make a recommendation to the
Board or Commission,

SECTION 7: ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Members of the Board or Commission shall abide by all applicable laws regarding ethics and
conflicts of interest.

SECTION 8: SEVERABILITY

If any provision or section of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or
circumnstances, is held by any court to be invalid or unconstitutional, such judicial decision shall not |
affect the validity of the remaining provisions or sections of this ordinance.

SECTION 9: EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinance shall take full force and effect on , after

publication of a public notice in a newspaper of general circulation in Latah County, as prescribed by
law.
DATED this YL day of &@l%lwv , 2004.
Paui J. ell, Chair
A% ack” Nelson f

ATTEST: ommlssxoner

ClKaniﬁwt Dmdu 9-$-04

. Stroschein
Commissioner
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SECTION 106
VIOLATIONS

106.1 Unlawfual acts. Tt shall be unlawful for a person, firm or
corporation to be in conflict with or in violation of any of the
provisions of this code.

106.2 Notice of violation. The code official shall serve anotice
of violation or order in accordance with Section 107,

106.3 Prosecution of violation."Any person failing to comply
with a notice of violation or order served in accordance with
Section 107 shall be desmed guilty of a misdemeanor or civil
infraction as determined by the local municipality, and the vio-
Jation shall be deemed a strict liability offense. If the notice of
violation is not complied with, the code official shall institute
the appropriate proceeding at law or in equity to restrain, cor-
rect or abate such violation, or to require the removal or termi-
nation of the unlawful eccupancy of the structure in violation
of the provisions of this code or of the order or direction made
pursuant thereto. Any action taken by the authority having
jurisdiction on such premises shall be charged against the real
estate upon which the structure is located and shall be a lien
upon such real estate.

106.4 Violation penalties. Any person who shall violate a pro-
vision of this code, or fail to comply therewith, or with any of
the requirements thereof, shall be prosecuted within the Yirnits
provided by state or local laws. Each day that a violation con-
tinues after due notice has been served shall be deemed a sepa-
rate offense.

106.5 Abatement of violation. The imposition of the penalties
herein prescribed shall not preclude the legal officer of the
jurisdiction from instituting appropriate action to Testrain, cor-
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rect or abate a violation, or to prevent illegal occupancy:
building, siructure or premises, or ta stop an illegal act, co
duct, business or utilization of the building, structure or pre-
mises.

SECTION 107
NOTICES AND ORDERS

107.1 Notice to person responsible. Whenever the code offi-
cial determines that there has been a violation of this code or-
has grounds to believe that a violation has occurred, notice
shall be given in the manner prescribed in Sections 107.2 and
107.3 to the person responsible for the violation as specified in
this code. Notices for condemnation procedures shall also
comply with Section 108.3.

107.2 Form. Such notice prescribed in Section 107.1 shall be
in accordance with all of the following:

1. Be in writing.

2. Tnclude a description of the real estate sufficient for iden-
" tification. '

3. Inclide a statement of the violation or violations and
why the notice is being issued.

4. Tnclude a correction order allowing a reasonable time to
make the repairs and improvements required to bring the
dwelling unit or structure into compliance with the provi-
sions of this code.

5. Inform the property owner of the right to appeal.

6. Tnclude a statement of the right to file a lien in accor-
dance with Section 106.3.

107.3 Method of service. Such notice shall be deemed to be
propexly served if a copy thereof is:

1.  Delivered personally;

2. Sent by certified or first-class mail addressed to the last
known address; or

3. If the notice is retumed showing that the letter was not
delivered, a copy thereof shall be posted in a conspicuous
place in or about the structure affected by such notice.

107.4 Unanthorized tampering. Signs, tags or seals posted or
affixed by the code official shall not be mutilated, destroyed or
tampered with, or removed without authorization from the
code official.

107.5 Penalties. Penalties for noncompliance with orders and
notices shall be as set forth in Section 106.4.

107.6 Transfer of ownership. It shall be unlawful for the
owner of any dwelling unit or structure who has received a
compliance order or upon whom a notice of violation has been
served to sell, transfer, mortgage, lease or otherwise dispose of
such dwelling unit or structure to another until the provisions of
the compliance order or notice of violation have been complied
with, or until such ewner shall first furnish the grantee, trans-
feree, mortgagee or lessee a true copy of any compliance order .
or notice of violation issued by the code official and shall fur-
nish to the code official a signed and notarized statement from
the grantee, transferee, mortgagee or lessee, acknowledging
the receipt of such compliance order or notice of violation and
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fully accepting the responsibﬂify without condition for making
the corrections of repairs required by such comphiance order or
notice of violation.

SECTION 108
UNSAFE STRUCTURES AND EQUIPMENT

108.1 General. When a structure or equipment is found by the |

code afficial to be unsafe, or when a structure is found unfit for
buman occupancy, or is found unlawful, such structure shall be
condemned pursvant to the provisions of this code.

108.1.1 Unsafe structures. An unsafe structure is one that
is fornd to be dangerous to the life, health, property or
safety of the public or the occupants of the structure by not
providing minimum safeguards to protect or warn occu-
pants in the event of fire, or because such structure contains
unsafe equipment or is so damaged, decayed, dilapidated,
structuraily unsafe or of such faulty construction or unstable
foundation, that partial or complete collapse is possible.

108.1.2 Unsafe equipment. Unsafe equipment includes
any boiler, heating equipment, elevator, moving stairway,
elecirical wiring or device, flammable lquid containers or
other equipment on the premises or within the structure
which is in such disrepair or condition that such equipment
is a hazard to life, health, property or safety of the public or
occupants of the premises or structure.

108.1.3 Structure unfit for human occupaney. A structure
is unfit for human occupancy whenever the code official
finds that such structure is unsafe, unlawful or, because of
the degree to which the structure is in disrepair or lacks
maintenance, is insanitary, vermin or rat infested, contains
filth and contamination, or lacks ventilation, illumination,
sanitary or heating facilities or other essential equipment
required by this code, or because the location of the struc-
ture constitutes a hazard to the occupants of the structure or
to the public.

108.1.4 Unlawful structure. An unlawful structure is one
found in whole or in part to be occupied by more persons
than permitted under this code, or was erected, altered or
occupied contrary to law.

108.1.5 Dangerous structure or prentises. For the purpose
of this code, any structure or premises that has any or all of
the conditions or defects described below shall be consid-
_ered dangerous:

L. Any door, aisle, passageway, stairway, exit or other
means of egress that does not conform to the
approved building or fire code of the jurisdiction as
related to the requirements for existing buildings.

2. The walking surface of any aisle, passageway, stair-
way, exit or other means of egress is so warped,
worn loose, torn or otherwise unsafe as to not pro-
vide safe and adequate means of egress.

3. Any portion of a building, structure or appurtenance

10.

11.

likely to partially or completely collapse, or to
become detached or distodged.

Any portion of a building, or any member, appurte-
nance or ornameniation on the exterior thereof that
is not of sufficient strength or stability, or is not so
anchored, attached or fastened in place so as to be
capable of resisting natuaral or artificial loads of one
and one-half the original designed value.

The building or structure, or part of the building or
structure, because of dilapidation, deterioration,
decay, faulty construction, the removal or move-
ment of some portion of the ground necessary for
the support, or for any other reason, is likely to par-
tially or compietely collapse, or some portion of the
foundation or underpinning of the building or struc-
ture 1s bkely to fail or give way,

The building or structure, or any portion thereof, is
clearty unsafe for its use and occupancy.

The building or structure is neglected, damaged,
dilapidated, unsecured or abandoned so as to
become an attractive nuisance to children who
might play in the building or structure to their dan-
ger, becomes a harbor for vagrants, criminals or
irmoral persons, or enables persons to resort to the
building or structure for committing a nuisance or
an unlawful act.

Any building or structure has been constructed,
exists or is maintained in violation of any specific
requirement or prohibition applicable to such build-
ing or structure provided by the approved building
or tire code of the jurisdiction, or of any law or ordi-
nance to such an exient as to present either a sub-
stantial risk of fire, building collapse or any other
threat to life and safety.

A building or structure, used or intended to be used
for dwelling purposes, because of inadequate main-
tenance, dilapidation, decay, damage, fauity con-
struction or arrangement, inadequate light,
ventilation, mechanical or phimbing system, or oth-
erwise, is determined by the code official to be
unsanitary, unfit for human habitation or in such a
condition that is likely to cause sickness or disease.

Any building or structure, because of a lack of suffi-
cient or proper fire-resistance-rated construction,
fire protection systems, electrical system, fuel con-
nections, mechanical system, plumbing system or
other cause, is determined by the code officialto bea
threat to life or health.

Any portion of a building remains on a site after the
demotition or destruction of the building or struc-

ture or whenever any building or structure is aban-

doned 50 as to constitute such building or portion
thereof as an atfractive nuisance or hazard to the
public.

that has been damaged by fire, earthquake, wind, 108.2 Closing of vacant structures. If the structure is vacant
tlood, deterioration, neglect, abandonment, vandal- and unfit for human habitation and occupancy, and is not in
ism or by any other cause to such an extent that it is danger of structural collapse, the code official is authorized to
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d of condemnation on the premises and order the
sed up s0 as not Lo be an attractive nuisance. Upon
e owner to close up the premises within the time
the order, the code official shall cause the premtises
d secured through any available public agency or
¢ arrangement by private persons and the cost
1 be charged against the real estate upon which the
~eated and shall be a lien upon such real estate and
ccted by any other legal resource.

ority to disconnect service utilities. The code

hali have the authority to authorize disconnection
fvice to the building, structure or system regu-
this code and the referenced codes and standards set
sction 102.7 in case of emergency where necessary
ate an immediate hazard to life or property or when
ity connection has been made without approval.
e official shall notify the serving utility and, when-
sible, the owner and occupant of the building, struc-
ervice system of the decision to disconnect prior to
1ch action. If not notified prior to disconnection the
r occupant of the building structure or service sys-
all be notified in writing as soon as practical thereaf-

ce. Whenever the code official has condenmmed a
requipment under the provisions of this section,
be posted in a conspicuous place in or about the
ccted by such notice and served on the owner or the
ersons responsible for the structure or equipment in
jith Section 107.3. If the notice pertains to equip-
hall also be placed on the condemned equipment. The
be in the form prescribed in Section 107.2.

rding. Upon failure of the owner or person respon-
mply with the notice provisions within the time

de official shall post on the premises or on defec-
yment a placard bearing the word “Condemned” and a
the penalties provided for occupying the premises,
he equipment or removing the placard.

‘Placard removal. The code official shall remove
demnation placard whenever the defect or defects
hich the condemnation and placarding action were
ave been eliminated. Any person who defaces or
es a condemnation placard without the approval of
de official shall be subject to the penalties provided by

hibited occupancy. Any occupied structure con-
d placarded by the code official shall be vacated as
the code official. Any person who shall occupy a
premises or shall operate placarded equipment, and
)t any person responsible for the premises who shall
‘occupy a placarded premises or operate placarded
hall be liable for the penalties provided by this

ternent methods. The owner, operator or occupant
ing, premises or equipment deemed unsafe by the
al shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such
tions either by repair, rehabilitation, demolition or
oved corrective action.
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108.7 Record. The code official shall cause a report to be filed-
on an unsafe condition. The report shall state the occupancy of
the structure and the nature of the unsafe condition.

SECTION 109
EMERGENCY MEASURES

" 109.1 Imminent danger. When, in the opinion of the code offi-

cial, there is imminent danger of failure or collapse of a build-
ing or structure which endangers life, or when any structure or
part of a structure has falien and life is endangered by the ccou-
pation of the structure, or when there is actual or potential dan-
ger to the building occupants or those in the proximity of any
structure because of explosives, explosive fumes or vapors or
the presence of toxic fumes, gases or materials, or operation of
defective or dangerous equipment, the code official is hereby
authorized and empowered to order and require the occupants
to vacate the premises forthwith. The code official shall cause
to be posted at each entrance to such structure a notice reading
as folows: “This Stricture Is Unsafe and Its Occupancy Has
Been Prohibited by the Code Official”” 1t shall be unlawful for
any person to enter such structure except for the purpose of

securing the structure, making the required repairs, removing

the hazardous condition or of demolishing the same.

109.2 Temporary safeguards, Notwithstanding other provi-
sions of this code, whenever, in the opinion of the code official,
there is imminent danger due to an unsafe condition, the code
official shall order the necessary work to be done, including the
hoarding up of openings, to render such structure temporarily
safe whether or not the legal procedure herein described has
been instituted; and shall cause such other action to be taken as
the code official deems necessary to meet such emergency.

109.3 Closing streets, When necessary for public safety, the
code official shall temporarily close structures and close, or
order the authority having jurisdiction to close, sidewalks,
streets, public ways and places adjacent to unsafe structures,
and prohibit the same from being utilized.

109.4 Emergency repairs. For the purposes of this section, the
code official shall employ the necessary labor and materials to
perform the required work as expeditiously as possible.

109.5 Costs of emergency repairs. Costs incurred in the per-
formance of emergency work shall be paid by the jurisdiction.
The legal connsel of the jurisdiction shall institute appropriate
action against the owner of the premises where the unsafe
structure is or was located for the recovery of such costs.

109.6 Hearing. Any person ordered to take emergency mea-
sures shall comply with such order forthwith, Any affected per-
son shall thereafter, upon petition directed to the appeals board,
be afforded a hearing as described in this code.

SECTION 110
DEMOLITION

110.1 General. The code official shall order the owner of any
premises upon which is located any structure, which in the code
official judgment after review is so deteriorated or dilapidated
or has become so out of repair as to be dangerous, unsafe,
insanitary or otherwise unfit for human habitation or occu-
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I pancy, and such thatitis unreasonable to repair the structure, to
| demolish and remove such structure; or if such structure is
|l capable of being made safe by repairs, to repair and make safe
| and sanitary, or to board up and hold for future repair or to
# demolish and remove at the owner’s option; or where there has
L been a cessation of normal construction of any structure fora
| period of more than two years, the code dfficial shall order the
L owner to demolish and remove such structure, or board up until
# future repair. Boarding the building up for future repair shall
| not cxtend beyond one year, unless approved by the building
official.

110.2 Notices and orders. All notices and orders shall comply
with Section 107.

116.3 Failure to comply. If the owner of a premises fails to
comply with a demolition order within the time prescribed, the
code official shall cause the structure to be demolished and

removed, either through an available public agency or by con- -

tract or arrangement with private persons, and the cost of such
demolition and removal shall be charged against the real estate
upon which the structure is located and shall be a lien upon
such real estate.

110.4 Salvage materials. When any structure has been
ordered demolished and removed, the governing body or other
designated officer under said contract or arrangement afore-
said shall have the right to sell the salvage and valuable materi-
als at the highest price obtainable. The net proceeds of such
sale, after deducting the expenses of such demolition and
removal, shall be promptly remitted with a report of such sale
or transaction, including the items of expense and the amounts
deducted, for the person who is entitled thereto, subject to any
order of a court, If such a surplus does not remain to be turned
over, the report shatl so state.

SECTION 111
MEANS OF APPEAL

111.1 Application for appeal. Any person directly affected by
a decision of the code official or a notice or order issued under
this code shall have the right to appeal to the board of appeals,
provided that a written application for appeal is filed within 20
days after the day the decision, notice or order was served. An
application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the true
intent of this code or the rules legally adopted thereunder have

been incorrectly interpreted, the provisions of this code do not -

fully apply, or the requirements of this code are adequately sat-
isfied by other means.

111.2 Membership of board. The board of appeals shall con-
sist of a minimum of three members who are qualified by expe-
rience and training to pass on matters pertaining to property
maintenance and who are not employees of the jurisdiction.
The code official shall be an ex-officio member but shall have
o vote on any matter before the board. The board shall be
appointed by the chief appointing authority, and shall serve
staggered and overlapping terms.

111.2.1 Alternate members. The chief appointing author-
ity shall appoint two or more alternate members who shall
be called by the board chairman to hear appeals during the
abgence or disqualification of a member. Alternate mem-

bers shall possess the qualifications required for board
membership.

111.2.2 Chairman. The board shall annually select one of
its members to serve as chairman.

111.2.3 Disqualification of member. A member shall not
hear an appeal in which that member has a personal, profes-
sional or financial interest.

111.2.4 Secretary. The chief administrative officer shall
designate a qualified person to serve as secretary to the
board. The secretary shall file a detailed record of all pro-
ceedings in the office of the chief administrative officer.

111.2.5 Compensation of members. Compensation of
members shall be determined by law.

111.3 Notice of meeting, The board shall meet ﬁpon notice
from the chairman, within 20 days of the filing of an appeal, or
at stated periodic meetings.

111.4 Open hearing. All hearings before the board shall be
open to the public. The appellant, the appellant’s representa-
tive, the code official and any person whose interests are
affected shall be given an opportunity to be heard. A quorum
shall consist of not Iess than two-thirds of the board member-
ship.
111.4.1 Procedure. The board shall adopt and make avail-
able to the public through the secretary procedures under
which a hearing will be conducted. The procedures shall not
require compliance with strict rules of evidence, but shall
mandate that only relevant information be received.

111.5 Postponed hearing. When the full board is not present
to hear an appeal, either the appeltant or the appellant’s repre-
sentative shall have the right to request a postponement of the
hearing.

111.6 Board decision, The board shall modify or reverse the
decision of the code official only by a concurring vote of a
majority of the total number of appointed board members.

1i1.6.1 Records and copies. The decision of the board
shall be recorded. Copies shall be furnished to the appellant
and to the code official.

111.6.2 Administration. The code official shall take imme-
diate action in accordance with the decision of the board.

111.7 Court review. Any person, whether or not a previous -
party of the appeal, shall have the right to apply to the appropri-
ate court for a writ of certiorari to correct errors of law. Appli-
cation for review shall be made in the manner and time required
by law following the filing of the decision in the office of the
chief administrative officer.

111.8 Stays of enforcement. Appeals of notice and orders
(other than Imminent Danger notices) shall stay the enforce-
ment of the notice and order until the appeal is heard by the
appeals board.

SECTION 112
STOP WORK ORDER

112.1 Authority. Whenever the code official finds any work -
regulated by this code being performed in a manner contrary t0
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¢ provisions of this code or in a dangerous or unsafe manner,
code official is authorized to issue a stop work order.

2.2 Issuance, A stop work order shall be in writing and shalt
‘riven to the owrner of the property, to the owner’s agent, or to
¢ person doing the work. Upon issuance of a stop work order,
e cited work shall immediately cease. The stop work order
all state the reason for the order and the conditions under

ch the cited work is authorized to resume.

'3 Emergencies. Where an emergency exists, the code offi-
2l shall not be required to give a written notice prior to stop-
the work.

4 Failure to comply. Any person who shall continue any
¥ after having been served with a stop work order, except
ph work as that person is directed to perform to remove a vio-

on or unsafe condition, shall be liable to a fine of not less

an [AMOUNT] dollars or more than [AMOUNT] dollars.
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CHAPTER 2
DEFINITIONS

SECTION 201
GENERAL

201.1 Scope. Unless otherwise expressly stated, the following
terms shall, for the purposes of this code, have the meanings
shown in this chapter. :

201.2 Interchangeability. Words stated in the present tense
inciude the future; words stated in the masculine gender
inchde the feminine and neuter; the singular number includes
the plural and the plural, the singular. '

201.3 Terms defined in other codes. Where terms are not
defined in this code and are defined in the Infernational Build-
ing Code, International Fire Code, International Zoning Code,
International Plumbing Code, International Mechanical Code
or NFPA 70, such terms shall have the meanings ascribed to
them as stated in those codes.

201.4 Terms not defined. Where terms are not defined
through the methods authorized by this section, such terms
shall have ordinarily accepted meanings such as the context
implies.

201.5 Parts. Whenever the words “dwelling unit,” “dwelling,”
“premises,” “building,” “rooming house” “rooming unit,”
“housekeeping unit” or “story” are stated in this code, they
shall be construed as though they were followed by the words
“or any part thereof.” '

SECTION 202
GENERAL DEFINITIONS

ANCHORED. Secured in a manner that provides positive con-
nection.

APPROVED. Approved by the code official.

BASEMENT. That portion of a building which is partly or
completely below grade.

BATHROOM. A room containing plumbing fixtures includ-
ing a bathtub or shower.

BEDROOM. Any room or space used or intended to be used
for sleeping purposes in either a dwelling or sleeping unit.

CODE OFFICIAL. The official who is charged with the
administration and enforcement of this code, or any duly
authorized representative.

CONDEMN. To adjudge unfit for occupancy.

DETACHED. When a structural element is physically discon-
nected from another and that connection is necessary to pro-
vide a positive connection.

DETERIORATION. To weaken, disintegrate, corrode, rust or’

decay and lose effectiveness.

[B] DWELLING UNIT. A single unit providing complete,
independent living facilities for one or more persous, including
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permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking and
sanitation.

EASEMENT. That portion of land or property reserved for
present or future use by a person or agency other than the legal
fee owner(s) of the property. The easement shall be permitted
to be for use under, on or above a said lot or lots.

EQUIPMENT SUPPORT. Those structural members or
assemblies of members or manufactured elements, including
braces, frames, lugs, snuggers, hangers or saddles, that trans-
mit gravity load, lateral load and operating load between the
equipment and the structure.

EXTERIOR PROPERTY. The open space on the premises
and on adjoining property under the control of owners or oper-
ators of such premises.

GARBAGE. The animal or vegetable waste resulting from the
handling, preparation, cooking and consumption of food.

GUARD. A building component or a system of building com-
ponents located at or near the open sides of elevated walking
surfaces that minimizes the possibility of a fall from the walk-
ing surface to a lower level. ‘

HABITABLE SPACE. Space in a structure for living, sleep-
ing, eating or cooking. Bathrooms, toilet rooms, closets, halls,
storage or utility spaces, and similar areas are not considered
habitable spaces.

HOUSEKEEPING UNIT. A room or group of rooms forming
a single habitable space equipped and intended to be used for
living, sleeping, cooking and eating which does not contain,
within such a unit, a toilet, kavatory and bathtub or shower.

IMMINENT DANGER. A condition which could cause seri-
ous or life-threatening injury or death at any time.

INFESTATION. The presence, within or contiguous to, a
structure or premises of insects, rats, vermin or other pests.

INOPERABLE MOTOR VEHICLE. A vehicle which can-
not be driven upon the public streets for reason including but
not limited to being unlicensed, wrecked, abandoned, in a state
of disrepair, or incapable of being moved under its own power.

LABELED. Equipment, materials or products to which have
been affixed a label, seal, symbol or other identifying mark of a
nationally recognized testing laboratory, inspection agency or
other organization concerned with product evaluation that
maintains periodic inspection of the production of the above-
labeled items and whose labeling indicates either that the

" equipment, material or product meets identified standards or

has been iested and found suitable for a specified purpose.

LET FOR OCCUPANCY OR LET. To permit, provide or
offer possession or occupancy of a dwelling, dwelling unit,
rooming unit, building, premise or structure by a person who is
or is not the legal owner of record thereof, pursuant to a written
or unwritten lease, agreement or license, or pursuant to a
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DEFINITIONS

recorded or unrecorded agreement of contract for the sale of
land.

NEGLECT. The lack of proper maintenance for a building or
structure.

GCCUPANCY, The purpose for which a building or portion '

thereof is ntilized or occupied.

OCCUPANT. Any individual living or sleeping in a building,
or having possession of a space within a building.

OPENABLE AREA. That part of a window, skylight or door
which is available for unobstructed ventilation and which
opens directly to the outdoors,

OPERATOR. Any person who has charge, care or control of a
structure or premises which is let or offered for occupancy.

OWNER. Any person, agent, operator, firm or corporation
having a legal or equitable interest in the property; or recorded
in the official records of the state, county or municipality as
holding title to the property; or otherwise having control of the
property, including the guardian of the estate of any such per-
som, and the executor or administrator of the estate of such per-
son if ordered to take possession of real property by a court,

PERSON. Anindividual, corporation, partnership or any other
group acting as a unit.

PEST ELIMINATION. The control and elimination of
insects, rodents or other pests by eliminating their harborage
places; by removing or making inaccessible materials that
serve as their food or.water; by other approved pest elimination
methaods.

PREMISES., A lot, plot or parcel of land, easement or public
way, including any structures thereon.

PUBLIC WAY. Any street, alley or similar parcel of land
essentially unobstructed from the ground to the sky, which is
deeded, dedicated or otherwise permanently appropriated to
the public for public use.

ROOMING HOUSE. A building arranged or occupied for
lodging, with or without meals, for compensation and not
occupied as a one- or two-family dwelling,

ROOMING UNIT. Any room or group of rooms forming a
single habitable unit occupied or intended to be occupied for
sleeping or living, but not for cooking purposes.

RUBBISH. Combustible and noncombustible waste materials,
except garbage; the term shall include the residue from the
burning of wood, coal, coke and other combustible materials,
paper, rags, cartons, boxes, wood, excelsior, rubber, leather,
tree branches, yard trimmings, tin cans, metals, mineral matter,
glass, crockery and dust and other similar materials.

[B] SLEEPING UNIT. A room or space in which people
sleep, which can also include permanent provisions for living,
eating and either sanitation or kitchen facilities, but not both.
Such rooms and spaces that are also part of a dwelling unit are
not'sleeping units.

STRICT LIABILITY OFFENSE, An offense in which the
prosecution in alegal proceeding is not required 1o prove crimi-
nal intent as a part of its case. It is enough to prove that the
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defendant either did an act which was prohibited, or failed todo
an act which the defendant was legaily required to do.

STRUCTURE. That which is built or constructed or a portion
thereof.

TENANT. A person, corporation, partnership or group,
whether or not the legal owner of record, occupying a building
or portion thereof as a unit.

TOILET ROOM. A room containing a water closet or urinat
but not a bathtub or shower.

ULTIMATE DEFORMATION. The 'deformation at which
failure occurs and which shall be deemed to occur if the sus-
tainable load reduces to 80 percent or less of the maximuin
strength.

VENTILATION. The natural or mechanical process of sup-
plying conditioned or unconditioned air to, or removing such
air from, any space.

WORKMANLIKE. Executed in a skilled manner; e.g., gen-
erally plumb, level, square, in line, undamaged and without
marring adjacent work.

YARD, An open space on the same lot with a structure.
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GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

shall be removed, replaced or changed in a manner that reduces
its effectiveness as a safety barrier,

Exception: Spas or hot tubs with a safety cover that com-
plies with ASTM F 1346 shall be exempt from the provi-
sions of this section. B

SECTION 304
EXTERIOR STRUCTURE

304.1 General. The exterior of a structure shall be maintained
in good repair, structorally sound and sanitary so as not to pose
a threat to the public health, safety or welfare.

304.1.1 Unsafe conditions. The following conditions shall
be determined as unsafe and shall be repaired or replaced to
comply with the International Building Code or the Inter-
national Existing Building Code as required for existing
buildings:

1. The nominal strength of any structural member is
exceeded by nominal loads, the load effects or the
required strength;

2. The anchorage of the floor or roof to walls or col-
umns, and of walls and columns to foundations is
not capable of resisting all nominal loads or load
effects;

3. Structures or components thereof that have reached
their limit state;

4. Siding and masonry joints including joints between
the building envelope and the perimeter of win-
dows, doors and skylights are not maintained,
weather resistant or water tight;

5. Structural members that have evidence of deteriora-
tion or that are not capable of safely supporting all
nominal loads and load effects;

6. Foundation systems that are not firmly supported by
footings, are not plumb and free from open cracks
and breaks, are not properly anchored or are not
capable of supporting all nominal loads and resist-
ing all load effects;

7. Exterior walls that are not anchored to supporting
and supported elements or are not plumb and free of

holes, cracks or breaks and loose or rotting materi--

als, are not properly anchored or are not capable of
supporting all nominal loads and resisting all load
effects;

8. Roofing or roofing components that have defects
that admit rain, roof surfaces with inadequate drain-
age, or any portion of the roof framing that is not in
good repair with sigas of deterioration, fatigne or
without proper anchorage and incapable of support-
ing all nominal loads and resisting all load effects;

9. Flooring and flooring components with defects that
affect serviceability or flooring components that
show signs of deterioration or fatigue, are not prop-
erly anchored or are incapable of supporting all
nominal loads and resisting all load effects;
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10. Veneer, comices, belt courses, corbels, trim, wall
facings and similar decorative features not properly K
anchored or that are anchored with connections not |§
capable of supporting all nominal loads and resist- §
ing all load effects;

11, Overhang extensions or projections including, but
not Hmited to, trash chutes, canopies, marquees,
signs, awnings, fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust §
ducts not properly anchored or that are anchored |
with connections not capable of supporting all nom- J
inal loads and resisting all load effects;

12. Exterior stairs, decks, porches, balconies and all
similar appurtenances attached thereto, including
grards and handrails, are not structurally sound, not
properly anchored or that are anchored with coa-
nections not capable of supporting atl nominal loads
and resisting all load effects; or

13. Chimneys, cooling towers, smokestacks and similar
appurtenances not structurally sound or not properly
anchored, or that are anchored with connections not
capable of supporting all nominal loads and resist-
ing all load effects.

Exceptions:

1. When substantiated otherwise by an
approved method.

2. Pemolition of unsafe conditions shall be
permitied when approved by the code offi-
cial.

304.2 Protective treatment. All exterior surfaces, including
but not limited to, doors, door and window frames, cornices,
porches, trim, balconies, decks and fences, shall be maintained
in good condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay-
resistant woods, shall be protected from the elements and
decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment.
Peeling, flaking and chipped paint shall be eliminated and sur-
faces repainted. All siding and masonry joints, as well as those
between the building envelope and the perimeter of windows,
doors and skylights, shall be maintained weather resistant and
water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall
be coated to inhibit such rust and corrosion, and all surfaces
with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit
future rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed
from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for stabilization by
oxidation are exempt from this requirement.

[F] 304.3 Premises identification. Buildings shall have
approved address numbers placed in a position to be plainly
legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property.
These numbers shall contrast with their background. Address
npumbers shall be Arabic numerals or alphabet letters. Numbers
shall be a minimum of 4 inches (102 mm) high with a minimum
stroke width of 0.5 inch (12.7 mm).

304.4 Structural members. All structural members shalt be
maintained free from deterioration, and shall be capable of
safely supporting the imposed dead and live loads.

304.5 Foundation walls, All foundation walls shal} be main-
tained plumb and free from open cracks and breaks and shall be
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SECTION 501
GENERAL

501.1 Scope. The provisions of this chapter shall govern the
minimum plumbing systems, facilities and plumbing fixtures
to be provided.

501.2 Responsibility. The owner of the structure shall provide
and maintain such plumbing facilities and plumbing fixtures in
compliance with these requirements. A person shall not occupy
as owner-occupanf or permit another person to cccupy any
structure or premises which does not comply with the require-
ments of this chapter.

[P] SECTION 502
REQUIRED FACILITIES

502.1 Dhvelling units. Every dwelling unit shall contain its
own bathtub or shower, lavatory, water closet and kitchen sink
which shall be maintained in a sanitary, safe working condi-
tion. The lavatory shall be placed in the same room as the water
closet or located in close proximity to the door leading directly
into the room in which such water closet is located. A kitchen
sink shall not be used as a substitute for the required lavatory.

502.2 Rooming houses. Atleast one water closet, lavatory and
bathtub or shower shall be supplied for each four rooming
units.

502.3 Hotels. Where private water closets, lavatories and baths
are not provided, one water closet, one lavatory and one bath-
tub or shower having access from a public hallway shall be pro-
vided for each ten occupants.

502.4 Employees’ facilities. A minimum of one water closet,
one lavatory and one drinking facility shall be available to
-employees.

502.4.1 Drinking facilities. Drinking facilities shall be a
drinking fountain, water cooler, bottled water cooler or dis-
posable cups next to a sink or water dispenser. Drinking
facilities shali not be located in toilef rooms or bathrooms.

502.5 Public toilet facilities. Public toilet facilities shall be
maintained in a safe sanitary and working condition in accor-
dance with the International Plumbing Code. Except for peri-
odic maintenance or cleaning, public access and use shall be
provided to the toilet facilities at all times during occupeancy of
the premtises.

[P] SECTION 503
TOILET ROOMS

503.1 Privacy. Toilet rooms and bathrooms shall provide pri-
vacy and shall not constitute the only passageway to a hall or
other space, or to the exterior. A door and interior locking
device shall be provided for all common or shared bathirooms
and toilet rooms in a multiple dwelling.
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| CHAPTER 5
PLUMBING FACILITIES AND FIXTURE REQUIREMENTS

503.2 Location. Toilet rooms and bathrooms serving hotel
units, rooming units or dormitory units or housekeeping units,
shall have access by traversing not more than one flight of stairs
and shall have access from a common hall or passageway.

503.3 Location of employee toilet facilities, Toilet facilities
shall have access from within the employees’ working area.
The required toilet facilities shall be located not more than one
story above or below the employees’ working area and the path
of travel to such facilities shall not exceed a distance of 500 feet
{152 m). Employee facilities shall either be separate facilities
or combined employee and public facilities.

Exception: Facilities that are required for employees in -
storage structures or kiosks, which are located in adjacent
structures under the same ownership, lease or control, shall
not exceed a fravel distance of 500 feet (152 m) from the
employees’ regular working area to the facilities.

503.4 Floor surface. In other than dwelling units, every toilet
room floor shall be maintained to be a smooth, hard,
nonabsorbent surface to permit such floor to be easily keptina
clean and sanitary condition.

[P] SECTION 504
PLUMBING SYSTEMS AND FIXTURES

504.1 General, All plumbing fixtures shall be properly
installed and maintained in working order, and shall be kept
free from obstructions, leaks and defects and be capable of per-
forming the function for which such plumbing fixtures are
designed. All plumbing fixtures shall be maintained in a safe,
sanitary and functional condition.

504.2 Fixture clearances. Plumbing fixtures shall have ade-
guate clearances for usage and cleaning.

504.3 Plumbing system hazards. Where it is found that a
plumbing system in a structure constitutes a hazard to the occu-
pants or the structure by reason of inadequate service, inade-
quate venting, cross connection, backsiphonage, improper
installation, deterioration or damage or for similar reasons; the
code official shall require the defects to be corrected to elimi-
nate the hazard.

SECTION 505
WATER SYSTEM

505.1 General. Every sink, lavatory, bathtub or shower, drink-
ing fountain, water closet or other plambing fixture shall be
properly connected to either a public water system or to an
approved private water system. All kitchen sinks, lavatories,
laundry facilities, bathtubs and showers shall be supplied with
hot or tempered and cold running water in accordance with the
International Plumbing Code.

[P] 505.2 Contamination. The water supply shall be main-
tained free from contamination, and all water inlets for plumb-
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PLUMBING FACILITIES AND FIXTURE REQUIREMENTS

ing fixtures shall be located above the flood-level om of the
fixture. Shampeo basin faucets, janitor sink faucets and other
hose bibs or faucets to which hoses are attached and left in
place, shall be protected by an approved atmospheric-type vac-
wum breaker or an approved permanently attached hose con-
nection vacuurn breaker. :

505.3 Supply. The water supply system shail be installed and
maintained to provide a supply of water to plumbing fixtures,
devices and appurtenances in sufficient volume and at pres-
sures adequate to enable the fixtures to function properly,
safely, and free from defects and leaks.

505.4 Water heating facilities, Water heating facilities shall
be properly installed, maintained and capable of providing an
adequate amount of water {0 be drawn at every required sink,
lavatory, bathtub, shower and laundry facility at a temperature
of not less than 110°F (43°C). A gas-burning water heater shall
not be located in any bathroom, toilet room, bedroom or other
occupied room normally kept closed, unless adequate combus-
tion air is provided. An approved combination temperature and
pressure-relief valve and relief valve discharge pipe shall be
properly installed and maintained on water heaters.

[P] SECTION 506
SANITARY DRAINAGE SYSTEM

506.1 General. All plumbing fixtures shall be properly con-
nected to either a public sewer system orto anapp roved private
sewage disposal system.

506.2 Maintenance. Every plumbing stack, vent, waste and
sewer line shall function properly and be kept free from
. obstructions, leaks and defects.

506.3 Grease interceptors. Where ithas been determined that
a grease interceptor is not being maintained and serviced as
intended by this code and the manufacturer’s instroctions, an
approved intercepior monitoring system shall be providedora
maintenance program shall be established with documentation
submitted to the code official.

[P} SECTION 507
STORM DRAINAGE

507.1 General. Drainage of roofs and paved areas, yards and
courts, and other open areas on the premises shall not be dis-
charged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

on
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SECTION 601
GENERAL

601.1 Scope. The provisions of this chapter shall govern the
minimuin mechanical and electrical facilities and equipment to
be provided.

601.2 Responsibility. The owner of the structure shall provide
and maintain mechanical and electrical facilities and equip-
ment in compliance with these requirements. A person shall
not accupy as owner-occupant or permit another person to
occupy any premises which does not comply with the require-
ments of this chapter.

SECTION 602
HEATING FACILITIES

602.1 Facilities required. Heating facilities shall be provided
in structures as required by this section.

602.2 Residential occupancies. Dwellings shall be provided
with heating facilities capable of maintaining a room tempera-
ture of 68°F (20°C) in all habitable rooms, bathrooms and toilet
rooms based on the winter outdoor design temperature for the

locality indicated in Appendix D of the International Plumbing

Code. Cooking appliances shail not be used to provide space
heating to meet the requirements of this section.

Exception: In areas where the average monthly tempera-
ture is above 30°F (-1°C), a minimum temperature of 63°F
(18°C} shall be maintained.

602.3 Heat supply. Every owner and operator of any building
who rents, leases or lets one or more dwelling units or sleeping
units on terms, either expressed or implied, to furnish heat to
the occupants thereof shall supply heat during the period from
[DATE] to [DATE] to maintain a temperature of not less than
68°F (20°C) in all habitable rooms, bathrooms and foilet
rooms.

Exceptions;

1. When the outdoor temperature is below the winter
outdoor design temperature for the locality, mainte-
nance of the minimum room temperature shall not be

_ required provided that the heating system is operating
at its full design capacity. The winter outdoor design
temperature for the locality shall be as indicated in
Appendix D of the International Plumbing Code,

2. In areas where the average monthly temperature is
above 30°F (-1°C) a minimum temperature of 65°F
(18°C) shall be maintained.

602.4° Occupiable work spaces. Indoor occupiable work
spaces shall be supplied with heat during the period from
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CHAPTER 6
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

[DATE] to [DATE]} to maintain a temperature of not less than
65°F (18°C) during the period the spaces are occupied.

Exceptions:

1. Processing, storage and operation areas that require
cooling or special temperature conditions.

2. Areas in which persons are primarily engaged in vig-
orous physical activities,

602.5 Room temperature measurement. The required room
temperatures shall be measured 3 feet (914 mm) above the
floor near the center of the room and 2 feet (610 mm) inward
from the center of each exterior wall.

SECTION 603
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

603.1 Mechanical appliances. All mechanical appliances,
fireplaces, solid fuel-burning appliances, cooking appliances
and water heating appliances shall be properly installed and
maintained in a safe working condition, and shalt be capable of
performing the intended function.

603.2 Removal of combustion products, All fuel-burning
equipment and appliances shall be connected to an approved
chimney or vent. :

Exception: Fuel-buming equipment and appliances which
are labeled for unvented operation.

603.3 Clearances. All required clearances to combustible
materials shall be maintained.

603.4 Safety controls. All safety controls for fuel-burning
equipment shall be maintained in effective operation.

603.5 Combustion air. A supply of air for complete combus-
tion of the fuel and for ventilation of the space containing the
fuel-burning equipment shall be provided for the fuel-burning
equipment.

603.6 Energy conservation devices. Devices intended to
reduce fuel consumption by attachment to a fuel-burning appli-
ance, to the fuel supply line thereto, or to the vent outlet or vent
piping therefrom, shall not be installed unless labeled for such
purpose and the installation is specifically approved.

SECTION 604
ELECTRICAL FACILITIES

604.1 Facilities required. Every occupied building shall be
provided with an electrical system in compliance with the
requirements of this section and Section 605.

604.2 Service, The size and usage of appliances and equipment
shall serve as a basis for determining the need for additional
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Protection and Health Act (EPHA), Idaho Code §§ 39-101, et seq., the Idaho Rules for Public
Drinking Water Systems, IDAPA 58.01.08, and the [daho Wastewater Rules, IDAPA 58.01.16,
promulgated pursuant to the EPHA, Magar owns and operates both the public drinking water
system and wastewater system at the mobile home park located in Moscow, Idaho (Syringa).

2, The Department seeks injunctive relief that requires Magar to come into compliance with
the requirements of state law with respect to the public drinking water system and wastewater
system at Syringa.

3. The Department secks penalties of not more than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) for each
separate violation or one thousand doliars ($1,000) for each day of a continuing violation of the
EPHA and the rules promuigated thereunder, as authorized by Idaho Code § 39-108(5).

4, The Department seeks expenses incurred in bringing this action to enforce the EPHA and
the rules promulgated thereunder, or in enforcing or terminating any nuisance, source of
environmcntalj degradation, cause of sickness, or health hazard as provided by Idaho Code

§ 39-108(6).

5. The Départment also seeks attorneys’ fees, witness fees, and expenses as provided by

Idaho Code § 12-117,

JURISDICTION
6. The Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-
108.
7. The Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant Magar pursuant to Idaho Code § 5-

514 because Magar is transacting business or has transacted business within the State of Idaho,
the wrongful acts and omissions giving rise to this cause of action occurred within the State of

Idaho, and this cause of action arises in part from the ownership and use of real property located
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in the State of 1daho.,
YENUE

8. Venué is proper in the District Court of the Second Judicial District, State of Idaho, in
and for Latah County, pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(3)(b) and Idaho Code §§ 5-402 and 5-
404, because the violations, acts and omissions alleged herein occurred, and the cause of action
arose, in Latab County, Idaho.

PARTIES
9. The Department is an executive agency of the State of fdaho authorized by Idaho Code
§§ 39-108 anc 39-109 to file suit by and through the Idaho Attorney General to enforce the
EPHA and rules, permits and orders issued by the Department pursuant to the EPHA.
10. Defem‘i:ant Magar is, upon information and belief, a resident of Yancouver, Washington.
Magar owns and operates Syringa, located at 4600 Robinson Park Road in Moscow, Latah
County, Idaho. Magar owns and operates the community public drinking water system at
Syringa, PWS# ID2290038, which has approximately 96 connections and serves approximately
250 persons ;)!1 a daily basis. Magar also owns and operates the public wastewater system,
including a collection system for wastewater gencratéd from within Syringa, and a wastewater
treatment system with three (3) lagoon cells‘.
11, Magar is a person within the meaning of Idaho Code § 39-103(11).

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

A, Magar’s History of Noncompliance

12, Magar is the owner and operator of Syringa’s drinking water system, which is a
community public drinking water system as defined in the ldaho Rules for Public Drinking

Water Systems (Rules), IDAPA 58.01.08.003.107. Magar is also the owner and operator of
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Syringa’s was'ewater system. Syringa’s wastewater system is a public wastewater system as
defined in the Idaho Wastewater Rules, IDAPA 58.01,16.010.60, that collects and treats
municipal wastewater as defined in the [daho Wastewater Rules, IDAPA 58.01.16.010.39.

13.  Magar has previously violated Idaho environmental and public health laws at Syringa, In
1986, the Department was the Division of Environmental Quality of the Idaho Department of
Health and Welfare. The Department issued a Notice of Violation dated July 24, 1986 to Magar
alleging numerous violations of the Rules. These violations were initially addressed through a
Consent Qrder effective December 12, 1986, which required Magar to take a number of specific
actions to achieve compliance with state public drinking water law. The Consent Order required
Magar to routinely monitor for bacteria and maintain the required minimum water pressure. As
alieged in this Complaint, Magar has violated these same requirements anew.

14, In 1992, litigation was initiated in the District Court for the Second Judicial District of
Idaho, in and for Latah County, regarding whether Magar was in compliance with the 1986
Consent Order‘and otherwise in compliance with state drinking water requirements. In that
litigation, the Il)cpartmenl asserted forty-two cllaims for violation of the Idaho drinking water
requirements. A Settlement Agreement effective January 11, 1996, rcsolycd that litigation. The
Settlement Agreement required Magar take specific actions to achieve compliance with state
public drinking water requirements at Syringa. On January 22, 1996, the District Court entered
an Order Approving the Scttlement Agreement and retained jurisdiction over implementation of
the Settlement Agreement.

15. lﬁ July 1996, the Department filed an action in District Court as a result of Magar’s
failure to com’;;ly with the Settlement Agreement, The District Court, issued an order on June

12, 1997, findmg Magar in contempt of court for his failure to comply with various provisions in
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the Settlement Agreement,

16,  On February 26, 2004, the Court issued an Order disrﬁissing the case. Based upon a
Stipulation sighed by Magar and the Department.

17.  As set forth in this Complaint, Magar has violated the Rules and, in some respects, has
committed the same violations that the years of previous litigation. In addition, Magar has
recently violated the Idaho Wastewater Rules at Syringa’s wastewater system.

E. Magar's Recent Violations and Refusal to Cooperate with
Administrative Enforcement

18.  To ensure that drinking water is safe for consumption, the Rules require owners of such
systems to saraple the drinking water and provide the sample results to the Department. Despite
repeated notification from the Department of the monitoriné and reporting requirements, Magar
failed 10 conduct the required sampling for free chlorine residual levels in October 2011,
November 2011, December 2011, and November 2012,

19.  Magar also failed to distribute the 2011 annual Consumer Confidence Report to Syringa’s
public drinking water customers and the Department as required by the Rules.

20, The Rules require owners to provide sufficient water during maximum day demand
conditions and maintain a minimum pressure of twenty (20) pounds per square inch (psi)
throughout the distribution system. Magar failed to maintain the required 20 psi pressure on
April 2, 2012 and August 17, 2012,

21.  The R‘t.lles require owners to designate a substitutc responsible charge operator at times
when the desi énatcd responsible charge operator is not available. Magar is the designated
responsible cl;arge operator. Magar was not available to respond to the lack of pressure in
Syringa’s disiﬁbution system on August 17, 2012, and failed to desigpate a substitute responsible

charge operator, To date, he has not designated a substitute responsible charge operator. Magar
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has also violated, and continues to violate, the operator licensure requirements applicable to
public wastewater systems.

22.  The Idaho Wastewater Rules require that all existing municipal wastewater lagoons be
seepage tested by April 15, 2012, The Department notified Magar of this requirement, yet he
failed to conduct a seepage test on the Syringa’s municipal wastewater lagoons by April 15,
2012. To date, the lagoons have not been tested as required, which is a continuing violation of
the Wastewater Rules.

23.  On Dezember 5, 2012, the Department disapproved Syringa’s public drinking water
system, as provided in the Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.007, for, among other reasons, Magar’s
repeated failuie to monitor and report as required by IDAPA 58.01.08 and for recurrent
distribution system pressures below 20 psi.

24.  On January 8, 2013, the Department issued a Notice of Violation (NOV} to Magar that
identified with specificity the above-described violations of the Rules and the Idaho Wastewater
Rules and ass;sscd penalties for those violations. The NOV also informed Magar of the
opportunity fc:)r a compliance conference to discuss the alleged violations.

25.  On January 25, 2013, Magar and the Department met in a compliance conference 'during
which Magar ‘;vas given the opportunity to explain the circumstances of the atleged violations
and to discuss entering into a consent order as provided in the EPHA, 1daho Code § 39-
108(3)(a). On February 20, 2013, the Departrﬁent sent Magar a draft Consent Order for his
review and sigﬁaturc which described in detail how and by when the violations would be
resolved. Aﬁ‘er further discussions, in May 2013 the Department sent a revised Consent Order to
Magar for his signature.

26, By letter dated July 30, 2013, Magar informed the Department that he did not intend to

iy
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sign the Consent Order to resolve the violations alleged in the NOV and he intended to file for
bankruptcy.

27.  His subsequent chapter 11 bankruptey case was closed and dismissed in late August 2013
for failure to cure filing deficiencies.

C. Magar's Posi-NOV Violations

28.  Since the NOV was issued, Magar has continued to violate the Rules, Magar failed to
collect and report the required total coliform bacteria samples in June 2013 and August 2013, In
addition, samy:les taken on May 29, 20i3, May 31, 2013, July 9, 2013, and August 22, 2013 all
showed the px;csence of total coliform bacteria. For the months of May and August 2013,
Syringa was in violation of the maximum contaminant level of the total coliform rule that public
drinking water systems are required to meet under the Rules,

29. Ina gfc;und water system where total coliform samples are positive in the distribution
system, the -Rules require total coliform samples be taken from each source serving the system at
the time the pdsitivc bacicria samples were taken. Because Syringa’s well samples from well
#10 tested positive for total coliform, the Department required monthly monitoring at Syringa’s
well #10 and increased the required total coliform samples to five (5) per month beginning
September 2013, Magar failed to take the required monthly total coliform and E. coli source
samples in November and December 2013.

30.  Magar is required to sample the free chlorine residual at the same time as total coliform
samples are taken and report the results to the Department. Magar failed to collect and report the
required free ;:h101'i110 residual sanipiés for April, May, June, and Scptember 2013. For
November 2013, Magar was required to submit at least five (5) free chlorine residual samples.

He sampled for free chlorine residuals onfy once, but that sample could not be analyzed. The
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independent luboratory certified to perform drinking water analysis reported Syringa’s
November 27, 2013 samples had too much chlorine to run its residual analysis. Thus Magar
failed to collect and report as required for November 2013. For December 2013, Magar
submitted 11 total coliform samples, therefore 11 free chlorine residual samples were required.
He submitted only three (3) of 11 free chlorine residual samples. Thus, Magar failed to collect
and report the required frec chlorine residuals for December 2013. And Syringa’s free chlorine
residuals také-; December 12, 2013, exceeded the maximum residual disinfectant level of 4.0
mg/L by testi;‘g at 4.2 mg/L, 4.8 mg/L and 4.9 mg/L..

31 Magar failed to distribute the 2012 annual Consumer Confidence Report to Syringa’s
public drinking water customers and the Department as required by the Rules.

32.  The Rules require the Department to conduct site investigations at community water
systems, called sanitary surveys, every three (3)‘to five (5) years, depending on the type of
system, prepare a report describing the results of the survey, and provide written notice to the
water system of all significant deficiencies identified duriﬁg the survey. The Rules require the
water system owner to respond in writing within 30 days with a plan that specifies how and
when the syst'cm wil] address the significant deficiencies identified in the sanitary survey report,
On October 1:?, 2013, the Department informed Magar of the results of its enhanced sanitary
survey for Syrénga conducted on September 16, 2013. The Department identified 20 significant
deficiencies, as well as 12 deficiencies and recommended improvements, for the drinking water
system. As mﬁuired, Magar had until November 16, 2013 to responc_i to the enhanced sanitary
survey with a‘ :correctivc action plan. Magar failed to respond by November 16, 2013, and to date
he has not responded with a corrective action plan.

33.  The Rules require increased monitoring and appropriate public education at times water
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samples cxceed the lead action level. September 25, 2013 monitoring revealed one of Syringa’s
samples exceeded the lead action level. On October 24, 2013, the Department notified Magar of
the exceedance and his consumer notification requirement. On October 29, 2013, the
Department notified Magar of the public education requirements about lead in drinking water
and provided a more frequent monitoring schedute.

34.  Between December 5-23, 2013, Magar failed to maintain the minimum required pressure
of 20 psi throu ghout the distribution system. A drinking water warning posted at Syringa on or
about December 11, 2013 stated the drinking wafer system experienced, on December 5, 2013, a
“drop in/loss ¢ f pressure due to reasons unknown.” The former on-site manager at Syringa
admitted she turned off the pumps from the wells on December 9-10, 2013, thus shutting off the
drinking water system during those two days. On the morning of December 12, 2013, the system
was not pl’eSS'I:ll‘iZOd or operating. On December 13, 2013, the former on-site manager at Syringa
admitted to water rationing, turning the system on for a few hours in the morning, then off again
except for a t'e;v hours in the evening. Additionally, the Department received complaints in
December 2013 alleging low to no pressure at Syringa beginning as early as October 2013, and
continuing until December 23, 2013,

35.  During depressurization events, the Rules require owners issue public notice within 24
hours of learning of the issue and submit a copy of the public notice to the Department, During
the December 2013 depressurizations, Magar was required to provide public notice and share the
notices with the Department. Magar failed to share any such ﬁotices with the Department. The
Department w:is concerned Magar failed to notify the consumers about lead in Syringa’s
drinking \vate; and might not have properly notified them about all of the depressurizations, '

Those concerr:s coupled with the elevated chlorine fevels in the drinking water system led the
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De¢partment tc issue a public notice on Dccémbcr 18, 2013, for residents at Syringa warning

them to not drink the water, to not boil it and instcad seck alternative water sources. As of the

date of this Complaint, this notice is still in effect.

36. On December 20, 2013, the Department installed a pressure recorder at a residence on the

Syringa_sys!cm. Data recovered from the pressure recorder spanned January 4-8, 2014. That

data revealed that Magar again failed to maintain the r@quircd minimum pressure of 20 psi

throughout th:: distribution system at least once per day from January 4-8, 20i4.

37.  The Dspartment has and will incur attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses associated with

pursuing this .nforcement action and filing this litigation in an amount to be proven at trial.
COUNT 1

{Violation of Minimum Pressure Requirements)

38.  The aliegations of paragraphs 1-37 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein,
39.  The Rules, at IDAPA 58.01,08.552,01.b.i, read as follows:
| Any public water system shatl be capable of providing sufficient
water during maximum day demand conditions, including fire flow
where provided, to maintain a minimum pressure of twenty (20)
psi throughout the distribution system, at ground level, as
- measured at the service connection or along the property line
adjacent to the consumetr’s premises.
40,  Magar failed to provide water pressure of at least twenty psi throughout Syringa’s public
water distribution system on April 2, 2012, August 17, 2012, at least five (5) times between
December 5-23, 2013 and daily between January 4-8, 2014, and thereby violated IDAPA
58.01.08.552.01.b.1.
41.  The Rules, at IDAPA 58.01.08.501.12, specify that when an existing system experiences

continual operational problems, the Department may require an operation and maintenance
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manual be submitted for the Departiment’s review and approval. Magar’s drinking water system
has continual operational problems. In addition, pursuant to the Rules, IDAPA
58.01.08.552.01.b.iii, the Department may require the water supplier to conduct a local pressure
monitoring study to diagnose and correct pressure problems.
42, Magar’s failure to maintain minimum pressure on April 2, 2012, August 17, 2012, at least
five (5) times between December 5-23, 2013, and daily between January 4-8, 2014 are separate
violations. The Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand
~ dollars ($10,000) per violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
43, The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code § 39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar conduct a local pressure monitoring study to
diagnose and correct pressure problems pursuant to IDAPA 58.01.08.552.01.b.iii, and develop
and submit for the Department’s approval an operation and maintenance manual pursuant to
IDAPA 58.01.08.501.12.
44,  The Department has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosceution ofi' this matter in an amount to be proven at trial, The Department is entitled to
recover its ex‘pcnses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

| COUNT 2

(Vielation of Total Coliform Rule Bacteria Monitoring Requirements—Additional
Sampling as a Result of Positive Total Coliform Samples)

45.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-44 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.
46.  The Syringa public drinking water system is a community public drinking water system

that serves beiween 25 and 1,000 people. At IDAPA 58.08.01.100.01.4, the Rules incorporate 40
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CFR § 141.21{a) that requires a community public drinking water system that serves between 25
and 1,000 people 1o collect a minimum of one total coliform bacteria sample per month. If,
however, a routine sample is total coliform-positive, then the owner of the system must collect
four (4) repeat samples within 24 hours of notification of the positive sample. Additionally, at
least five (5) routine follow-up total coliform samples are required during the next month the
system provides water to the public, in accordance with 40 CFR § 141.21(b)(5).

47.  IDAPA 58.01.08.009 authorizes the Department to alter monitoring requirements if it
determines th: t such alteration is necessary to adequately assess the level of contamination. On
August 29, 2C 13, the Department increased the frequency of required total coliform samples to
four routine samples from within the distribution system and one from well #10 per month
beginning September 1, 2013,

48.  Routine monthly total coliform bacteria samples taken at Syringa on May 29, 2013 and
July 9, 2013, indica{ed the presence of total coliform bacteria. As a result, Magar was required
to collect four repeat fotal coliform samples in May 2013 and July 2013, Magar failed to collect
four repeat samples in July 2013, and thereby violated IDAPA 58.01.08. 100.d1.a. And Magar
was required to collect at least five (5) routine follow-up total coliform bacteria samples in June
2013. Magar failed to collect the required five (5) routine follow-up samples in June 2013, and
 thereby violated IDAPA 58.01.08.100.01.a.

49.  The Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars
($10,000) per ;violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a). |

50.  The Department has incurred and will incur costs,I expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution oi" this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to

* Tecover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6), and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
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. expenses pursuant to ldaho Code § 12-117.
COUNT 3

(Violations of the Ground Water Rule)

51.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-50 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

52, The Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.323, incorporate 40 CFR § 141, Subpart 8, which
establishes monitoring requirements for ground water sources. Specifically, 40 CFR

§ 141.402(a)(2) requires that after a routine total coliform sample tests positive, the drinking
water system 1aust oolléct at least one sample from cach well that was active at the time the
routine total coliform-positive sample was collected.

53.  Following the routine total coliform-positive sample results on May 29, 2013 and July 9,
2013, Magar was required to take total coliform and E. coli samples from each source in May
and July 2013. Magar failed to take the required source samples for July 2013, and thus violated
IDAPA 58.01.08.323.

54. 40 CFR § 141.402(b) authorizes the Department to require additional source monitoring.
Following twe positive bacteria results from one of Syringa’s wells within a twelve month
period, one sa}nple on November 2, 2012 and another on May 31, 2013, the Department required
Magar to conduct monthly assessment source water monitoring in accordance with 40 CFR

§ 141.402(b) beginning September 2013. Magar failed to collect the required monthly
assessment source water monitoring samples for November and December 2013, and thus

violated IDAPA 58.01.08.323.

55,  The Dspartment is entitled to an awasd of penaltics not to exceed ten thousand dollars

($10,000) per violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
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56.  The Department has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

COUNT 4

(Failure to Address Significant Deficiencies in Enhanced Sanitﬁrv Survey)

57.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-56 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

58.  TheRles, IDAPA 58.01.08.303.04, require public drinking water system owners to
respond in writing, describing how and on what schedule the system will address all significant
deficiencies, within 30 days afler receiving the results of the sanitary survey from the
Department. On Qctober 17, 2013, the Department informed Magar of the results of the
Department’s enhanced sanitary survey, conducted on September 16, 2013. The Department
identified 20 significant deficiencies, as well as 12 deficiencies and recommended
improvements, for the drinking water system. As a result, Magar had until November 16, 2013,
to respond to the enhanced sanitary survey with a corrective action plan. He failed to respond by
Novembef 16, 2013, and to date he has not responded with a corrective action plan. Magar’s
failure to address the identified significant deficiencies constitutes a violation of IDAPA
58.01.08.303. |

59.  The De;.partment is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code § '.;9-108(3)(13}, requiring that Magar submit a corrective action plan as required by

the Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.303.04.

60. The D-.Spartment is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars
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($10,000) for this violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).

61.  The Department has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6), and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursiant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

COUNT S

(Violation of Operating Chlorination Criteria)

62.  The al ¢gations of paragraphs 1-61 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

63.  The Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.552.04.a.iii, require automatic proportioning chlorinators for
those systems using only ground water that add chlorine for disinfection where the rate of flow
or chlorine demand is not reasonabiy constant.

64.  Syringa’s public drinking water system uses only ground water and adds chlorine for
disinfection, |

65.  During the September 16, 2013, enhanced sanitary survey, the Department noted Syringa
facks an autom‘atic proportioning chlorinator. A non-proportionate chlorinator, like Syringa’s,
supplies the same amount of chlorine regardless of the water’s flow rate, which is not
problematic if the rate of flow is reasonably constant. However, at times of low to no pressure,
that constant ir;jection does not self-regulate and instead can hyperchlorinate the drinking water.
Additionally, during the September 16, 2013, enhanced sanitary survey, Syringa’s then on-site
manager admitted Syringa’s disinfection system was not working correctly.

66.  Magar has failed to maintain a reasonably constant rate of flow as demonstrated by

Syringa's mtilr:iple depressurizations in April 2012, August 2012, December 2013, and January
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2014. Magar’s failure to use an automatic proportioning chlorinator violates IDAPA
58.01.08.552.04.a.iii.
67.  The Department included the chlorine disinfection treatment violation in its list of
significant deficiencies in the October 17, 2013 enhanced sanitary survey report. Magar has not
responded with a corrective action plan.
68.  Magar's violation of IDAPA 58.01.08.552.04.a.iii is a continuing violation, The
Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) per
violation or onie thousand dotlars ($1,000) for each day of a continuing violation pursuant to the
EPHA, Idaho éodc § 39-108(5)(a).
69.  The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code § 39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar to install and operate an automatic proportioning
chlorinator uﬁdcr IDAPA 58.01.08.552.04.a.iii,
70.  The Department has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attomeys’ fees, witness fees and
expenscs pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117. |

COUNT 6

{Violation of Chlorine Residugl Level Monitoring Requirements)

71.  The a]iégations of paragraphs 1-70 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

72.  The Rl:;ies require free chlo;'ine residuals be measured within the distribution system to
ensure the maximum residual disinfection levels are being met. IDAPA 58.01.08.320 |

incarnorates 40 CFR § 141. Subpart L. which establishes criteria for public drinking water




systems that add a chemical disinfectant to the water in any part of the drinking water treatment
process. IDAPA 58.01,08.320.03 incorporates 40 CFR § 141.132(c)(1)(i) of Subpart L, which
states: “Community and nontransient noncommaunity water systems that use chlorine or
chloramines must measure the residual disinfectant level in the distribution system at the same
point in the distribution system and at the same time as total coliforms arc sampled, as specified
in § 141.21.” IDAPA 58.01.08.250.05 incorporates 40 CFR § 141.54, which sets the maximum
residual disinfectant levels for chlorine, 4.0 mg/L.
73.  The Rules also require free chlorine residuals be measured daily at a point prior fo
distribution tc verify the concentration of chlorine is adequate to kili or inactivate pathogenic and
indicator organisms, IDAPA 58.01.08,552.04.a.iv specifies,
Analysis for free chlorine residual shatl be conducted at a location
_ at or prior to the first service connection at least daily and records
of these analyses shall be kept by the supplier of water for at least
one (1) year, A reporl of ali daily chlorine residual measurements
. for each calendar month shall be submitted to the Department no
. later than the tenth day of the following month. The frequency of
measuring free chlorine residuals shall be sufficient to detect
- variation in chlorine demand or changes in water flow.
74, The Svringa public drinking water system is a community public drinking water system
that uses chlorine as a disinfectant in part of the drinking water treatment process. Magar failed
to measure and report free chlorine residual levels in the distribution system as required by
IDAPA 58.01,08.320.03 for November 2012, Aprit 2013, May 2013, June 2013, September
2013, November 2013, and December 2013, Each month Magar failed to monitor as alleged
herein constitutes a separate violation of IDAPA 58.01.08.320.03.
75, Since at least Septembeér 16, 2013, Magar failed to record daily and keep on file for at

least one (1) year the free chlorine residual measurements taken at a point prior to distribution.

The Department inctuded this violation in its list of significant deficiencies in the October 17,
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2013 enhanced sanitary survey report. Magar has not responded with a corrective action plan.
76.  The De_partmcnt is entitled to an award of penaltics not to exceed ten thousand dollars
($10,000) per violation pursnaat to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
77.  The Deipﬂrtmv.;mt has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and aftorneys’ fees in the
prosccution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial, The Department is entitled to
recover its exbenscs pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursnant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

COUNT 7

(Violation of the Maximum Contaminant Level for Microbiological Contaminants)

78.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-77 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

79.  The Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.050.05, incorporate 40 CFR § 141.63, which sets forth the
maximum contaminant levels (MCL) for microbiological contaminants that must be met by
public drinkiné water systems.

80. 40 CFIi § 141.63(a)(2) reads as follows: “For a system which collects fewer than 40
smnples/montﬁ, if no more than onc sample coliected during a month is total coliform-positive,
the system is in compliance with the MCL for total coliforms.”

8 17. The Sﬁnga community public drinking water system is required to collect fewer than 40
samples/month of total coliform bacteria. Therefore, if more than one (1) sample a month is total
coliform-positive, the system has violated the above-cited MCL and IDAPA 58.01 .08.050.05.
82.  Magar ﬁolatcd the MCL for microbiological contaminants in November 2012, May
2013, and Augﬁst 2013 because there was more than one (1) total coliform-positive sample in

cach of those three (3) months.
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83.  The November 2012, May 2013, and August 2013 exceedances of the MCL are-separate
violations, The Department is entitled to an award of penaltics not to exceed ten thousand
dollars ($10,000) per violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
84,  The Department has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to [daho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys® fecs, witness fees and
expenses purs:ant to [daho Code § 12-117.

COUNT 8

(Failure to Cap Well and Prevent Health Hazard)

85.  Thealiegations of paragraphs 1-84 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein. | |

86.  The Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.51 1.06;b, require wells be cased and provided with an
approved cap in such manner that surface water cannot enter the well. The Rules, IDAPA
58.01.08.008. Ol .4, also require that no public water system or portion thereof shatl constitutc a
health hazazd as determined by the Department.

87. At the September 16, 2013 enhanced sanitary survey, the Department noted the cap for
Syringa’s well #2 was missing. A well withoutacapisa health hazard because, among other

reasons, well caps prevent direct contamination of the aquifer, Magar’s failure to properly cap

‘well #2 is thereby a violation of IDAPA 58.01.08.511.06.b and 58.01 .08.008.01.a.

88. The Dcpartment included this violation in its list of significant deficiencies in the October

17,2013 enhanced sanitary survey report. Magar has not responded with a corrective action

plan.

89.  Magar s violation of IDAPA 58.01.08.511.06.b and 58.01.08.008.01.a is a continuing
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violation. The- Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to gxceed ten thousand dollars
{$10,000) for this violation or one thousand dollars ($1,000) for each day of a continuing
violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
90.  The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,-
Idaho Code §'39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar to cap Syringa’s well #2 as required by IDAPA
58.01.08.511,06.b and 58.01.08.008.01.
9t.  The Dcpartment has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its cx;.gcnses pursuant to ldaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses purs-uant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

COUNT 9

{Violation of Requirements to Protect Facilities from Vandalism)

92.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-91 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as thlough fully set forth herein,

93,  The Ru:lcs, IDAPA 58.01.08.544.04, require fencing, locks on access manholes, and other
necessary precautions be taken to prevent trespassing, vandalism and sabotage.

94. Duriné the September 16, 2013 enhanced sanitary survey, the Department discovered an
access hatch hinge was missing so the access hatch on Syringa’s water storage tanks could not be
locked and secured. Magar has failed to maintain locking access hatches on Syringa’s storage
tanks, therebyl violating IDAPA 58.01.08.544.04.

95.  The Department included the violation in its list of significant deficiencies in the October
17,2013 enhanced sanitary survey report. Magar has not responded with a corrective action

plan.
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96.‘ Magar’s violation of IDAPA 58.01.08.544.04 is a continuing violation. The Department
is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) per violation or
one thousand dollars ($1,000) for each day of a continuing violation pursuant to the EPHA,
1daho Code § 39-108{5){a).
97.  The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code § 39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar to lock the access hatch as required by IDAPA
58.01.08.544..)4.
98.  The D :partment has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attornéys’ fees in the
prosecution o ‘Ithis matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117,

| COUNT 10

(Failure to Report)

99.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-98 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

100. The Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.150.02, which incorporate 46 CFR § 141, Subpart Q for
public notification requirements, require that public water systems notify the public of the
systems® violations of the national primary drinking water regulations. The content, timing and
manner of deii;.'ery of public notification is dependent on the Tier level or severity of the
violation. Tier 1 violations require notification within 24 hours of notice of the violation under
40 CFR § 141‘.202. Tier 2 violations are required within 30 days of notice of the violation under
40 CFR § 141.203, Tier 3 violations are required within one (1) year of notice of the violation,

and for community water systems, notification may be incorporated into the annual consumer
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confidence report pursuant to 40 CFR § 141.204. Under 40 CFR § 141.201(c)(3) and 141.31(d),
public water system owners and operators must, within ten days of providing the public
notification, cerlify to the Department their compliance with the public notice requirement and
submit a reprégentative copy of each notice distributed.

101. Magaf is required to provide Tier 1 public notification for each depressurization event at
Syringa when the pressure falls below 20 psi in the distribution system, The Department is
aware of only one (1) instance between December §, 2013 and January 8, 2014 when Magar
provided public notification, and to date Magar has not given the Department a copy of any
notice given between those days, thereby violating IDAPA 58.01.08.150.02.

102, [DAPA 58,01.08.151 incorporates 40 CFR § 141, Subpart O, which addresses consumer
confidence reports. A consumer confidence report is an annual report that each community
water system iﬁust deliver to its customers. The reports must contain information on the quality
of the water delivered by the system and characterize the risks (if any) from exposure to
contaminants detected in the drinking water in an accurate and understandable manner under
IDAPA 58.0]' 08.003.23. 40 CFR § 141.1 52(1;1) of Subpart O sets out the dates by which the
consumer confidence reports must be provided to customers: “Each existing community water

system must deliver its first report by October 19, 1999, its sccond report by July 1, 2000, and

‘subsequent reports by July 1 annually thercafter.”

103. 40 CFR § 141.155(c) of Subpart O provides that the annual consumer confidence report
must also be delivered to the primacy agency (the Departiment) no later than the date the system
is required to distribute the report to its customers. In addition, the public water system owner
must, within tﬁree (3) months of the date the consumer confidence report is to be delivered to

customers, ceitify to the Department that the report was properly delivered to customers.
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104. Magar failed to deliver the 2011 annual consumer confidence report to Syringa customers
and to the Department by July 1, 2012, and the certification to the Department by October 1,
2012, and thereby violated IDAPA 58.01.08.151. Magar also failed to deliver the 2012 annual
consumer confidence report to Syringa customers and to the Department by July 1, 2013, and the
certification to the Department by October 1, 2013, and thereby violated IDAPA 58.01.08.151.
105. The Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars
{($10,000) for each violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
106. The Dupartment has incurred and will incur costs, cxpenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution ¢: ‘this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled o
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fecs and
expenses pursﬁant to ldaho Code § 12-117.

COUNT 11

{Failure to Submit Plans & Specifications Prior to Construction,
' Modification or Expansion)

107. The allegations of paragraphs 1-106 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein.

108. Before a public water supply system constructs a new system or modifies or expands its
* existing system, it must submit plans and specifications to the Department. Idaho Code § 39-

118(1) states, in pertinent part,
A
Except as provided by subsection (2) of this section, all plans and
specifications for the construction of ...public water supply
_systems or public water treatment systems or for material

modification or expansion to existing ...public water supply
systems or public water treatment systems, shall be submitted to
and approved by the director {of the Department] before
construction may begin, and all construction shall be in substantial
compliance therewith.” The Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.003.70,
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further define a material modification as “[2]ay project that ..,
adds new or alters existing drinking water system components....

109.  Syringa’s public drinking walter system is a public water supply system.
110.  During the September 16, 2013, enhanced sanitary survey, the Department discovered
Magar had removed his four previous pressure tanks and installed in their place two new
pressure tanks, altering the operation of the system, Therefore, Magar materially modified his
public water supply system by altering existing drinking water system components. Magar did
not submit plans and specifications in advance. Magar’s modification of the public water supply
and failure to submit plans and specifications in advance of such modifications violated Idaho
Code § 39-118(1),
[11. The Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars
($10,000) per violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
112.  The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code §:39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar to submit to the Department an engineer’s record
| plans and specifications depicting the actual modifications of facilities performed in accordance
with Idaho Cede § 39-118(3).
113, The Départment has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

COUNT 12

(Violation of the Requirement to Designate a Substitute Responsible Charge Operator)

114. The aliegations of paragraphs 1-113 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by

reference as though fully set forth herein.
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115, The Rutes, IDAPA 58.01.08.554.01.4, require that an owner of o community public
drinking water system must place the direct supervision of its drinking water system under the
responsible charge ot a properly licensed operator,

116.  “Responsible charge” is defined as “active, daily on-site or on-call responsibility for the
performance of operations or active, on-going, on-site, or on-call direction of employees and
assistants,” IDAPA 58.01.08.003.118. |

117. At such times as the responsible charge operator is not available, a substitute responsible
charge operator shall be designated to replace the responsible charge operator, IDAPA
58.01.08.554.93.

[18. Magar is designated as the rcsponéible charge operator for the Syringa community public
drinking watcr system and is properlf licensed for the drinking water system according to
records mainta.ined by the Idaho Burcau of Occupational Licenses. When Syringa’s drinking
water system .;‘ost pressure on August 17, 2012, neither the Department nor Syringa’s then on-site
manager could. reach Magar. Thus, Magar was not available to respond to and remedy the
depressurizatién. If the responsible charge operator is not available, a substitute responsible
charge operator must be designated. Magar failed to designate a substitute responsible charge
operator, and thereby violated and continues to violate IDAPA 58.01.08.554.03.

119.  Magar’s violation of IDAPA 58.01.08.554.03 is a continuing violation. The Department
is entitled to aﬁ award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) per violation or
one thousand r..iollars {$1,000) for each day of a continuing violation pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).

120.  The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,

Idaho Code § 39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar to designate a substitute responsible charge operator
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for the Syringa drinking water system as required by IDAPA 58.01,08.554.03,
121.  The Department has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attomeys’ fees in the
prosccution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial, The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to ldaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys® fces, witness fees and
expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

| COUNT 13

(Violation of the Wastewater Operator Licensure Requirements)

122.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-121 of this Complainti are hereby incorporated by
refcrence as though fully set forth herein.

123.  The Idaho Wastewater Rules, IDAPA 58.01.16.203.01, require an owner of a public
wastewater system to place the direct supervision of its wastewater system, including each
treatment system and each collection system or each very small wastewater system, under the
responsible clitarge of an operator who holds a valid license eQual to or greater than the
classification of each treatment system and each collection system or each very small wastewater
system. An owner of a very small wastewater system may place direct supetvision of the systém
under the rcspimsibie charge of an operatdr with a very small wastewater system license, even
though the system has both a treatment and a collection component,

i24.  The Idaho Wastewater Rules, IDAPA 58.01.16.203.02, also require that responsible
charge operators hold a valid license equal to or greater th@ the classification of the system,
125. Syringa’s wastewater system is a public wastewater system with both a treatment and a
collection sysécm. It is classified as a very small wastewater system,

126. Magar :is the responsible charge operator of the wastewater system at Syringa. Magar

does not hold 1 valid very small wastewater system operator license. Instead, Magar has a Class
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| wastewater ‘Teatment system operator license, but does not have a collection system operator
license. Ther-:;fore, as the owner of the system, Magar has violated, and continues to violate,
IDAPA 58.01.16,203,01.
127.  Magar is the responsible charge operator of the wastewater system at Syringa. Lacking a
collection sys:tem operator license, Magar does not hold a valid collection system operator
license equal to or greater than the classification of the collection system. Therefore, as the
responsible charge operator, Magar has viclated and continues to violate IDAPA
58.01,16.203.92.
128, Maga; *s violations of IDAPA 58.01.16.203.01 and .02 arc separate and continuing
violations, The Department is cntitted to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand
dollars ($10,000) per violation or one thousand doltars ($1,000) for each day of a continuing
violation pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
129. The Ijépanment is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
[daho Code §- 39-108(3)(b), requiring that Magar, as the owner, plac¢ the direct supervision of

!
the Syringa \*Jastc\vater collection system under the responsible charge of an operator who holds
a valid license equal to or greater than the classification of the collection system as required by
IDAPA 58.01.16.203.01.
130, The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
{dahio Code §-39-108(3)(b), requiring that Magar, as the responsible charge operator of the
Syringa wastt‘:*.water system, hold a valid license equal to or greater than the classification of the
collection sys,:tem as required by IDAPA 58,01.16.203.02.
131.  The ]jépanment has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the

prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
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recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117.
COUNT 14

(Violation of the Wastewater Lagoon Seepage Testing Requirement)

| 132.  The allegations of paragraphs 1-131 of this Cor‘nplaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein,
133, The I¢aho Wastewater Rules, IDAPA 58.01.16.493, set out requirements that are
applicable to all new and existing municipal wastewater lagoons. Subsection 493.02.a
establishes lht:‘ seepage tcéting requirement for existing municipal lagoons and reads as follows;
“All existing lagoons covered under these rules shall be seepage tested by an Idaho licensed
professional engineer, an Idaho licensed professional geologist, or by individuals under their
supervision b); April 15, 2012 unless otherwise specified in a current permit issued by the
Director.” |
134, The Syringa wastewater system includes municipal wastewater lagoons that are existing
lagoons as dc:;cribcd in IDAPA 58.01.16.493.02.a. In July 2011, the Department warned Magar
by ¢-mail regarding the obligation to have his lagoons seepage tested. Notwithstanding this
notification, Magar failed to seepage test the lagoons by the April 15, 2012 deadline.
135.  On May 2, 2012, the Department sent Magar a letter informing him of the violation of the
seepage testiﬁg requirement and sctting forth steps to seepage test as required by the Idaho
Wastewater ﬁt)ies.
136. To date, Magar has failed to have his wastewater lagoons seepage tested as required by
the ldaho Wastewater Rules. Magar's failure is a continuing violation of IDAPA

58.01.16.493.J2.a.
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137. The Department is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code § 39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar to seepage test his lagoons as required by the Idaho
Wastewater Rules, IDAPA 58.01.16.493.02.a.
138.  The Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars
($10,000) per viclation or one thousand dollars {$1,000) for each day of a continuing violation
pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a).
139.  The Department has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attomeys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at trial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its attorneys’ fees, witness fee_s and
expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 12-117.

COUNT 15

(Failure to Flush Contaminants and Chlorine, Causing a Health Hazard)

140. The allegations of paragraphs 1-139 of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as tikagh fully sct forth herein,

141. The I{lﬁles, IDAPA 58.01.08.552.01.b.ii.(1), state, “During unplanned or emergency
situations, whan water pressure within the system is known to have fallen below twenty (20) psi,
the water supplier must notify the Department, provide public notice to the affected customers
within twenty-four (24) hours, and disinfect the system.”

142, The Rules, IDAPA 58.01.08.008.01.a, also require that no public water system or pertion
thereof shall constitute a health hazard as determined by the Department.

143.  On December 11, 2013, following depressurization events, the Department recommended
opening the flush hydrants to disinfect any contamination and remove the residual chlorine. That

same day, Syringa’s then on-site manager attempted 1o open the valves but was unable to do so
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because their randles were broken. Magar’s failure to flush the water main after
depressurization events constituted a health hazard because contaminants and chlorine were not
properly removed from the drinking water system before the main was returned to service, and
thercby Magar violated IDAPA 58.01.08.008.01.a.

144.  The Department is entitled to an award of penalties not to exceed ten thousand dollars
($10,000) per violation pursuant to the EPHA, 1daho Code § 39-108(5)(a).

145. TheD spartment is entitled to a permanent mandatory injunction pursuant to the EPHA,
Idaho Code § 39-108(3)(b), requiring Magar to fix the valve handles or otherwise enable
disinfection b ;-ﬂushing pursuant to IDAPA 58.01.08.008.01.

146.  The Dupartment has incurred and will incur costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees in the
prosecution of this matter in an amount to be proven at frial. The Department is entitled to
recover its expenses pursuant to Idaho Code § 39-108(6) and its altorneys’ fees, witness fees and
expenses pursﬁanl to Idaho Code § 12-117.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff the Department respectfuily requests the Court grant the
following relile;f:
1. Issue & permanent mandatory injunction, as authorized by the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-
108(3)(b), requiring Magar to conduct a local pressure monitoring study to diagnose and correct
pressure prob]éms in compliance with the Rules, develop and submit for the Department’s
approval an op.eration and maintenance manual pursuant to the Rules, submit a corrective action
plan as requirf:;i by the Rules, install and operate an automatic proportioning chlorinator in
accordance w; th the Rules, cap Syringa’'s well #2, lock the access halch, submit an engineer’s

record plans aad specifications depicting the actual modifications of facilitics performed as
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required by Idaho Code § 39-118(3), comply with the licensure requirements set forth in the
Rules and the Idaho Wastewater Rules, seepage test his lagoons as required by the Idaho
Wastewater Rules, and fix the valve handles.

2. Assesé. against Magar, pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(5)(a), civil penalties
of up to ten tﬁqusand dollars ($10,000) for each separate violation or one thousand dollars
($1,000) for each day of a continuing violation,

3. Assess against Magar, as authorized by the EPHA, Idaho Code § 39-108(6), and Idaho
Code § 12-117%, all Department expenses and witness fees incurred in this action in an amount to
| be proven at trial.

4, Assess against Magar, pursuant to the EPHA, Idaho C;:Jde § 39-108, and Idaho Code

§ 12-117 an award of five thousand dollars ($5000) in the event of default, or in the event of
trial, the Department’s reasonable altorneys’ fees in an amount according to proof; and

1

5. Grant such other relief as the Court deems equitable and just,

DATED this st day of January, 2014,

STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RN ']

1, . . L

- - .
'S T 7
¢ ‘i-_ -

ANDREA L. COURTNEY
Deputy Attorney General
Attorneys for Plaintiff
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01/31/204 17:33
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212088832259 01-31 17:12 | D0:20: 46 | 034/6%4 | OK
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Refuse: Receipt Refused, Busy: Busy, M-Full:Memory Full,

LOUR:Receiving Iength Over, POVR:Receiving page Over, FIL:File Error,
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STATE OF IDAHO
LCIFFIGE OF THE ATTORNEY O RNURAL
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IF YOU DO NOT REHCEIVE THE ENTIRE TRANSMISSION, CALL CHRISTING RIOGS AT (208) 373-0494.
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Legal Assistant o
Andrea Courtney, Deputy Attormey Goneral
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RECEIVED

MAR 06 2014 Magar E. Magar
LATAH COUNTY "
, e 14102 NE 40" Street
WO Loyl l Vancouver WA. 98682
|/ /(/' Tel 360 314 4444, cell 503 929 1094, fax 360 314 4781
/p@é /,ﬁ/l"’g’ 4 Email: calsport@msn.com
& (// /
Eric Pah

Latah County Building Official

Latah County Department of Planning and Building
PO Box 8068

Moscow, ID 83843

March 3, 2014

Notice of Appeal
Dear Mr. Pah,

|, Magar E. Magar, hereby appeal the attached Notices and Orders of the Latah County
Department of Planning & Building dated February 26, 2014.

—_ e ———

Va—

Magar E. Magar

cc: Shannon Musick, Manager, Syringa MHP

—_—

Applicant: MagarMag;
Exhibit #: 3
Date: 3/20/2014

—_— 7

LCAB Hrg: AP #

914




Certificate of Service
t certify that on March 3, 2014 1 served 1 true copy of this Notice on:

Eric Pah

Latah County Building Official

Latah County Department of Planning and Building
PO Box 8068

Moscow, ID 83843

By United States Postal Service First Class

Magar E. Magar




NOTICE AND ORDER |
* CERTIFIED MAIL COPY

February 26, 2014

Magar E. Magar
14102 NE 40th
Vancouver, WA 98682

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Buiiding Official of Latah County, ldaho, that the following
manufactured home park:

Syringa Mobile Home Park
the following manufactured homes:

Space #347 1969 56' x 12’ Pontiac Chief, Serial #FF602FCD12PC

Space #133 1970 60’ x 12’ Broadmore, Serial #52360 and Title #J200515

Space #211 1981 46’ x 12" Tamarack, Serial #1609641770

Space #229 1979 66’ x 14" Tamarack, Serial #1355 and Title #£545520,

Space #335 1974 56’ x 12" Skyline, Serial #0194566H and Title #A91900227

Space #341 1973 66’ x 14’ Fleetwood, Serial #4J2017E22514984 and Title# H501006
Space #203 1979 66’ x 14’ Crownpointe, Serial #WAFL1X850642645 and Title #£328522
Space #235 1966 50’ x 12’ Bend, Seriai #51482 and Title #H656996

Space #306 1980 66’ x 14’ Sandpointe, Serial #ORFLIA941382263 and Title #8534047
Space #343 1974 66’ x 14’ Governor, Serial #38B12701418688 and Title #B656895
Space #145 1971 57’ x 12’ Brookdale Shelterex, Serial #2BRFKD4S53467 and Title #G283352
Space #153 1972 46’ x 12" Fleetwood, Serial #4H2U22514661 and Title #G3888036
Space #317 1973 56’ x 12’ Biltmore, Serial #832111YS6131 and Title #H503746

Space #323 1975 66" x 14’ Titan, Serial #4055731739 and Title #:752547

Space #337 1967 58’ x 12’ Kit Golden State, Serial # S1113 and Title #D1567928

Space #332 1976 48’ x 12’ Sheltrx, Serial #12522D56984 and Title #H978362

Space #236 1968 60’ x 12’ Broadmore, Serial #50785 and Title # D2620589

Space #227 1981 52'.x 14' Hilicrest, Serial #02960561P and Title #D574316

Space #223 1974 56' x 12" Biltmore Deluxe, Serial #41062FR313170 and Title #G504964
Space #312 1975 60' x 14’ Cascade, Serial #3719 and Title J751163

Space #137 1970 60" x 12' Broadmore, Serial #3002 and Title #K180621

Space #140 1967 57’ x 12 Olympia, Serial #12X6051168 and Title #C1533981

Space #150 1970 56’ x 15’ Lamplighter, Serial #11108 and Title #J064019

Space #2089 1973 56’ x 12 Flamingo, Serial #3438 and Title #J573295

and the following . manufactured home park vacant spaces:
#107, #109 and # 405
located at 4600 Robinson Park Road, Moscow, ldaho, legally described as: See attached

Exhibit "A", are unsafe and/or dangerous, and are not in compliance with the Latah County
Building Code Ordinance #315.




The conditions found to render the manufactured home park, manufactured honjes,
manufactured home park spaces unsafe and/or dangerous are as follows: Ca PY

1. Contamination and inadequate distribution of the water supply system. S&Ztion 5057
2009 IPMC (International Property Maintenance Code)
2. Failure of the approved sewage disposal system. Section 506 / 2009 IPMC

The following actions must be taken:
1. Provide a water supply which is adequate for all fixtures to function properly and is
maintained free from all contamination.
2. Provide approval/proof from the Department of Environmentat Quality that both the water
supply system and sewage disposal systems are fully functional, that all violations have
been abated and that you are in full compliance with any court or other legal orders.

You are required to ensure compliance immediately after the date of this NOTICE AND
ORDER.

Until said NOTICE AND ORDER is complied with, the structures listed shall not be occupied,
the vacant spaces in the manufactured home park shall not be eligible for installation permits on
those spaces, and any space or manufactured home that is not listed above that becomes
vacant shall not be re-occupied or eligible for an installation permit until said NOTICE AND
ORDER has been fully complied with.

In the event that the NOTICE AND ORDER has not been complied with within thirty (30) days
and no appeal is fited within the time specified below, the Latah County Building Department will
take appropriate legal action, including recording a Certificate of Noncompiiant/Dangerous
Building or Structure with the Latah County Recorder’s Office,

Any person having any record title or legal interest in the identified building(s), structure(s), or
premise(s) may appeal this NOTICE AND ORDER or any action of the Building Official to the
Board of Appeals, in accordance with Section 111 of the International Property Maintenance
Code, 2009 Edition. An appeal must be made in writing and filed with the Latah County Building
Official within twenty (20) days from the date of service of this NOTICE AND ORDER. Failure
to appeal will constitute a waiver of all right to an administrative hearing and determination of
this matter. The Board of Appeatls shall have no authority to waive any requirement of the Latah
County Building Code, including the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

DATED THIS 26th day of February, 2014,

J?
//é_—— ._\ Latah County Department of Planning & Burldlng

ErcPah ' ,‘ - PO Box 8068
Latah County Building Official \ ('l (f\ggzc)zcé\gg Il?228;843

NV

N

R




3 Sy

(Exkeh &A™

Far Value Received

Estate of HERGERT 0. PEUCK, Deceased,
-lhe grantar | do

Fortladd, Oregon 97201

Idaho, said point being 1320' N of the

of said Secticn 10; thence § 83°33'00"

thence N a distance of 120.00°; thence

with the raid Grantee | that she
from all incumbrances

and that she
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H

ot o -Hashington - - -
STATE OF DoKX GOUNTY OF Spokape
On Lhlg ,1')—

as cxecutrix of the Estate of Herbert D,
Peuck, Deceased, ' )

knewn tn mq (o B the person whose name is

ms thal she )

T . P
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g

Crmm, Expires (;ﬁif—{'/ ~3 /?—(Fy

WARRANTY DEED -0 (1

distance of 620.00';: thence M 89°33'00" W a distance of 30.0

ALSD TDGETHER therewith an easement located in the NWLINEL of Section 10, and the SWiSE: of
Section 3, T39N, R S W.B.M., for television antannae and antennae line purposes being
15.00" on the € side of the follewing described centerline: BEGINNING at the WW corner of
said Sectien 10; thence $ 62°35'07" £ a distance of 2997.93 to the SW corner of the MWi
HEr of said Section 10: thence N a distance of 871.30'; thence § 89°33'00" £ a distance of
475.84' to the TRUE PNINT OF BEGINNTMG of this centerline easément; thence N 16°08°40" W 3
distance of 1067.16 Feet to the terminus of this easement.

will warranl and defend the same frem all lawful cinims whatsoover.

dny ofj/;[,d},;(z'{f 1A
befars me, a polary public in and for said Slate, Nerasnally
sppeared  Grace £, Peuck, individuzily and

subacribed te he within nstrument, and ackanwledgrd [a - —

execuied lgr 2mi,

Falney Tublic
Residing at  Spakane, Washington XHDEXK

and GRACE E. PEUCK, Executrix and individually,

hereby grant, bargain, zeil and convey untg
MAGAR £. MAGAR' an unmarried man whose g

ddress is 711 sw Mder, Suice 4]2

the grantes , the following described premisés, En_:..._La,JE?_h_._ﬁ.....CounL_\' Idaho, 1 wit:
BEGIANING at the SW corner of the HWLNER of Sec. 10, T39 4, R 5 W.a.N.

» Latah County,
5W corner of the HEL of said Section 10 and running

thence N along the Quarter Section line 877.3'; thence § 89°33' 1195.3%; thence § 371.3%
thence § 89°33' ¢ 554.77; thenes § 500!
10; therce N 89°33' W 1750 along the Quarter Quarter Secticn 1ine to the P

A Tract of land located in the Ni of the NEY of Sec. 10, 7 39 N, R 5HY.8.M,
Latah, State of Idano, more particylarl

to the S Yine of the Ni of the NE{ of said Section

, County of

¥ described as follaws: BEGINNING at the W corner
of %aid Seec. 10; thence § 52°35'07" E a distance of 7997.93" to the SW corner of the NWilEL-

€ & distance of 1750.00' to the TRUE POINT OF

BEGINNING; thence N a distance of 500.00°; thance M 89°33°00" W a distanca of 554.70";

5 B9°33'00" E a distance of 584.70'; thence S a

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the zaid premia"J., wilh their aﬁpuftenaﬁce.s unte the said {ieaglec
his heirs and assigns forever. And the said Grantor do
the OWTIer

- herchy w\_'en:mt'ln and
in fee sitaple of said premises: that they are Iree

198 7,

oy T e g
: G

OINT OF BEGIMNING

0" to the TRUE POINT OF BEGIMNTH

STATE OF IDAKO, COUNTY OF .Y ZeA.
1 hereby ecrtify Lhat Lhis inalrument was fled for recard al

the request oc MOSCOY TITLE, [NC,

. eyl
YLD, =
at /‘5 minules paat J ; o'clnclc/_1 M-
this 7 ) day af .me(f« .
12 55_, in my office, and duly recnrded in Fook (

of Dacde nt page

. JOAN BAUER

E;—O'ﬂiti-u_ﬂccurdcr

v - . 7 .
. oo P I .
fy. ﬁdg:;ﬁzza; 43:iié§4%£:.“55/
g . L Deputy.
Feea § a 8 . . -
Mail to:C;? &

Son g i v sk
MGy TIE T,

ON INTWNNLSNI




LLatah County
NOTICE AND ORDER COPY

CERTIFIED MAIL

February 26, 2014

Magar E. Magar
14102 NE 40th
Vancouver, WA 98682

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Building Official of Latah County, ldaho, that the following
manufactured homes:

1. 1970 60’ x 12° Broadmore, Serial #52360 and Title #J200515, Space #133

2. 1981 46’ x 12" Tamarack, Serial #1609641770, Space #211

3. 1979 66’ x 14" Tamarack, Serial #1355 and Title #£545520, Space #229

4. 1974 56’ x 12" Skyline, Serial #0194566H and Title #A91900227, Space #335

All are located at 4600 Robinson Park Road, Moscow, Idaho, legally described as: See attached
Exhibit "A", and are unsafe and/or dangerous, and are not in compliance with the Latah County
Building Code Ordinance #315.

The conditions found to render these manufactured homes as unsafe and/or dangerous are as
follows:

1. Contamination and inadequate distribution of the water supply system. Section 505 /
2009 {PMC (International Property Maintenance Code)
2. Failure of the approved sewage disposal system. Section 506 / 2009 IPMC

The following actions must be taken:

1. Provide a water supply which is adequate for all fixtures to function properly and is
maintained free from all contamination.

2. Provide approval/proof from the Department of Environmentai Quality that both the water
supply system and sewage disposal systems are fully functional, that all violations have
been abated and that you are in full compliance with any court or other legal orders.

You are required to ensure compliance immediately after the date of this NOTICE AND
ORDER. Until said NOTICE AND ORDER is complied with, these homes shall not be occupied.

In the event that the NOTICE AND ORDER has not been complied with within thirty (30) days
and no appeal is filed within the time specified below, the Latah County Building Department will
take appropriate legal action, including recording a Certificate of Noncompliant/Dangerous
Building or Structure with the Latah County Recorder's Office.




Any person having any record title or legal interest in the identified building(s), structure(s), or

premise(s) may appeal this NOTICE AND ORDER or any action of the Building |(ffi a 12V
Board of Appeals, in accordance with Section 111 of the International Property 11&iate
Code, 2009 Edition. An appeal must be made in writing and filed with the Latah

Official within twenty (20) days from the date of service of this NOTICE AND ORDER. Failure
to appeal will constitute a waiver of all right to an administrative hearing and determination of
this matter. The Board of Appeals shall have no authority to waive any requirement of the Latah
County Building Code, including the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

DATED THIS 26th day of February, 2014.

gl

Eric Pah
Latah County Building Official

Latah County Department of Planning & Building
PO Box 8068

Moscow, |ID 83843

(208) 883-7220




Bl

P

Fx k€A

Estata of HERBERT 0. PEUC

‘lhe granter | do
MAGAR E. MAGAR an

BEGINNING at the SW corner

10; thence N 89°33" W 1750
A Tract of Jand located in

of said Section 10; thence

thence N a distance of 120,
distance of 620.00"; thence

ALSD TOGETHER therewith an

15.00" on the € side of the

distance of 1067.16 feet to

i
i
a
( Peuck, Deceased,

his
with the =aid Grantee , that
from al] intumbrances

and that she  will warcant

Dated: /%H“"f{‘({/a - ‘S“

For Value Received

hereby grant, bargain, sefl ang convey unto
ddress 1s 711 gy Ald g
Portladd, Oregon 97201 POSE Sulte 412
the grantes |, the following described premisés, in.._.__tatah
Tdaho, said peint being 1320" N of the SW corner of the N

theace N along the Quarter Section line 877.3'; thence S 89°33" E 1195,
thence S §9°33 ¢ 554.7'; thence S 500° to the § line of the M1

Latah; State of Idaho, more particularly described as
0T said Sec. 10; thence § 62°35°07" E a dista

Section 3, T 39 N, R 5 W.B.M., for televisio

said Section 10; thence § §2°35'

Nt of said Section 10; thence N a distance of 871.30'; thence S 89°33'G0" € a distance of
475.84' to the TRUE POINT OF BEGT

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premizes,
heirs and assigns forever. And the said Grantor do

NN
 WARRANTY DEED 90074

K, Deceased, and GRACE £, PEUCK, Executrix and individually,

bunmarried man whose a

- g —en . COUNLY Ilaha, 10 weit:
of the HWiNEL of Sec. 10, T 39 N, R 5 W.B.M., Latah County.
El of said Section 10 and running
3 thence § 371.37;
of the NE{ of said Section

aleng the Quarter Quarter Section Tine to the PQINT OF BERINNING

the N of the NEX of Sec. 10, T 39N, R & W.B.M., County of

follaws: BEGINNING at the My corner

nce of 500.00'; thence K 89°33'00" W 3 distan
00'; thence S 89°33'00" € 3 distance of 584.7
N B9°33'00" W a distance of 3G.00°

easement located in the NWANES of Section 10, and the SW

ce of 554,70,
0'; thence 5 a

1S5EL of

n antennae apd antennae line purposes being

following described centerline: BEGINNING at the MW corner of
07" E a.distance of 2997.93" to the SW corner of the MW 1

NNING of this centerline easement; thence N 16°08'40" W a
the terminus of this ‘easement,

with their appurtenarces unto the “said Cirnglec
- hercby covenant to and

She the owner  in fee sitaple of said premises - Lhat they aro Frop

and defend the same frﬁm all lawful claims whatsoever.

, 198 7,

STATYE OF [NLEYL COUNTY OF

Oa Lhla .3 dny of)’,‘(
befor me, a nalary public la and fo
appeacsd  Grace £. Peuck, ind
5 executrix of the Estate of

kngwn in me Lo he Lhe narsan whose n
subacribed ta Lhe within Instremers, and

me Lhat she b} 53

- { (T-—-—-—— _ B
_—— _;_ / P.*?‘/Z(—T‘(K-/L.

-Hashington - -

¢ aaid Siale, peraanally

7 [ s
A r_s o L

STATE OF IDARO, COUNTY OF "7 Zed
I hereby certify that (hia insirumenl wa

Lhe request of M{}SCOW T”]_E, !HC.

Spokape
('-(./;f{z'({ 15 :f'h/].

s fited for record al

ividually and

P

>

=0, ~

Herbert D. CoaL /5 minuted past = T arcinek e
Lhis ' day of 'Jmﬁ(f .
19 )34 in my office, and duly recarded in Yook (

of Deedy nt page

Aesiding a¢ Spokane, Hashington
Camm. Expires ///&1(
i

£ 279 /7:78

ame is JOAN BAUER
ackanwlidged Lo - D - E:-éi?;ti-u_ﬂccordcr
eculed I.}Iu- samy, ) - . o _.';)
4 ) = ;Y -

' hye ey A D

——— -ﬁt”}: Ty Depyty.
Malary Public Fees 5,7 &2 . -

. . . -
AHGAAK MaﬂL;?' e

nce of 2997.93' to the SW corner of the MWiHEL-
5 B9°33'00" £ a distance of 1750.00" to the TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence N a dista

to the TRUE POINT QF BEGINNTNG,

ON LNIMMOHEISNT

biionnird FTIME, T8 _




VITFTC | UV 2D

iy
}

(el
130

1
{
L

(WA

o
s ssoes _Sqcrage Lo T 1 B3

i

ir

MO

DECAL MO
19

19

LETAL NO
L]

3
3
Insazcied By #cf 3.: ot BAOCS geyye O | Awre
Computed By /:i-": Date"‘d .{:‘ﬂ-l Rev e Zéﬁ i o
Cantad Acpraser W Date 6'& H-if Rev Yr ig;_. DECAL
Assassor . Date Rey Yr 1%
"/?"’ Date C}'—’Jf/"‘{;{/

Rzinsgection Rew Yr

a

(]
(-

COMPORITE ACJUSTMENT

CAT LOC  CLASS  TYPE  UNFT ary LIENHOLDER:

REC: 03/14/2012 cMT:
APERMSER: APPRAISAL DATE: Lo e
REIMNSPECTED AFFR CATS /7

14102 NE 40TH ST
VANCOUVER, WA 98682-6501

RECEIPT: 12GF001556

TITLE: 3200515

JOYCE

it iy S RS T ]
NEIGHBCRHQOD 021 OF=-51T=
101 | Urban OGIS!atia Streer LATAH COUNTY
{02 | Subuiban 07 Imprawing ‘| 01| None VIN: sS2360
103 | Rua Lol wetiang 02| Pubic Access  YEAR MAKE BOD LEN WID DESC
|34 | Recreavonal : 03| Prvale Acces: 1970 BROD HS MBL HM
20 o0
” SUBJECT DIENSIONS o7 DM: BROADMORE MOBILE HOMES
p—— 5 i=s;  PREVIOUS OWNER: HILLIS,
Gaoth 1021 Ameor CURRENT OWNER(S) :
Other oo Landse MAGAR, MAGAR EDWARD
05| Detrne ‘
06| Zonsd

IDAHC USE




I et I 0D (

ST L Ay ity
MH 240700211 A 40-04000 SIS T i e
2407 1 A A ANEAC UREIEHT
HBGAR - MAGER T ARG MNIEAEUREIER
o1 NW NOHTHRUP e - £ b,
PORTLAND OR 97929 R
) Trzes Name P
YhGin = Langih
£ Marnet iz
. Class - Grade 52
gt H
Usz Cece o= Mocde Homs i
t22r Remoazea i
Eitecire Age Garace S;_ H ‘
_ Elfeciree Yaar - Cargoert 5 3
Oatg Cccugad
7 = Firchass Pros Daia Ctrer ‘merovements > 3
-
Progeny Adcress P rirnaa feT ;2 /f 3 Taiar mprovemants 5 3
7 g 3
y . s At Lfand 5 3
Insgected Dy //?s £ ;:(_— Cate 2 ' ?’?j’ﬁﬂw r 251 :M”;g
4 A > et Per By 3
Computed By /’/J Date //Zb s ~RevYr ‘-')é‘/ uﬁ hil 5
Cerufied Aogra-ser 05 8281 povve 1 DECALNO. | DECAL NO. DECAL NO GECAL MIQ i ECAL MO
7 9 ] 2 i2 i3 :
Assgssor Uﬂ Date 9‘/&"99};‘9,, Yo 1 i 1 1 i 1 3 ;
Qale Rev fr ' - i

Renspechon

61|

CHICRHCCD

092]

& =X
WATER FROMT PROPEATY

01 | Urben

02 i Subyiban

03 § Rural
04 | Pecrzzuonzl

Strest; 04] AzpiaiyConc.
01| Mons 05| Gravelillin
02] Pusfc Access | 08| Sidewaiks
02 07} CurtiGutters

08| Siav'e
E Imgraving
‘08| G=clring

Pnvaie Access

Slezp Stops

dodarate Sop:

(o]

Nore

Lake
RiveriCrask
Accreten
Euff Land

8each:
PFAGE

% £
pES L4
k) 2,

APFRAISER:

REINEPECTED

ARFA.

HEVIEW v2

ATVIEW Y&

By g0/ 20 Fieod Plan | 20 20 !
08| SUBJECT BIMEMSIONS ay SITS INFORMATION 13 AZNAAKS
Frontzga | 01} Loceton PFAGE
02| Amenmnes PFAGE
Depth Pt
03! Langscaping P F A G E
Other 2] vView PFAGE
051 Detnmants Few  Many  Mone
08] Zoned
{91 COMPOSITE ADJUSTMENT 3I7TE ADJUSTHENTS
opegianny i:o Itz E
CAT L2C  CLASS  TYRE  UMIT ary cosT Caornar fac i f




MH 24CT00229 A
MAGAR, E MAGAR
14102 NE 40TH
FANCOUVER WA 98632
SYRINGA MH PARK #222
7979 TAMARACK 66 X 14
SER $135%5
T spbi5B20
{CONTRACT ON FILE)

VI T 1 o gmoy

e
Phewst
=)

P
-

L]
o
<

40-0

Prooery Adoiass

S{;’/—rﬂd‘ﬁ b’i’l:&’ 22'{73

Jargnr 3

Stegr imeegeermati 3
Torgl apre secenis ] 3
Lzna 3 - 3

Reinsoeguon

Ingpzcted By HETTC Daie z "" C)_ AevYr e

Computed B //7-—’ Date f{’ / C/w‘ RevYr {/_'f_'

Carfied Acpraser GCopae 231 eyve 120 DECAL MO DECAL MG,
Aezzszor evYr 19 2

Date =
] L o [ _;
b Date /. s Rev Yr

S EAS0AN0G0
Q1§ Urcan - | 03| Stakre Street:
02 quturbcn | 07 Impraving Q1| Mone
03 | Rurel (03[ Dzcining 02 | Public
24 Vﬂacreatcnm 03 | Privele 3
20 | €0
05! SURJETT DIMINSICHS 07{
Fronlzgs fo1) -
Deanth 3—-23 .
Cther O? a0
a3 s
5
2] cou ADJUSTY _
CAT LGC CLASS TYFZ UNIT
|
ARGIAISAL DATE 8z
DATZ 2=

1979 CHAM HS
_DM: CHAMPION HOME BUILDERS CO.
——PREVIOUS OWNER: FOURNIER, ART

— LATAH COUNTY

VIN: 1355

66 14

s CURRENT OWNER({S):

MAGAR E MAGAR

PO BOX 8988

MOSCOW, ID 83843
LIENHOLDER:

REC: 05/04/2006 CMT:

e

RECEIPT: 06GF0032
TITLE: E545520
OTHER DATA

MFRD HM TAMARACK

59




Q=04

W

S PA ;
19 % ;
S5E 65 :
TT ¥¥i

-— ; TEGETTTTTIT LR e am s E 3
{2 rd :
gi F
Propsaty Address S? LB L . 3 3\3 Tral e amans H 3
- U
i g na Ling 3 E
nspeciad Sy ﬂ“’ £3c Dzle 8 2203 Aev fr _‘D_é. denng
2 sl o~ Pert Pz 5
Comguted Zy S /D ELE peve L ’
) R e LA P = = ~ - - pryp -
Cenvigd dgpraiser ZIE Date™ Y fRevr &7 GEZAL NO DECAL MO. DECAL NO I DECAL NO CETAL NO
19 1¢ 19 i9 18
Astassor }'I' A 0ate§"/?’99 Rev Yr :
Rentpzcuon Qate Rev¥r

NS 2 D

AR L=l )

S
PATHLES

D Tobe il ARt g

! YEMENTS DECGAAFHY 24} i
01§ Uthan | 08} Stab'e Strezt. 0d| AsphavConc. m 1
102 | Suburbzn 7| tmprovang Q1] MNaone Gravaiilin 02 !
103 | Pural 08| Dactrung 02 Putic Access 06} Sidewaihs 53
04 { Pecrestonal 03} Prvatz Access | O7 | CurtvGutters 04
20 <0 5
423 SUSJEST DINENSICNS o7 SiTE INFORMATICH 23 3
Frontage EO1 ! Lecawon PFAGE
£y P E = '
Depth 02] Amervies AGE
103} Landsczong PF AGE 1
Other 04 wigw PFAGE — |
5] Qenments Few  Many  Mone i
061 Zoned i
95 ! COMPOSITE ADJUSTNENT
BASE
CAT LGC CLAGE  TYPE UMIT Qary COST VWALUE

APPRAISER: APPRAISAL OATE: _________ REVIEW YR
ATINSPELTED APRR, 0ATE AEVIEW YR




mfuson@latah.id.us

From: epah@latah.id.us

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 4:.42 PM
To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: FW: Notice of Appeal

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:39 PM

To: epah@latah.id.us
Subject: Notice of Appeal

this is Magar Magar. | am sending in a notice of appeal of your order dated February 26. 2014,

What | do not understand is the question of the violation of the sewer matter unless the sewer
violation automatically follows from the loss of water pressure. You may call me if you like at 360-314 -
4444 at which time we may clarify these matters

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

. Applicant: MagarMag;
Exhibit #: 4
Date: 3/20/2014




mfuson@latah.id.us

From: epah@latah.id.us

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 8:07 AM
To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: FW: conversation 3/4/2014

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 1:06 PM

To: epah@Iatah.id.us

Subject: conversation 3/4/2014

| appreciate the conversation we had, In that conversation you stated you could not tell me anything
about the sewer violations but the whole matter was in the bailiwick of DEQ. you advised me to contact
them which i shall

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

L Applicant: MagarMag:
Exhibit #: 5
Date: 3/20/2014




mfuson@latah.id.us

From: epah@latah.id.us

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 11:35 AM

To: .calsport@msn.com

Subject: conversation 3/4/2014

Attachments: Syringa Civil Suit.pdf; magar service_201403051033.pdf; N&QO Syringa 3.pdf; N&O Syringa

1.pdf; N&O Syringa 2.pdf; Appeal Application.docx

Dear Mr. Magar,

]
| have included the application for appeal. There is a $150 fee to file an appeal. Please note that you must return this to
our office with the fee on or before March 21%, 2014 (letter sent by regular mail arrived on March 1%, service notice for
certified mail notice and order left on March 1%, attached).

To assist you in understanding some of the sewer issues you are having in your park, | have attached the notice and
order and the lawsuit fron: the Department of Environmental Quality. You must comply with this and all of the items
listed in your notice and order.

Sincerely,

Eric Pah

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 1:06 PM

To: epah@latah.id.us

Subject: conversation 3/4/2014

| appreciate the conversation we had, In that conversation you stated you could not tell me anything
about the sewer violations but the whole matter was in the bailiwick of DEQ. you advised me to contact
them which i shall

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

1 Applicant: MagarMags
Exhibit #: 6
Date: 3/20/2014




LATAH COUNTY PLANNING & BUILDING

Latah County Courthouse
PO Box 8064, 522 South Adams|
S 3

(208) 883-7220 » FAX (208) 883-7225 ¢ E-Mail: pb@latal.id.us ¢ In Latal County, Toll Free: 1-800-691-2012

Magar E Magar
14102 NE 40" Street
Vancouver, WA 98682

March 7, 2014

Dear Mr. Magar, §

On March 6", this office received your request for an appeal in the mail. We will consider this
the filing date of your appeal. The appeal did not include the fee or any justification under the
code for the appeal.

Please submit your payment and justification under Section 111.1 of the International Property
Maintenance Code for your appeal. Section 111.1 of the International Property Maintenance
Code reads as such:

111.1 Application for appeal. .

Any person directly affected by a decision of the code official or a notice or order
issued under this code shall have the right to appeal to the board of appeals,
provided that a written application for appeal is file within 20 days after the day
the decision, notice or order was served. An application for appeal shall be based
on a claim that the true intent of this code or the rules legally adopted thereunder
have been incorrectly interpreted, the provisions of this code do not fully apply, or \
the requirements of this code are adequately satisfied by other means. |

Payment can be made over the phone with a credit card or by check, cash, or money order
delivered by mail or otherwise to Latah County Planning and Building, 522 S. Adams, Room
205, P.O. Box 8068, Moscow, ID 83843. Any checks or money orders should be made out to
Latah County Planning and Building,

We will notify you of the date of the hearing. It will be scheduled sometime between March
17th, 2014 and March 26th, 2014. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.
Thank you for your time. '

Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

LCAD Hrg: AP #914

Applicant: MagarMag:
Exhibit #: 7
Date: 3/20/2014




mfuson@latah.id.us

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR <calsport@msn.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 12:59 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Please put my appeal on hold until further notice as | am try to familiarize with your procedure.

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

To: epah@Iatah.id.us; calsport@msn.com; jgomez@latah.id.us
Subject: regarding request for appeal

Date: Thu, 13 Mar 2014 11:20:25 -0700

Dear Mr. Magar,
Your appeal has been scheduled for 4 PM on March 20", 2014 in Room 2B of the Latah County Courthouse, 522 S.

Adams, Moscow, Idaho, 82843. The agenda for this appeal has been attached. This appeal will go before the Building
Code Board of Appeals. We will be sending you the full packet for the hearing in the mail.

Additionally, as stated in the letter sent to you on March 7%, 2014, the appeal did not include the $150.00 fee or any
justification under the code for the appeal.

Please forward these as instructed in your letter dated March 7', 2014 as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: epah@Iatah.id.us [1nailto:epah@latah.id.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 8:07 AM

To: mfuson@Ilatah.id.us '

Subject: FW: conversation 3/4/2014

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:]
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 1:06 PM
To: epah@latah.id.us

Subject: conversation 3/4/2014

| appreciate the conversation we had, In that conversation you stated you could not tell me anything
about the sewer violations but the whole matter was in the bailiwick of DEQ. you advised me to contact
them which i shall

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient, you may not
use, copy or disclose this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately delete it and any attachments, and notify the sender.

1 LCAB Hrg: AP #914

” Applicant: MagarMags

Exhibit #: 8
Date: 3/20/2014




LATAH COUNTY BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS

Latah County Courthouse ~ 522 S. Adams ~ PO Box 8068 ~ Moscow ID 83843 ~ (208) 883-7220

John Akin Tony Johnson Kevin Lilly Justin Goodwin Scott Becker Eric Pah
Alternate Alternate Ex-Officio
AGENDA

Meeting, Monday, March 17", 2014 at 4:00 p.m.
Meeting to be held in Room 2B, Latah County Courthouse
TELECONFERENCE

1. Election of Chairman

2. Adoption of hearings procedures

As per Section 111.4.1 of the International Property Maintenance Code, adoption by
reference, by motion and order, of the Latah County Hearings Procedures Ordinance,
Ordinance #253 as the procedures for which a hearing will be conducted, treating all hearings
for appeals as “Quasi-Judicial Hearings”.

3. Meeting items:

Consideration of a request by Magar E. Magar to postpone/continue hearing for AP#914, an
appeal by Magar E. Magar regarding the notice and orders by the Latah County Building
Official placed on Mr, Magar’s properties located at 4600 Robinson Park Road, Moscow,
Idaho referenced as Assessor’s Parcel #RP 39N05W100440 A.

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

Applicant: MagarMap
Exhibit#: 9
Date: 3/20/2014




mfuson@latah.id.us

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 2:57 PM
To: 'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'
Cc: jgomez@Iatah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal
Attachments: 2014-03-17 Agenda.pdf

Mr. Magar,

The Building Code Board of Appeals has scheduled a meeting to consider your request below. This meeting will be on
Monday March 17", 2014 at 4 PM in Room 2B of the Latah County Courthouse. | have attached an agenda for this
meeting. If you wish to attend this meeting you are welcome to attend in person or we can allow you to attend via
telephone. If you wish to attend by telephone, please get me your phone number/contact information as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions, olease feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 12:59 PM

To: mfuson@Ilatah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Please put my appeal on hold until further notice as | am try to familiarize with your procedure.

From: mfuson@I|atah.id.us

To: epah@latah.id.us; calsport@msn.com; jgomez@|atah.id.us
Subject: regarding request for appeal

Date: Thu, 13 Mar 2014 11:20:25 -0700

Dear Mr. Magar,

Your appeal has been scheduled for 4 PM on March 20", 2014 in Room 2B of the Latah County Courthouse, 522 S.
Adams, Moscow, |daho, 83843, The agenda for this appeal has been attached. This appeal will go before the Building
Code Board of Appeals. We will be sending you the full packet for the hearing in the mail.

Additionally, as stated in the letter sent to you on March 7%, 2014, the appeal did not include the $150.00 fee or any
justification under the code for the appeal.

Please forward these as instructed in your letter dated March 7™, 2014 as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

LCARB Hrg: AP #914
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mfuson@latah.id.us

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR <calsport@msn.com>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:13 PM
To: mfuson@latah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

i have some questions. You do not need to answer all of them if you can refer me to a web site that
contains the answers.

Who are the members of Building Code Board of Appeals ?

| am assuming that Latah County has a building code . i am further assuming that that Building code was
not an original document but was probably a document that was incorporated by reference from some
other building code. What is the number of the ordinance that contains the incorporation,. Thank your .

From: mfuson@Ilatah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: jgomez@Ilatah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal
Date: Fri, 14 Mar 2014 14:57:25 -0700

Mr. Magar,

The Building Code Board of Appeals has scheduled a meeting to consider your request below. This meeting will be on
Monday March 17" 2014 at 4 PM in Room 2B of the Latah County Courthouse. | have attached an agenda for this
meeting. If you wish to attend this meeting you are welcome to attend in person or we can allow you to attend via
telephone. If you wish to attend by telephone, please get me your phone number/contact information as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions, olease feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 12:59 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Please put my appeal on hold until further notice as | am try to familiarize with your procedure.

From: mfuson@Ilatah.id.us

To: epah@latah.id.us; calsport@msn.com; jgomez@latah.id.us
Subject: regarding request for appeal

Date: Thu, 13 Mar 2014 11:20:25 -0700

Dear Mr. Magar,
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mfuson@atah.id.us

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:33 PM
To: 'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'
Cc: jgomez@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal
Mr. Magar,

The members of the Board of Appeals are listed at the top of agenda that was attached to your e-mail. They are Kevin
Lilly, John Akin, Tony Johnson, Justin Goodwin, and Scott Becker.

Latah County has adopted Latah County Ordinance #315 (the Latah County Building Code Ordinance) which incorporates
the 2009 Edition of the International Property Maintenance Code, which is the code relevant to your Notice and Orders.

Ordinance #315 can be found at http://www.latah.id.us/pzc/Ordinances/Building%20Code%200rdinance.pdf

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:13 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

i have some questions. You do not need to answer all of them if you can refer me to a web site that
contains the answers.

Who are the members of Building Code Board of Appeals ?

| am assuming that Latah County has a building code ..i am further assuming that that Building code was
hot an original document but was probably a document that was incorporated by reference from some
other building code. What is the number of the ordinance that contains the incorporation,. Thank your .

From: mfuson@Iatah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: jgomez@Ilatah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal
Date: Fri, 14 Mar 2014 14:57:25 -0700

Mr. Magar,

The Building Code Board of Appeals has scheduled a meeting to consider your request below. This meeting will be on
Monday March 17", 2014 at 4 PM in Room 2B of the Latah County Courthouse. | have attached an agenda for this
meeting. If you wish to atfend this meeting you are welcome to attend in person or we can allow you to attend via
telephone. If you wish to attend by telephone, please get me your phone number/contact information as soon as
possible.
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mfuson@latah.id.us

From: mfuson@Ilatah.id.us

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 5:06 PM

To: 'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'

Cc: Bill Thompson (bthompson@latah.id.us); jgomez@latah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Attachments: 2014-03-20 Agenda.pdf; 2014-03-17 Agenda.pdf

Mr. Magar,

Since the process for the appeal is quasi-judicial, | thought it appropriate to let you know that any contact with the
members of the Board of Appeals outside of the scheduled meetings would be considered ex-parte contact and
improper.

Additionally, as per the Code, and as per your previous question, the Building Official for Latah County also sits on the
Board as an ex-officio (non-voting) member. He is not appointed by the Board, but by the Code, and therefore was not
reflected on the agenda. But to ensure perfect clarity in the membership, | have attached the amended agendas that
reflect his ex-officio membership.

Additionally, | am sending you, via regular mail, a copy of the hearing packet for Thursday. Please substitute the agenda
above for the agenda included in your packet. It includes all of the preliminary information and submittals. If the Board
of Appeals determines to postpone your hearing, please keep your packet until the new hearing date.

If you wish to view an elecironic copy of your hearing packet please go to:
http://www.latah.id.us/pzc/Public Hearing Packets/2014 03 20%20BCBOA%20Hrg%20Magar.pdf

If you have any issues with that link, please go to http://www.latah.id.us/pzc/index.php and click on 2014_03_20
BCBOA Magar.

If | can be of further assistance, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:13 PM

To: mfuson@lIatah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

i have some questions. You do not need to answer all of them if you can refer me to a web site that
contains the answers.

Who are the members of Building Code Board of Appeals ?

I am assuming that Latah County has a building code . i am further assuming that that Building code was
not an original document but was probably a document that was incorporated by reference from some
other building code. What is the number of the ordinance that contains the incorporation,. Thank your .

From: mfuson@Iatah.id.us
To: calsport@msn.com
CC: jgomez@Ilatah.id.us
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mfuson@latah.id.us

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR <calsport@msn.com>
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 9:07 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Thank you . | had no intention of engaging in any ex-parte communications . You have been most

helpful. In considering whether or not to pursue the appeal, | have to take into consideration the fact
that | have to travel to Moscow and if that is not possible at the time you have set it then | will not make
an appeal. This then leads to the question as to whether or not the hearing can be had by phone provided
of course | send , in advance my documentary evidence ( all exhibits clearly numbered and labelled of
course). As | anticipate the matter the appeal will be solely on two legal points.

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: bthompson@Iatah.id.us; jgomez@I|atah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Date: Fri, 14 Mar 2014 17:05:47 -0700

Mr. Magar,

Since the process for the appeal is quasi-judicial, | thought it appropriate to let you know that any contact with the
members of the Board of Appeals outside of the scheduled meetings would be considered ex-parte contact and
improper.

Additionally, as per the Code, and as per your previous question, the Building Official for Latah County also sits on the
Board as an ex-officio (non-voting) member. He is not appointed by the Board, but by the Code, and therefore was not
reflected on the agenda. But to ensure perfect clarity in the membership, | have attached the amended agendas that
reflect his ex-officio membership.

Additionally; I am sending you, via regular mail, a copy of the hearing packet for Thursday. Please substitute the agenda
above for the agenda included in your packet. It includes all of the preliminary information and submittals. If the Board
of Appeals determines to postpone your hearing, please keep your packet until the new hearing date.

If you wish to view an electronic copy of your hearing packet please go to:
http://www.latah.id.us/pzc/Public Hearing Packets/2014 03 20%20BCBOA%20Hrg%20Magar.pdf

If you have any issues with that link, please go to http://www.latah.id.us/pzc/index.php and click on 2014_03_20
BCBOA Magar.

If I can be of further assistance, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:13 PM

LCAB Hrg: AP #914
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mfuson@!atah.id.us

From: " mfuson@latah.id.us

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:07 AM

To: 'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'

Ce: jgomez@latah.id.us; Bill Thompson (bthompson@latah.id.us)
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Mr. Magar,

You can appear for your hearing and/or meeting by telephone; you will have to provide us with a phone
number/contact information if you wish to appeat in this manner.

However, we still need for you to provide a written statement regarding the basis of your appeal. You refer to “two
legal points™ but we do not know of what you are speaking. Any exhibits you wish to submit for the hearing can be
mailed (PO Box 8068, Moscow, 1D, 83843), faxed (208-883-7225), delivered in person to 522 8. Adams, Moscow
Room #205, or e-mailed to my e-mail. We will provide the exhibit labels and label them once we have them.

Let me know if we can be of further assistance.

Michelle [Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 9:07 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Thank you . | had no intention of engaging in any ex-parte communications . You have been most

helpful. In considering whether or not to pursue the appeal, | have to take into consideration the fact
that | have to travel to Moscow and if that is not possible at the time you have set it then | will not make
an appeal. This then leads to the question as to whether or not the hearing can be had by phone provided
of course | send , in advance my documentary evidence ( all exhibits clearly numbered and labelled of
course). As | anticipate the matter the appeal will be solely on two legal points.

From: mfuson@Iatah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: bthompson@latah.id.us; jgomez@latah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Date: Fri, 14 Mar 2014 17:05:47 -0700

Mr. Magar,

Since the process for the appeal is quasi-judicial, | thought it appropriate to let you know that any contact with the
members of the Board of Appeals outside of the scheduled meetings would he considered ex-parte contact and
improper. ‘

Additionally, as per the Code, and as per your previous question, the Building Official for Latah County also sits on the
Board as an ex-officio (non-voting) member. He is not appointed by the Board, but by the Code, and therefore
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mfuson@latah.id.us

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR <calsport@msn.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:38 AM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Thank you for the information it is most helpful.

From: mfuson@Ilatah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: jgomez@Ilatah.id.us; bthompson@Ilatah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Date: Mon, 17 Mar 2014 10:07:03 -0700

Mr. Magar,

You can appeart for your hearing and/or meeting by telephone; you will have to provide us with a phone
number/contact information if you wish to appear in this manner.

However, we still need for you to provide a written statement regarding the basis of your appeal. You refer to “two
legal points” but we do not know of what you are speaking. Any exhibits you wish to submit for the hearing can be
mailed (PO Box 8068, Moscow, 1D, 83843), faxed (208-883-7225), delivered in person to 522 8. Adams, Moscow
Room #205, or e-mailed to my e-mail. We will provide the exhibit labels and label them once we have them.

Let me know if we can be of further assistance.

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 9:07 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Thank you . | had no intention of engaging in any ex-parte communications . You have been most

helpful. In considering whether or not to pursue the appeal, | have to take into consideration the fact
that | have to travel to Moscow and if that is not possible at the time you have set it then | will not make
an appeal. This then leads to the question as to whether or not the hearing can be had by phone provided
of course | send , in advance my documentary evidence ( all exhibits clearly numbered and labelled of
course). As | anticipate the matter the appeal will be solely on two legal points.

From: mfuson@Iatah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: bthompson@latah.id.us; jgpomez@latah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

" Date: Fri, 14 Mar 2014 17:05:47 -0700

Mr. Magar,
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mfuson@latah.id.us

From: mfuson@latah.id.us
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 5:48 PM
To: 'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'
Cc: jgomez@latah.id.us; Bill Thompson (bthompson@latah.id.us); 'Mauri Knott';
‘epah@]atah.id.us'
Subject: RE:. regarding request for appeal
Attachments: M&O Magar AP #914.pdf
Tracking: . Recipient Read
'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'
jgomez@latah.id.us Read: 3/18/2014 9:01 AM
Bill Thompson (bthompson@]atah.id.us)
+ 'Mauri Knolt'
‘epah@latah.id.us' Read: 3/18/2014 9:04 AM
Mr. Magar,

As previously scheduled ar:d as you were previously notified, the Latah County Building Code Board of Appeals met
today at 4PM to discuss your request to postpone your appeal.

As a part of consideration whether they could postpone your appeal, upon review of the information you submitted,
they decided that your appeal did not meet the legal requirements set forth in Section 111.1 of the code. The
information that would make your appeal complete is information that we have requested from you in the initial letter
we sent and requested from you in correspondence since that time.

In their motion, they stated the following: “ Additionally, because Mr. Magar has not provided any justification under
section 111.1 of the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition for his appeal, require him to submit such
justification no later than Wednesday March 19, 2014 at 8AM PST. If Mr. Magar does not timely submit such
justification, the Board shall dismiss his appeal based on an insufficient notice of appeal.” As was stated to you in the
letter dated March 7“‘, 2014, Section 111.1 of the code reads as such:

111.1 Application for appeal.

Any person directly affected by a decision of the code official or a notice or order issued under this cade shall have the
right to appeal to the hoard of appeals, provided that a written application for appeal is filed within 20 days after the
day the decision, notice or order was served. An application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the true intent of
this code or the rules legally adopted thereunder have been incorrectly interpreted, the provisions of this code do not
fully apply, or the requirements of this code are adequately satisfied by other means.

As was also done in the let‘er sent to you on March 7, 2014, | have underlined the section of the code that you need to
immediately comply with to ensure that your appeal will be heard. You can submit this information via e-mail to
mfuson@Ilatah.id.us, by fax to (208) 883-7225 or by hand delivery to our office at 522 S. Adams, Moscow, ldaho or in any
other way that gets the information to our office prior to the due date/time. If you have any questions or need
assistance regarding this, ilease contact me as soon as possible. If for whatever reason | am not available, please
contact Eric Pah, the building official — epah@Ilatah.id.us or Mauri Knott — msknott@Iatah.id.us , an associate
planner, for help with this matter. Any of us can also be reached at (208) 883-7220.

As stated above, the Board of Appeals has required that you submit justification under the code prior to Wednesday,
March 19", 2014 at 8AM FST. Your justification simply has to meet the code requirements. You can submit evidence to
support your request up until the time of the hearing and during your testimony on the set hearing date
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Additionally, they decided to deny your request to pastpone your hearing and your hearing will proceed as scheduted at
4PM on Thursday, March 20" in Room 28 of the Latah County Courthouse, Moscow, ldaho {assuming you submit the
information required in a timely manner).

Assuming that you submit the required information in the time as set forth by the motion and order by the Latah County
Building Code Board of Appeals, please notify me if you will be participating in your hearing in person or over the
phone. Ifyou plan to participate over the phone, please get me your phone number/contact information.

Again, please understand that if you do not submit the information above prior to Wednesday, March 18" at 8AM
PST, that the Board will not consider your appeal.

Thank you for your time and if | can be of further assistance, please let me know,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mallto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:38 AM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding reguest for appeal

Thank you for the information it is most helpful.

From: mfuson@Ilatah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: jsomez@latah.id.us; bthompson@iatah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Date: Mon, 17 Mar 2014 10:07:03 -0700

Mr. Magar,

You can appeat for your hearing and/or meeting by telephone; vou will have to provide us with a phone
number/contact information if you wish to appear in this manner.

However, we still need for you to provide a written statement regarding the basis of your appeal. You refer to “two
legal points” but we do not know of what you are speaking, Any exhibits you wish to submnit for the hearing can be
mailed (PO Box 8068, Moscow, 1D, 83843}, faxed (208-883-7225), delivered in person to 522 8. Adams, Moscow
Room #205, ot e-mailed to my e-mail. We will provide the exhibit labels and label them once we have them.

Let me kinow if we can be of further assistance.

Michelle TFuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 9:07 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Thank you . | had no intention of engaging in any ex-parte communications . You have been most
helpful. In considering whether or not to pursue the appeal, | have to take into consideration the fact
that | have to travel to Moscow and If that is not possible at the time you have set it then | will not make
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LATAH COUNTY BUILDING CODE BOARD OFF APPEALS

Latah County Cowthouse ~ 522 S. Adams ~ PO Box 8068 ~ Moscow ID 83843 ~ (208) 8§83-7220

Johm Akin - Tony Johnsen Kevin Lilly Justin Goodwin Scolt Becker Eric Pah
' Altemate Allernate Ex-Officio
BOARD MEMBER \S—’SXW‘\ (o ~poecluou, MOVES THAT TIHE BOARD:

Deny the request by Magar E, Magar to postpene the hearing for his Appeal APH#914 and have
the hearing on the date previously set on Thursday March 20, 2014 at 4:00 pm. The Building
Official has determined this to be an Imminent Danger as per the code and shall not stay the
order to not re-occupy vacated structures, however has agreed to stay any {iling of a certificate of
non-compliance { hence any prosecution under the law) until the appeals proceeding is
compiete, Additionally, because Mr. Magar has not provided any justification under section
1111 of the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition for his appeal, require him
to submit such justification no later than Wednesday March 19, 2014 at 8AM PST. If Mr. Magar
does not timely submit such justitication, the Board shall dismiss his appeal based on an
insufficient notice of appeal.

A (Ma . -

John Al\m L L
\ /
AN L - o
Tony Johnson
' ¢
Kevin Lllly/ L L
/Justm Gd// dwin . L
/ e b e e
7 | - -

Scott Becker

DATE:

‘-// Q// i e W ,//Zﬂf/"élffl [ 7 - e /e ﬁ/

Cierk/Deputy Clerk




mfuson@latah.id.us

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR <calsport@msn.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 9:40 PM :

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

You seem to have overlooked the information in this e-mail in which I said in considering whether or not to
appeal etc. I had not concluded this consideration and I did not notify you of the legal points I had intended to
peruse. Given those two prerequisites I do not see how you could continue to consider this incomplete and
imperfect appeal. Basically Iam developing the legal justiiication that the building official has no jurisdiction
to persue matter that are within the jurisdiction of the Idaho DEQ and which the Idaho DEQ has

commenced administratively. The building official is correct that I should pursue the matter with the IDAHO
deq which is exactly what i am doing. it is entirely premature to per sue this matter under the building code
prior to sorting matters out with the IDAHO DEQ.

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: jgomez@latah.id.us: bthompson@latah.id.us; msknott@latah.id.us; epah@latah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Date: Mon, 17 Mar 2014 17:48:04 -0700

Mr. Magar,

As previously scheduled and as you were previously notified, the Latah County Building Code Board of Appeals met
today at 4PM to discuss your request to postpone your appeal.

As a part of consideration whether they could postpone your appeal, upon review of the information you submitted,
they decided that your appeal did not meet the legal requirements set forth in Section 111.1 of the code. The
information that would make your appeal complete is information that we have requested from you in the initial letter
we sent and requested from you in correspondence since that time.

In their motion, they stated the following: “ Additionally, because Mr. Magar has not provided any justification under
section 111.1 of the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition for his appeal, require him to submit such
justification no later than Wednesday March 19, 2014 at 8AM PST. If Mr. Magar does not timely submit such
justification, the Board shall dismiss his appeal based on an insufficient notice of appeal.” As was stated to you in the
letter dated March 7", 2014, Section 111.1 of the code reads as such:

111.1 Application for appeal.
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mfuson@lata h.id.us

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 1:21 PM

To: . 'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'

Cc: jgomez@latah.id.us; Bill Thompson (bthompson@latah.id.us); 'msknott@latah.id.us’;
‘epah@latah.id.us'

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Attachments: Magar Request to Appeal.pdf

Dear Mr. Magar,

I have attached a copy of the page in which you stated “I, Magar E. Magar, hereby appeal the attached Notices and
Orders of the Latah County Department of Planning & Building dated February 26, 2014.” This page had a “Certificate of
Service” attached to it. Additionally, you previously asked to postpone your appeal.

If you wish to withdraw your appeal, please let us know prior to Thursday, March 20, 2014 at 4PM PST.

If you do not officially withdraw your appeal, then we, by law, must proceed with the hearing as scheduled because the
International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition requires us to have a hearing on any appeal filed within 20 days
of the filing.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed.
Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 9:40 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

You seem to have overlooked the information in this e-mail in which I said in considering whether or not to
appeal etc. I had not concluded this consideration and I did not notify you of the legal points I had intended to
peruse. Given those two prerequisites I do not see how you could continue to consider this incomplete and
imperfect appeal. Basically Iam developing the legal justiiication that the building official has no jurisdiction
to persue matter that are within the jurisdiction of the Idaho DEQ and which the Idaho DEQ has

commenced administratively. The building official is correct that I should pursue the matter with the IDAHO
deq which is exactly what i am doing. it is entirely premature to per sue this matter under the building code
prior to sorting matters out with the IDAHO DEQ.

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

To: calsport@msn.com

CC: jgomez(@latah.id.us; bthompson@latah.id.us; msknott@latah.id.us; epah(@latah.id.us
Subject: RE: regarding request for appeal

Date: Mon, 17 Mar 2014 :17:48:04 -0700

Mr. Magar,
i LCAB Hrg: AP #914
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Date: 3/20/2014




RECENED

MAR 06 2014 Magar E. Magar
LATAH COUNTY .
e 14102 NE 40" Street
gi( T»J.c,{’f}ff”} Vancouver WA, 98682
i / Tel 360 314 4444, cell 503 929 1094, fax 360 314 4781
;i Pt Emall: calsport@msn.com
Eric Pah

Latah County Building Official

Latah County Department of Planning and Building
PO Box 8068

Moscow, |D 83843

March 3, 2014

Notice of Appeal
Dear Mr. Pah,

|, Magar E. Magar, hereby appeal the attached Notices and Orders of the Latah County
Department of Planning & Building dated February 26, 2014.
il R et 3

Magar E. Magar

cc: Shannon Musick, Manag'er, Syringa MiHP

/szc hnent fo &-mail




Certificate of Service
| certify that on March 3, 2014 | served 1 true copy of this Notice on:

Eric Pah

Latah County Building Official

Latah County Department of Planning and Building
PO Box 8068

Moscow, ID 83843

By United States Postal Service First Class

Magar £, Magar




mfuson@latah.id.us

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR <calsport@msn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:23 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: Appeal

Attachments: ID2290038 SYRINGA MOBILE HOME PARK - ESS CAP 03-12-2014 (3).pdf

Ms. Fuson,

The purpose of my appeal is that the reason for the notice submitted by Mr. Pah regards the water supply to the
cited trailers. This is not the jurisdiction of the building inspector, but of the Idaho DEQ, who I am currently
working with to correct the situation. There is nothing inherently wrong with the structures in question, T am
currently awaiting communication from the DEQ regarding the submitted Corrective Action Plan (attached). If
an order were necessaty, it should proceed from information from the DEQ, not precede it. It is evident that
what the building inspector is concerned about as is clear from his notice is the water supply and the lagoon.
The lagoon requires a very expensive seepage test to determine if any of the contents of the lagoon are seeping
through the bottom of the lagoon to ground water. That, again, has nothing to do with the structures under the
jurisdiction of the building inspector.

I would like to attend the hearing set for March 20th by phone. I can be reached at 360-314-4444

Sincerely,
Magar E. Magar

(attached: Idaho DEQ proposed corrective action plan)

1i LCAB Hrg: AP #914

Applicant: MagarMag:
Exhibit #: 20
Date: 3/20/2014
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mfuson@latah.id.us

From: Michael.Camin@deq.idaho.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 8:25 PM

To: calsport@msn.com

Cc: mfuson@latah.id.us; Andrea.Courtney@deq.idaho.gov
Subject: RE: Corrective Action Plan

Mr. Magar,

The CAP will be reviewed.

DEQ is not directly involved with Latah County’s current actions and any questions or comments regarding those actions
should be referred to them. If there are questions regarding the status of Syringa’s compliance with the DW & WW
Rules, DEQ can provide that information.

Regards,

Michael Camin, P.E.
Engineering & Remediation [1anager
Idaho Department of Enviror mental Quality

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 2:06 PM

To: Michael Camin

Subject: Corrective Action Plan

Mr. Camin
Attached is the time line for our corrective action plan. | assume that this documentation is the orderly

administrative procedure.

The building official of Latah County is forbidding us from us from continuing to do business, so long as
DEQ is generally dissatisfied with the situation. This results in a very perplexing situation for us as the
buck passes between DEQ and the building official. We need some clarity on this score.

Thank you.

Magar E. Magar

LCAB Hrg: AP #914

, " Applicant: MagarMag
! Exhibit #: 21
Date: 3/20/2014




ORDINANCE #315
LATAH COUNTY BUILDING CODE ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF LATAH COUNTY, A GOVERNMENTAL SUBDIVISION OF THE
STATE OF IDAHO; REPEALING PRIOR ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS
PERTAINING TO BUILDING CODES; PROVIDING FOR FILING OF THE ADOPTED
CODES IN THE LATAH COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT; ADOPTING THE 2012
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, THE 2009 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE, THE AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARD ACCESSIBLE AND USABLE
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES, ICC/ANSI Al1l17.1, 2003 EDITION, THE 2009
INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE, THE 2009 INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS
CODE, THE 2009 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE, THE 2012
INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE, THE 2009 INTERNATIONAL
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE, IDAPA 07.03.01, ALL AS THE LATAH COUNTY
BUILDING CODE; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENT OF CERTAIN SECTIONS OF SAID
CODES, INCLUDING A SECTION ON MANUFACTURED HOUSING AND BUILDINGS;
PROVIDING FOR VOIDING PERMITS CONTRARY TO LAW; PROVIDING FOR
ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Latah County Commissioners finds that the application of the adopted
building standards and regulations within the unincorporated portion of Latah County is in the
best interest of and will further the health, safety, and welfare of the public and the citizens of
Latah County; and '

WHEREAS, this ordinance is adopted under authority of Idaho Code Title 39 Chapter 41, Idaho
Code 31-714 and applicable provisions of the Constitution of Idaho and statutes of the State of

Idaho; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Latah County Commissioners finds that good cause exists for the
amendments included in this document to such codes and that these amendments are reasonably
necessary,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of County Commissioners of Latah
County, Idaho: "

SECTION 1. REPEAL OF PRIOR CODES. That Latah County Ordinance No.299 and all
subsequent amendments passed by the Board of County Commissioners are hereby repealed;
except with respect to those portions repealing prior ordinances.

SECTION 2. FILING OF CODE. That the codes adopted in Section 3 of this ordinance, as
amended, shall be designated as the Latah County Building Code, one copy of each Code shall
be recorded in the office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Latah County and be
available for inspection at the County Building Department, at the Latah County Courthouse,
Moscow, Idaho.

-1- Latah County Building Code Ordj
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SECTION 3. CODES ADOPTED. That the International Building Code, 2012 Edition; the
International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, Parts I through VI and [X; the American National
Standard Accessible and Usable Buildings and Facilities, [CC/ANST A117.1, 2003 Edition; the
International Mechanical Code, 2009 Edition; the International Fuel Gas Code, 2009 Edition; the
International Energy Conservation Code, 2009 Edition; the International Existing Building Code,
2012 Edition; the International Property Maintenance Code, 2009 Edition; IDAPA 07.03.01;
excluding all appendices thereto except as herein enumerated, are heteby adopted by Latah
County for the régulation of the erection, construction, enlargement, alteration, repair, movmg,
conversion, occupancy, use, height, area and maintenance of all buildings and structures in Latah
County, including installation of manufactured homes in accordance with the provisions of the
Title 44, Chapter 22 Idaho Code. These Codes and regulations are hereby adopted by reference,
as amended below and by the State of Idaho, and shall be the Latah County Building Code.

The following appendices to the International Building Code, 2012 Edition, are specifically
adopted: Appendix C, Agricultural Buildings; Appendix E, Supplementary Accessibility
Requirements; Appendix ¥, Rodent Proofing; Appendix G, Flood Resistant Construction;
Appendix H, Signs; Appendix [, Patio Covers; and Appendix [, Grading.

The following appendices to the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, are specifically
adopted: Appendix A, Sizing and Capacities of Gas Piping; Appendix B, Sizing of Venting
Systems Serving Appliances with Draft Hoods, Category 1 Appliances, and Appliances listed for
use and Type B .Vents; Appendix C, Exit Terminals of Mechanical Draft and Direct-Vent
Venting Systems; Appendix G, Swimming Pools, Spas and Hot Tubs; Appendix H, Patio
Covers; Appendix J, Existing Buildings and Structures ; Appendix M, Home Day Care-R-3
Occupancy.

The following appendices to the International Existing Building Code, 2012 Edition, are
specifically adopted: Appendix A-1, Seismic Strengthening Provisions for Unreinforced

- Masonry Bearing Wall Buildings; Appendix A-2, Earthquake Hazard Reduction in Existing
Reinforced Conerete and Reinforced Masonry Wall Buildings with Flexible Diaphragms;
Appendix B, Supplementary Accessibility Requirements for Existing Buildings and Facilities;
and Resource A, Guideline on Fire Ratings of Archaic Materials and Assemblies,

SECTION 4. AMENDMENTS TO THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2012
EDITION, THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, 2009 EDITION, AND THE
INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE, 2012 EDITION.

That Section [A]105.2 of the International Building Code, 2012 Edition, Section R105.2 of the
International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, and Section 105.2 of the International Existing
Building Code, 2012 Edition, are hereby amended as follows:

14, {11.] [7.] Agricultural buildings. Classification as an agricultural building shall require
that the structure be exclusively used for storage of farm equipment, crops, or animals that
are part of a bona fide revenue-producing agricultural enterprise. In addition to showing
proof of revenue either by providing a Federal Tax Formn Schedule F or if in the first year of
production by showing receipts documenting farm income, such classification shall require
that the structure be built on a parcel designated as category 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5 by the Latah

Ly '
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County Assessor, or verification of registration of the building owner as a farm owner or
operator with Latah Farm Services Agency, or documentation of reported farm income on
appropriate federal income tax forms. A Zoning Placement Certificate, including a statement
of use, shall be secured prior to construction of building-permit-exempt agricultural
buildings. The fee for such shall be as listed in Appendix A of this document.

That Section 105.3 of the International Building Code, 2012 Edition, and Section R105.3 of the
International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, are hereby amended as follows:

105.3 {RIOS 3] Application for permit. To obtain a permit, the applicant shall first file an
application therefore in writing on a form furnished by the department of building for that

purpose. Such application shall:

6. Be signed by the applicant/owner. When allowed by office policy, the applicant’s
authorized agent or contractor may sign the application with permission of the property

Owner.

8. Written verification of septic/sewer approval from the North Central District Health
Depattment, appropriate sewer district, or municipality.

Exemption: Permits for siding, window replacement, re-roofs, mechanical
installations including wood stoves, accessory structures without
bedrooms or bathrooms, and signs are exempt from this requirement,
provided a 20° setback from the drainfield and septic tank is maintained.

9. Written verification from the Idaho Transportation Department, appropriate highway
district, appropriate federal or state agency, or appropriate municipality of approved
vehicle access for the building site to a public road.

Exemption: Permits for siding, window replacement, re-roofs, signs outside of the
public right-away, mechanical installations including wood stoves,
additions to existing structures, or accessory structures to existing single-
family residences are exempt from this requirement.

That Section 1055:.5 of the International Building Code, 2012 Edition, and Section R105.5 of the
International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, are hereby amended as follows:

105.5 [R105.5) Expiration, Every permit issued shall become invalid unless the work
authorized by such permit is commenced within 180 days after its issuance, or if the work
authorized by such permit is suspended or abandoned for a period of 180 days after the time
the work is commenced. The building official is authorized to grant, in writing, not more than
four extensions of time, for periods not more than 180 days each. The extension shall be
requested in writing and justifiable cause demoustrated. Each subsequent extension after the
first shall not be issued until the fee as shown in Appendix A has been paid.

Renewal. When a permit has expired or is going to expire, a renewal permit must be
obtained. No work can be recommenced on an expired project until a renewal permit has
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been issued. The fees for such renewal permits are specified in Appendix A of this
ordinance. At the discretion of the building official, and only when deemed appropriate, in
lieu of the fees specifically outlined, the applicant may be charged the fees set out for
remodels or may, if the project is substantially close to being finished with approximately
90% or more of the project completed, be charged for individual items or inspections needed
to complete a permit, A Certificate of Occupancy may be issued without all permitted
elements completed provided that these elements are not essential to the completion of
construction of the structure (i.e. garage, carport, cover over a deck) and so long as
construction of the elements has not begun. If these will be built at a future date, a new
permit for these will be required at the time of construction. All subsequent work, which was
not previously approved, shall adhere to the most current adopted code. Each permit shall be
eligible for only one renewal; thereafier a new permit shall be issued.

That Section 109 of the International Building Code, 2012 Edition, and Section R108 of the
International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, are hereby amended as follows:

109.3 [R108.3] Building permit valuations. Valuations are set in Appendix A of this
Ordinance. When valuation data for certain projects is not available in Appendix A, the
building official shall determine a valuation in accordance with the policy established in
Appendix A. The corresponding fee shall be paid.

109.6.1 [R108.5.1] Plan Review Fees. When submittal documents are required by Section
107[R106], a plan review fee shall be paid. Said plan review fee shall be as shown in
Appendix A of this Ordinance. A non-refundable fee deposit, in an amount set forth in
Appendix A, for commencement of the plan review shall be paid for projects exceeding
$30,000 in valuation, :

The plan review fees specified in this section are separate fees from the permit fees specified
in Section 109 [R108] and are in addition to the permit fees. Any balance, after deducting the
plan review-fee from the deposit, shall be credited to the amount due for the permit fee, or
any amount pwing after the deduction of the deposit from the full plan review fee shall be
added to the amount due for the permit fee. Regardless of circumstance, plan review fees
shall not be reduced or waived.

109.4 [R108.6] Work commencing before permit issuance, Any person who commences
work requiring a permit on a building, structure, gas or mechanical system before obtaining
the nécessary permits, where any enforcement action has begun, shall be subject to a fee, as
set forth in Appendix A of this ordinance, that shall be in addition to the required permit fees.

109.6 [R108.5] Refunds. Prior to plan review and permit issuance, eighty percent [80%] of
any fees paid shall be refunded if the application is withdrawn prior to commencement of the
project. Plan review fees are not refundable after the plan review has been performed;
however, eighty percent [80%] of any permit fees paid shall be refunded if the application is
withdrawn prior to commencement of the project. No refunds shall be made after
commencement of any work on the project.

That Section 1 13 of the International Building Code, 2012 Edition, and Section R112 of the
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International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, and Section 112 of the International Existing
Building Code, 2012 Edition, are hereby amended as follows:

113.1 [R112.1] [112,1}General. In order to hear and decide appeals of orders, decisions or
determinations made by the building official relative to the application and interpretation of this
code, there shall be and is hereby created a Board of Appeals. The building official shall be an
ex-officio member of said board but shall have no vote on any matter before the board. This
board shall have three members, not including the building official. The Board of Appeals shall
be appointed by the Board of Latah County Commissioners and shall hold office at its pleasure.
A member of the Board of Appeals shall act as Secretary and shail take minutes of the
proceedings. The Board of Appeals shall conform to the Latah County Hearing Procedures
Ordinance, and shall render all decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a
duplicate copy to the building official.

113.2 [R112.2] [112.2] Limitations on authority. An application for appeal shall be based on
a claim that the true intent of this code or the rules legally adopted thereunder have been
incorrectly inicrpreted, the provisions of this code do not fully apply, or an equally good or
better forim of construction is proposed.

Any affected person may file an appeal from any notice or action of the building official. A fee,
as specified in Appendix A, and written appeal describing the specific issues being appealed,
must be submitted to the Latah County Planning and Building Department within fifteen (15)
days of the date of the notice or action of the building official. After receiving the written
appeal, the Board of Appeals shall be appointed within thirty (30) days and shall fix a date, time
and place for hearing the appeal. The Board of Appeals shall hear the appeal within forty-five
{45) days after the appointment by the Board of Latah County Commissioners. Written notice of
the time and place of the hearing shail be given at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the
hearing to each appellant and to the building official. The Board of Appeals must render a
decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing of such appeal. Every decision of the Board of
Appeals must be based upon findings of fact and every finding must be supported in the record
of the proceedings of the Board of Appeals.

The Board of iAppeals shall have no authority to waive requirement of this code.
R112.2.1 Det@'nliﬂ%ltionl of substantial improvement in areas prone to flooding, DELETED
R112.2.2 Criferia for issuance of a variance for areas prone to flooding. DELETED

That Section R202 Definitions, of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, shall be
amended as follows:

Structure. That which is built or constructed, including roll-off containers, shipping containers
ot similar items.

That Table R301.2(1), Climatic and Geographic Design Criteria, of the International Residential
Code, 2009 Edition, shall be completed as follows:
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Ground Snow Load: The ground snow loads, as determined by the study, “Ground and Roof
Snow Loads for Idaho”, Ronald L. Sack, et al, University Press of Idaho, 1976, shall be used to
calculate all roof snow loads. All elevations above 3300 feet shall have an additional 20 pounds
of snowload above the base snowload. The Latah County Basic Roof Snow Loads map shall be
incorporated into this Ordinance as Appendix B, attached.

Wind Speed; 90 mph

Seismic Design Category: B

Subject to Damage from weathering: Severe

Subject to damage from frost line depth: Frost Depth 30 inches

Subject to damage from termite: Slight to moderate

Subject to damage from decay: None to slight

Winter Design Temp: 10 Degrees F

Ice Shield Underlayment Required: Yes

Flood Hazards: Date of entry into the National Flood Insurance Program, May 31, 1980
Date of current Flood Insurance Rate Map Index: April 15, 2002

Air Freezing Index: [500 or less

Mean Annual Temperature: 47.3 Degrees F

That Section R302 of the International Residentiial Code, 2009 Edition, shall be amended as
follows:

R302.5.1 Opening protection. Openings from a private garage directly into a room used for
sleeping purposes shall not be permitted. Other openings between the garage and residence
shall be equipped with self-closing tight-fitting solid wood doors not less than 1% inch (35
mm) in thickness, solid or honeycomb core steel doors not less than 134 inch(35 mm) thick,
or 20-minute fire-rated doors,

R302.6 Separation required. The garage shall be separated from the residence and its attic
area by not less than 5/8-inch (15.9 mm) Type X gypsum board applied to the garage side.
Where the separation is a floor-ceiting assembly, the structure supporting the separation shall
also be protected by not less than 5/8-inch (15.9 mm) Type X gypsum board or equivalent.
Garages located less than 3 feet (914mm) from a dwelling unit shall be protected with not
less than 5/8-inch (15.9 mm) Type X gypsum board applied to the interior side of exterior
walls and ceilings. Openings in these walls shall be regulated by Section R302.5.1.

R302.7 Under-stair protection. Enclosed accessible space under stairs shall have walls,
under-stair surface and any soffits protected on the enclosed side with 5/8-inch Type X
gypsum board

That Section R303.3 of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, shall be amended as
follows:

R303.3 Bathrooms and Kitchens. Bathrooms and kitchens shall be provided with
mechanical exhaust and shall be designed to exhaust the minimum air flow rate as set forth
in Table M1507.3
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That Section R403 of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, shall be amended as
follows:

R403.1.1 Minimum size. Minimum sizes for concrete and masonty footings shall be as set
forth in Table 403,1 and Figure R403.1 (1). The footing width, W, for light frame
construction shall be 16” for 1- and 2-story with soil bearing value of 1500 p.s.f., and 23” for
3-story with soil bearing value of 1500 psf. Spread footings shall be a minimum of 8 inches
(200 mm) in thickness, or thicker where required by design loads. Footing projections, P,
shall be at least 2 inches (51 mm), and shal! not exceed the thickness of the footing. The size
of footings supporting piers and columns shall be based on the tributary load and allowable
soil pressure in accordance with Table R401.4.1 Footings for wood foundations shall be in
accordance with the details set forth in Section R403.2, and Figures R403.1(2) and 403.1(3).

All footings shall have a minimum of two (2) No. 4 (%4 inch) or larger reinforcement rods
laid continuously in the footing. Lap splices shall be a minimum of 40 bar diameters.

That Section R404.1.1 of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, shall be amended as
follows:

R404.1.1 Masonry foundation walls. Minimum width shall be 8 inches. Masonry basement
walls shall be grouted solid below grade and at rebar above grade. Masonry foundation walls
shall be constructed as follows: Walls up to 48 inches in height from the top of the footing,
shall have a horizontal bond beam of # 4 rebar placed at the top course of block. A vertical
#4 rebar shall be required at each corner and a maximum of 4 foot intervals. Walis over 43
inches in height shall have one (1) horizontal # 4 rebar placed at a maximum of 4 foot
intervals and one (1) horizontal #4 rebar placed at top course. A vertical # 4 rebar shall be
required at each corner and a maximum of 32 inch intervals. A horizontal # 4 rebar shall
also be required at any course securing anchor bolts which fasten rim joists or beams to
wall. Masonry over openings shall be supported in accordance with the details set forth in
Section R606.10. Foundation walls in excess of 10 feet in height or retaining walls in excess
of 8 feet of unbalanced backfill shall be engineered.

That Section R404. 1.2 of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, shall be amended as
follows:

R404.1.2 Conerete foundation walls. Concrete foundation walls shall be constructed as
follows: For walls less than 48 inches in height from the top of the footing, horizontal rebar,
#4, shall be spaced at intervals of a maximum of 18 inches and vertical rebar, #4, shall be
spaced at intervals of a maximum of 48 inches. For walls more than 48 inches in height from
the top of the footing, horizontal and vertical rebar, #4, shall be spaced at intervals of a
maximum of 18 inches.. The horizontal rebar shall be placed not greater than 9 inches from
the top of the wall. Openings up to 6 fect in concrete walls shall have a lintel above with two
#5 rebar or equivalent on the top and bottom, extending 2 feet past the opening on either side
and within 1.5 to 3 inches of the opening. Openings greater than 6 feet shall be engineered.
The minimum thickness shall be 8 inches for walls which suppotrt 2 or 3 stories above grade
and all basement walls. Foundation walls in excess of 10 feet in height or retaining walls in
excess of 8 feet of unbalanced backfill shall be engineered.
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That Section R405.1 of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, shall be amended as
follows:

R405.1 Concrete or masonry foundations. Drains shall be provided around all concrete or
masonry foundations that retain earth and enclose habitable or accessible spaces located
below grade.

That Section 2402 (201) of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, is hereby amended
as follows:

2402 (201.4) Alternate allowable installation. Property owners shall be allowed to install
gas piping provided the gas piping design and sizing is provided by a licensed plumbing or
electrical contractor or a ticensed ptumbing or mechanical journeyman prior to permit
issuance.

That Section G2427.4.1 of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, shall be amended as
follows:

G2427.4.1.1 (1). All plastic pipe located within a structure used for venting flue gases shall
be tested at five (5) psi for fifteen (15) minutes duration.

SECTION 5, MANUFACTURED HOUSING & BUILDINGS

Latah County Ordinance #269 as amended, the Latah County Land Use Ordinance, shall apply to
all applicable activitics unless and until it is repealed or superseded. If there is a conflict
between Section 5 of this ordinance and Latah County Ordinance #269 as amended, then the
stricter of the two shall take precedence. :

SECTION 5.01 Installation Permits. In order for any manufactured building as defined by
Idaho Code to be installed, (including manufactured housing, as regulated by this Ordinance)
within the unincorporated areas of Latah County, a valid installation permit must be issued by
the Department of Planning and Building for the specific building and site. Al applications for
installation permits shali be issued by the Building Official upon compliance by the applicant
with the provisions of this Ordinance and any regulation adopted pursuant thereto, any other
state or local regulation pursuant thereto, and any other applicable legal requirements.

To qualify for an instatlation permit, all manufactured buildings must comply with the
requirements of Idaho Code, Title 39, Chapters 40 and 41, Title 44, Chapters 21, 22 and 25 and
any rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

Permits for manufactured buildings not in compliance with Idaho Code, Title 39, Chapters 40
and 41, Title 44, Chapters 21, 22, and 25, and any rules and regulations promulgated thereunder
shall not be valid.

i
SECTION 5.02 Site And Unit Requirements, When applying for a Manufactured Housing
- Installation Permit, the following conditions must be met before an installation permit will be
issued:
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A, A building site which meets all applicable requirements of this ordinance and the criteria
set forth in alf Latah County Ordinances shall be designated and required.

B. All setback, height, and lot size requirements of the zone and all criteria set forth in all
Latah County Ordinances shall be met. If the building site is an approved space within a
manufactured housing development, the manufactured home park development plans for
setbacks shall prevail along with the setback and separation distances for structures
contained in the building codes referenced in this ordinance.

C. Permits shall be issued only for those manufactured housing units meeting all of the
specifications and minimum health and safety standards for plumbing, heating,
electrical, and frame and body design established pursuant to Title 39, Chapters 40 and
41 of the Idaho Code. Furthermore, all manufactured housing units shall meet state
installation standards in Title 44, Chapter 22 of the Idaho Code. All manufactured
housing units shall bear an insignia of approval of the state in which the manufactured
home was built.

D. Sewage treatment systems shall be approved by the agency having jurisdiction, If the
building site is an approved space within a manufactured housing development sewage
treatment approval must only be gained only once per space from the relevant
jurisdiction.

E. Exterior electrical and plumbing connections shall be approved by the agency having
jurisdiction.

F. Access boints onto or from any road or highway shall be approved by the agency having
jurisdiction.

SECTION 5.03-Application. Applications for installation permits shall be in writing, signed by
the applicant, and shall contain the following:

A. The name and address of the applicant, and the name, address, license number and
signature of the contractor and licensed installer;

B. The signature of the owner, when the applicant is not the land owner, and the location of
the proposed installation site by lot, block, tract, street address, or similar description that
will readily identify and specifically locate the proposed installation;

C. The proposed use of the building;
D. Asite ple;n or plot plan showing;

1. The area and dimensions of the building site and proposed location of the
building;

2. The number, location and size of any and all existing buildings and structures; and
the distance from those buildings;
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3. Location of and type of water and sewer facilities, including a copy of Health
Department approval of the sewer facilities;

4, Two sets of plans and specifications of all buildings, and other improvements, if
required by the Building Official;

E. The zoning designation;

I, Additional information as may be requested by the Building Official to determine
whether the proposed installation will comply with legal requirements.

SECTION 5.04 Permanent Living Quarters. Nothing within this Ordinance shall be

construed to allow a camping trailer, licensed vehicle or trailer, tent, yurt, recreational vehicle
(including park models), or any other vehicle, accessory structure, or item as a permanent
dwelling, No parcel can be used for temporary living quarters for a period of more than 6 months -
in a 12 month period, unless permitted for use as specified under a conditional use permit for a
campground or recreational vehicle park.

SECTION 5.05 Fee. The installation permit application shall be accompanied by such fee as
indicated in Appendix A.

SECTION 5.06 General Installation Provisions,

A. Building Inspection Requirements. Prior to the occupancy of any manufactured
housing unit in Latah County, the Latah County Building Official shall inspect such
manufactured housing unit and certify that its occupancy for permanent living quarters
will not yiolate any laws, provisions, ordinance or regulation of Latah County or the State
of Idaho, and a certificate of occupancy must be issued by Latah County Building
Department, Each manufactured housing unit shali be installed in such a manner as to
provide a safe, secure, well-drained, and substantially level building that complies with
the requirements for personal or real property for the support of the maximum anticipated
load during all seasons. Provision shall be made for proper connection of utilities,
including sewer drains. In addition, all installations shall meet the minimum
requirements as set forth in the state-approved installation instruction for the specific unit
or modelﬁ, or in the current Idaho Manufactured Home Installation Standard.

B. Validity of Permit. An installation permit shall be valid for one hundred and eighty
(180) days. The certificate of occupancy shall be valid until removal of such
manufactured building from said property. (See ‘Replacement’ below.,)

C. Transfer of Permit. An installation permit shall not be transferable from one location to
another. The certificate of occupancy shall be transferable from one person to another so
long as the manufactured building is not moved or structurally altered without a permit.

D. Replacement. When any manufactured housing unit for which an installation permit or a
certificate of occupancy has or has not been issued is replaced at the same site, a new

installation permit and certificate of occupancy must be obtained.
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SECTION 5.07 After Installation Of Manufactured Building. Following installation of a
manufactured building, building permits shall be required for all further building improvements.
In addition, any further improvements shall meet the requirements set forth in this Ordinance,

SECTION 5.08 Remodels, Changes To Interior Of Manufactured Buildings, Change in
Occupancy. A building permit is required and must be obtained for any remodel, change in
occupancy, or change to the interior of a manufactured building before any work may be
performed.

SECTION 5.069 Use of Manufactured Home While Building or Installing New Residence,
Any person may remain in an existing manufactured home being used for a residence while
obtaining a building or installation permit to build or install a new home, so long as the parcel is
eligible for such under the Latah County Land Use Ordinance, and so long as they file an
affidavit (provided by the Building Department) with the Building Department. The affidavit
shall state that the owner will remove the existing manufactured home or convert the existing
manufactured home to a U occupancy (or other allowed occupancy) prior to the issuance of a
certificate of ocr:upancy and prior to any occupancy of the new structure. Any such conversions
of manufactured homes to a U occupancy (or other allowed occupancy) are subject to Section
5.08 of this ordinance. At a minimum all kitchen appliances and cabinets shall be removed, in
addition to any other removal or disconnection of items that are required by the Building
Official. Any conversions of manufactured homes to a U occupancy that are older than June 15,
1976 shall rehabilitate (as per Idaho Code) or remove any electrical systems in the home; any
conversions of manufactured homes to any other allowed occupancy that are older than June 15,
1976 shall be fully rehabilitated as per Idaho Code.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENTS TO THE INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE AND
THE INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE, 2009 EDITION.

That Section 106.5.2 of the International Mechanical Code, 2009 Edition, and 106.6.2 of the
International Fuel Gas Code, 2009 Edition, are hereby amended as follows:

106.5.2 [106.6.2 IFGC] Permit Fees. The fees for each permit shall be as set forth in
Appendix A. Mechanical fees for new residences shall be considered to be included in the
building permit fee for the new residence, and no separate mechanical permit shall be issued.
All other mechanical installations shall require a separate permit with attendant fees to be
issued.

106.5.3 [106.6.3 IFGC] Fee refunds.

2. Not more than eighty percent [80%] of the permit fee paid shall be refunded when no
work has been done under a permit issued in accordance with this code.

3. Not more than eighty percent [80%)] of the plan review fee paid shall be refunded
when an application for a permit for which a plan review fee has been paid is
withdrawn or canceled before any plan review effort has been expended.

That Section 10}{ of the International Mechanical Code, 2009 Edition, and the International Fuel
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Gas Code, 2009 Edition, are heréby amended as follows:

108.4 Violation penalties, Any person who willfully violates any provision of this chapter
or who willfully violates any provisions of the codes enumerated in this chapter or rules
promulgated by the administrator or the board pursuant to this chapter or erect, install, alter
or repair work in violation of the approved construction documents or directive of the code
official, or of a permit or certificate issued under the provision of this code, is guilty of a
misdemeanor, and upon conviction, shall be fined not more than three hundred dollars
($300), or iraprisoned for not more than ninety (90) days or by both fine and imprisonment.
Violations of this chapter shall be tried in any court of competent jurisdiction within the state
of Idaho. A separate violation is deemed to have occurred with respect to each item not in
compliance with this chapter. Each day such violation continues constitutes a separate
offense.

That section 109 of the International Mechanical Code, 2009 Edition, and International Fuel Gas
Code, 2009 Edition, are hereby amended as follows:

109.1 Applization for appeal. An application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the
true intent of this code or the rules legally adopted thereunder have been incorrectly
interpreted, the provisions of this code do not fully apply, or an equally good or better form
of construction is proposed.

Any affected person may file an appeal from any notice or action of the building official. A
fee as specified in Appendix A and written appeal describing the specific issues being
appealed must be submitted to the Latah County Planning and Building Department within
fifteen (15) days of the date of the notice or action of the building official. After receiving the
written appeal, the Board of Appeals shall be appointed within thirty (30) days and shall fix a
date, time and place for hearing the appeal. The Board of Appeals shall hear the appeal
within forty-five (45) days after the appointment by the Board of Latah County
Commissioners. Written notice of the time and place of the hearing shall be given at least
fifteen (15) days priot to the date of the hearing to each appetiant and to the building official.
The Board of Appeals must render a decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing of such
appeal. Every decision of the Board of Appeals must be based upon findings of fact and
every finding must be supported in the record of the proceedings of the Board of Appeals.

The Board of Appeals shall have no authority to waive requirement of this code.
109.2 Membhership of board. DELETED

109.2.1 Qualifications, In order to hear and decide appeals of orders, decisions or
determinations made by the building official relative to the application and interpretation of
this code, there shall be and is hereby created a Board of Appeals. The building official shall
be an ex-officio member of said board but shall have no vote on any matter before the board.
This board shall have three members, not including the building official. The Board of
Appeals shall be appointed by the Board of Latah County Commissioners and shall hold
office at its pleasure, A member of the Board of Appeals shall act as Secretary and shall take
minutes of the proceedings. The Board of Appeals shall conform to the Latah County
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Hearing Procedures Ordinance, and shall render all decisions and findings in wrifing to the
appellant with a duplicate copy to the building official. The Board of Appeals shall consist of
members who are qualified by experience and training to pass on matters pertaining to
building construction and are not employees of the jurisdiction.

109.2.2 Alternate members. DELETED

109.2.3 Chairman. DELETED

109.2.5 Secretary. DELETED

109.3 Notice of meeting. DELETED

109.4.1 Procedure. DELETED

109.5 Postponed hearing. DELETED

109.6 Board decision. DELETED

109.6.1 Resolution, DELETED

That Section 503.4.1 of the International Fuel Gas Code 2009 Edition is hereby amended as
follows:

503.4.1.1,2. Al plastic pipe located within a structure used for venting flue gases shall be
tested at five, (5) psi for fifteen (15} minutes duration.

That Section 504 of the International Mechanical Code, 2009 Edition, and Section M 1502 of the
International Residential Code, 2009 Edition, is hereby amended as follows:

504.6.4.2 [M1502.4.4.2 IRC] Manufacturer’s Instructions, DELETED

That Section 621 of the International Fuel Gas Code, 2009 Edition, is hereby amended as
follows:

621.2 Prohibited use. Unvented room heaters shall not be used as a source of comfort
heating in a dwelling unit.

SECTION 7, PERMITS CONTRARY TO LAW, Any permit issued contrary to law under
authority of this Ordinance for construction or any use contrary to law or any other ordinance of
Latah County shall be void.

SECTION 8. ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES. The following are available to enforce
compliance with the provisions of this ordinance. Nothing herein shall prevent the Board of
County Commigsioners or any other public official or private citizen from taking such other
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tawful action as is necessary to prevent or correct any violation of this ordinance or of the Idaho

Code.

A.

Injunction. The County may obtain from a district court having jurisdiction, an
injunction enjoining the construction or installation of buildings or structures on any
building site upon affidavit of the County that such building or structure does not
conform to the requirements of this ordinance. The affidavit must set forth such
violations in detail. The injunction may be made permanent, at the discretion of the
court.

Criminal Action. Any person who willfully violates or fails to comply with any
provisions of this ordinance or any provisions of the codes enumerated in this ordinance
or rules promulgated by the administrator of this ordinance or the board pursuant to this
ordinance or the codes enumerated in this ordinance, or who, having obtained a permit
hereunder, shall willfully fail to continue to comply with the conditions as set forth
herein, i. guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction, shall be fined not more than
three hundred dollars ($300.00), or imprisoned for not more than ninety (90) days, or by
both fine and imprisonment. A separate violation is deemed to have occurred with respect
to each building or structure not in compliance with this ordinance. Further, each day
such violation continues constitutes a separate offense.

Civil Action. Notwithstanding any other renedies available, any person, damaged as a
result of a violation of this ordinance or the codes enumerated herein or promulgated
pursuant to this ordinance has a cause of action in any court of competent jurisdiction
against the person who committed the violation, and if such damaged person prevails, he
shall be entitled to a reasonable attorney’s fees to be determined by the court, together
with court costs.

Notice of Noncompliant Building or Structure.

1. Definition of Noncompliant Building or Structure: Any building or structure that
does not comply with the provisions of this ordinance and the codes adopted in
this ordinance.

2. Commencement of Proceedings. When the building official has inspected or
caused to be inspected any building or structure and has found that such building
or structure is noncompliant, or the building official is unable to verify compliance
because the required inspections have not been requested and performed, the
building official shall commence proceedings to cause the repair or inspection of
the building or structure.

3. Notice and Order, and Appeal Process, The building official shall issue a notice
and order directed to the record owner of the building or structure. The notice and
order shall contain:

a. The street address, if issued, and a legal description or Assessor’s parcel
number sufficient for identification of the premises upon which the
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building or structure is located,

b. A statement that the building official has found the building or structure
to be noncompliant with a brief and concise description of the conditions
found to render the building or structure noncompliant under the
applicable provisions of the applicable code.

c. A statement of the action required to be taken as determined by the
building official.

i.When the building official has determined that the building or
structure must be repaired or inspected to comply with adopted
codes, the order shall require that all required permits be secured if
a permit is no longer valid and the work or inspection physically
commenced within such time (not to exceed 60 days from the date
of the order) and completed within such time as the building
official shall determine is reasonable under the circumstances.

ii.A statement advising that if any required repair work or inspection
is not completed within the time specified, the building official
will file a Certificate of a Noncompliant Building or Structure in
the office the County Recorder.

d. Statements advising: (1) that any person having any record title or legal
interest in the building or structure may appeal from the notice and order or
any action of the building official to the Board of Appeals, in accordance
with Section 113 of the International Building Code, 2012 Edition, and
Section R112 of the International Residential Code, 2009 Edition; and (2)
that failure to appeal will constitute a waiver of all right to an administrative
hearing and determination of the matter.

E. Service of Notice and Order. The notice and order, and any amended or supplemental
notice and order, shall be served upon the record owner. One copy thereof shall be served
on each of the following if known to the building official or disclosed from official public
records: the holder of any mortgage or deed of trust or other lien or encumbrance of
record; the owner or holder of any lease or record; and the holder of any other estate or
legal interest of record in or to the building or structure or land on which it is located. The
failure of the building official to serve any person required herein to be served shall not
invalidate any proceedings hereunder as to any other person duly served or relieve any
such person from any duty or obligation imposed by the provisions of this section.

F. Method of Service. Service of the notice and order shall be made upon all persons
entitled thereto either personally or by mailing a copy of such notice and order by
certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to each such person at their
address «s it appears on the last equalized assessment roll of the county or as known to
the building official. If no address of any such person so appears or is known to the
building official, then a copy of the notice and order shall be so mailed, addressed to such
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person, at the address of the building involved in the proceedings. The failure of any such
person to receive such nolice shall not affect the validity of any proceedings taken under
this section. Service by certified mail in the manner herein provided shall be effective on
the date of mailing. '

Proof of Service. Proof of service of the notice and order shall be certified to at the time
of service by a written declaration under penalty of perjury executed by the persons
elfecting service, declaring the date and manner in which service was made. The
declaration, or any receipt card returned in acknowledgment of receipt by certified mail,
shall be affixed to the copy of the notice and order retained by the building official.

Recordation of noncompliance, If compliance is not had with the order within the time
specified thczcm and no appeal has been properly and timely filed, the building official
shall file ia the office of the County Recorder a certificate deseribing the property and
certifying (1) that the building or structure is noncompliant and (2) that the owner has
been so nirtified. Whenever the corrections ordered shall thereafter have been completed
or the buiiding demolished so that it no longer exists on the property described in the
certificate, the building official shall file a new certificate with the County Recorder
cerlifying that the building has been demolished or all required corrections have been
made so that the building is no longer noncompliant, whichever is appropriate.

Referral fm' Further Action. The building official shall notify the County Prosceutor’s
office of completion of this proceeding and refer the matlter to the County Prosecutor’s
office for further action,

SECTION 9. SEVERABILITY. If any scction, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase,
or word of this Ordinance should be declared invalid for any reason whatsoever, such decision
shall not affect the remaining portions of this Ordinance which shall remain in full force and
elfect; and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance arc hereby declared to be severable.

SECTION 10. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and
after its passage, npproval, and publication according to law.

PASSED by the Board of Latah County Commissioncrs, this 9 day of December, 2013.

Atte(_t

A //m I

Dawd M(,Grdw (jhauman
g _//1 -

T ,ff /7 o b f _-"

Tom btloschun Commissumel

Richard Walser, Commissioner
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“APPENDIX A”
BUILDING VALUATION AND FEES
Reference Resolution #2013-20 and 20A

VALUATIONS

All valuations are as stated in the ICC Building Valuations as published in the February 2013
issue of the Building Safety Journal with the following additions:

Foundations (new construction not incl. installation is exempt from foundation valuation):

Crawlspace (Headroom <7 feet) $20.50/sq. ft.
Unfinished basement 50% of the value of finished residential space
Moved Building $30.00/sq. fi.
Decks $12.50/sq. fi.
Porch Cover/Deck Cover $12.50/sq. ft.
Pole Buildings $20.00/sq. fi.
Foundation repair / retaining wall $50.00 per lineal foot up to 4 ft. in height plus
$10.00 per lineal foot for each additional foot
in height

TABLE 1-A — BUILDING PERMIT FEES

TOTAL VALUATION . BASEFEE F’f&‘gﬁgﬁ?&gﬁg@
$1.00 to $500.00 $50.00
$501.00 to $2,000.00 $50.00 for the first $500.00 | $1-30 for each additional $100.00
$2,001,00 to $25,000.00 $:59.25 for the first $2,000.00 ﬁi“dgg g%' each additional
plus e

$10.10 for each additional

$25,001.00 to $30,000.00 $391.25 for the first $25,000.00 $1.000.00

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00 | $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 §f‘88§°55“°" additional

$100,001,00 and up $993.75 for the first g?gg g%roeach additional
$100,000.00 T
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GENERAL FEES

Plan Review All structures requiring a plan review shall
be charged an additional 65% of the permit fee for such

65% of permit fee

Non-refundable fee deposit for commencement | $700.00
of the plan review for projects exceeding
$30,000 in valuation
Re-Roof $50.00
Siding $50.00
Window Replacement (No Change in Size) $50.00
Manufactured/Modular Home Installation
Single wide $100.00
Double wide $150.00
Triple wide/Modular $200.00
Conversion to a U occupancy $50.00

Residential Wind & Telecommunication
Towers

$2.00 per ft. in elevation above ground level
measured to the highest point of any part of the
tower including the blades of any wind turbine
$100.00 minimum

Commercial Telecommunication Towers &
Electric Generating Wind Turbines

$11.00 per ft. in elevation above ground level
measured to the highest point of any part of the
tower including the blades of any wind turbine,
$100.00 minimum

Solar System Installation

$50.00

Detached Pre-Manufactured Accessory
Structures (Not pre-built)

$50.00 (10°walls up to 400sq.{t.)

Wood stove/Pellet Stove Inspections $50.00
Signs: If a permit is required: $50.00
Residential Fences (Over 6 ft.) $50.00
Permit extension— Maximum (4) - Ist s free $25.00

Permit renewal - prior to expiration

25% of the original permit fee; $100 minimum

Permit renewal expired to 5 years

50% of the original permit fee; $100 minimum

Permit renewal expired > 5 years

Full permit fee

Work commencing without a permit

25% of the permit fee

Appeals

$150.00

Alterations/Remodeis Level 1

10% of full permit fee based on square footage

Alterations/Remodels Level 2

45% of full permit fee based on square footage

Alterations/Remodels Level 3

90% of full permit fee based on square footage

Additions, alterations, or other items not specified in the fee schedule where square footage on
building vatuation data sheets cannot be used, shall be valued at the bona fide contractual price or
by doubling material costs to account for labor costs.
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GENERAL FEES, CONT.,

Other Inspections and Fees:

Inspections outside of normal business hours

$50.00 per hour —minimum charge-two hours

Reinspection fees

$50.00 per hour

Inspections for which no fee is specifically
indicated

$50.00 per hour -minimum charge-one hour

Additional plan review required by changes,
additions or revisions to plans

$50.00 per hour

Building Department use of outside

Actual costs. Actual costs include all actual
costs plus administrative and overhead costs

consultants for plan review, inspection, or both

MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES

Description of equipment

I Each

Minimum permit fee for all mechanical permits is total fees listed below or $50.00 whichever is

greater

Residential Furnace including vent/ducts $20.00
Residential Boilers $20.00
Suspended, wall, floor mount or radiant heater $15.00
Ground Loop Heat pump, hydronic piping $15.00
Gas appliances (range, water heater, dryer, barbecue, $15.00
log lighter, fireplace, inserts, pool/spa heater, other) _
Air-Handlers (electric furnace) $15.00
Heat pump, air conditioner, evaporative cooler $15.00
Heat Recovery Unit $15.00
Solid fuel firepldces, stoves, inserts $25.00
Chimney (liner, flue, vent) $15.00
Ductwork ' $15.00
Appliance Vents $15.00
Gas piping system, 1-4 outlets $10.00
Each additional outlets over 4 $2.00
Other (non-specified equipment) $15.00
Permit Processing Fee $25.00
Special inspection per hour $50.00
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ICC BUILDING VALUATION DATA
AS PUBLISHED FEBRUARY 2013
BUILDING SAFETY JOURNAL

Group (2009 Intemational Building Code) 1A 1B 1A 11B HIA | IIiB IV Vi VB
A-1"Assembly, theaters, wih stage 843 [ 21106 | 203,70 | 197.03 | 185,03 | 179.84 | 190.46 | 169.17 | 16).46
A-} Assembly, theaters, wihout stage 199.96 | 19239 1 187.22 | 17836 | 166.57 | 16138 [ 171.98 | 150.70 | 144.00
A-2 Assenibly, nightchibs 170,48 § 16364 | 16101 | 18454 | H516 | 14123 | 148.83 | 131,53 | 127.83
A-2 Assenbly, restawrants, bars, bangquet hals 16948 | 16164 | 13001 | [33.54 ) H3.16 ) 14023 | 147.83 | 12955 | 126.83
A-3 Assembly, churches 20193 | 19456 | 189.19 | 180.53 | 168.68 | 16349 | 173951 13281 | M6.11
A-3 Assenbly, general, conmunity halk, Borarks, musewums | 168.94 | 161,57 | 15521 | 147.54 | 134,66 | 13047 1 140.97 | 118.80 | 113.09
A-4 Assembly, arenas 198.96 | 191,39 | 18322 | 17736 | 164.37 | 16038 | 17098 | 14870 | 143.00
B Business ' 17594 | 169.50 | 163,74 | 15373 | 141,26 | 13599 [ 149.30 | 124.14 | 118.20
E Fducational 18347 | 177,05 | 17188 | 164.04 | 132,79 | 144,62 | 13831 | 132,93 | 12842
F-1 Factory and mdustrial moderz e hazard 10835 [ 10040 ] 9440 | 90.74 | 80.87 § 77.38 | 86.70 | 66.73 | 6238
F-2 Factorv and mdusteial low hazard I0435] 9940 | 9440 | 89.74 | 80.87 | 7638 | 8376 | 66,73 | 613§
H-1 High Hazard, explosives : 98.69 | 9374 | 8874 | 84.08 | 7541 | 7092 | 80.04 | 6127 | 0.00
H234 High Hazard 98.69 | 93.74 | 88.74 | §4.08 | 7541 | 7092 | 80.04 [ 61.27 | 36.12
H-5HPM 17594 1 16930 | 163,74 | 13573 | 14126 | 13599 149.30 | 124.14 | 11820
[-1 Instiutonal supervised environment 172,59 + 166.52 | 16168 | 15482 | 14207 | 13832 | 15430} 12748 | 123.03
[-2 Institutonal, hospitak 298.73 | 29230 | 286,54 | 27852 [ 263.00 | 060 | 27210 1 24587 | 0.00
[-2 Institutonal, musiig homes 206.50 | 200.06 | 19430 | 186.29 | 171.80 | 000 | 179.86 { 154.67 | 0.00
[-3 Institonal, restramed 20040 | 193.96 | 188.20 { 180.19 | 167.24 | 160.97 | 173.76 | 13011 | 142,18
I-4 Instiutonal. day care facilits . 172,39 | 166.52 | 16168 | 154.82 | 142,07 | 13832 | 18431 | 12748 | 123.03
M Mercantile 127,05 ) 12220 | 11688 | 11LIT | 10E45 | 9853 | 10540 | §7.85 | 8512
R- 1 Residential, hotels _ | 17390 | 167.83 | 16299 | 156.13 | 143.63 | 139.89 | 13583 | 129.05 | 124.6]
R-2 Resilential, muitple family 14580 ) 139.82 | 13498 | 12812 | 11631 | 11256 | 12781 | 101.72 ] 97.29
R-3 Residential. one- and two-famik F37.67 | 13388 | 130.54 | 12718 | 12221 | O [ £24.55 | 114.28 | 107.08
R-1 Residential care/assited bving faciities 172.59 | 166.5) | 161.68 | 18482 | 142.07 | 13832 [ 154.5) [ 12748 | 123.03
S-1 Storage. moderate hazard 97.69 | 9274 | 8674 | 8308 | 7341 | 6992 | 79.04 | 5927 | 5512
*18-2 Storage, low hazard 96.69 | OLT | 8674 | §208 { 7341 | 68.92 | 78.04 | 5927 | 312
U Utdlity, miseellaneous : 7320 1 6914 | 6471 | 6101 | S84 | L8 | 5817 | 4289 | 40.62
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mfuson@latah.id.us

From: mfuson@latah.id.us

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 2:40 PM
To: 'MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR'
Subject: RE: Appeal

Mr. Magar,

I have received it and will include it as an exhibit.

I will be posting the updated packet to http://www.latah.id.us/pzc/index.php later today. Once | do, | will forward you
the link so you can have access to all of the exhibits.

Additionally, if we get any additional exhibits between later today and the hearing tomorrow, | will e-mail those to you
as well.

We will call you prior to the start of the hearing to make sure we have you on the phone for the entire hearing. If you
would like a copy of the hearing procedures ordinance, please let me know. When the chair starts the hearing, he will
go over the procedures at that time as well.

If you have further questions or need further assistance, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Michelle Fuson

From: MAGAR EDWARD MAGAR [mailto:calsport@msn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 1:20 PM

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: RE: Appeal

Ms. Fuson, | just wanted to make sure you received this message in time before tomorrow's hearing.
Thank you,
Magar

From: calsport@msn.com

To: mfuson@latah.id.us

Subject: Appeal

Date: Tue, 18 Mar 2014 14:23:09 -0700

Ms. Fuson,
The purpose of my appeal is that the reason for the notice submitted by Mr. Pah regards the water supply to
the cited trailers. This is not the jurisdiction of the building inspector, but of the Idaho DEQ, who | am currently
working with to correct the situation. There is nothing inherently wrong with the structures in question. | am
currently awaiting comrrl‘\__unication from the DEQ regarding the submitted Corrective Action Plan (attached). If
an order were necessary, it should proceed from information from the DEQ, not precede it. It is evident that
what the building inspector is concerned about as is clear from his notice is the water supply and the lagoon.
The lagoon requires a very expensive seepage test to determine if any of the contents of the lag

! LCAB Hrg: AP #914
Applicant: MagarMags

Exhibit #:23
Date:




